NUCS Board Informational Packet
September 10, 2020



NUCS Board Meeting 9/10/2020 4:00pm

Agenda Item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:

1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested.
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $149,700.60

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $30,785.45

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



91 abeq ey )A\JQN

e d

WY 9% L2:0L Qeoz/se/

S¥'582'0¢ IvioL S2°0L9'LL HD DM §2029'1L oINS zeezl'cl MH /8'6¢ NS vo'ies OAR
000 VSH £2'6€0'L 13N vee0L'z void 000 SHv 000 0/g S¥3ad 8.060°2 SY¥3d /6'G60'9 Syls
sjsop sehojdwg
08'Lo¥'sr AV¥d L3N 000 1ds 000 ¥SH 000 SHY L¥LLY'GY U9 LIS LvLLp'e9 uo 14
0zZ0z/Se/e0 000 QLA dNQ 0070 Y9 1as 000 013 000 /S 000 U9 SUV 8Z'e52'9 139 XUN
0Z0Z/1€/80 000 rodd dNad 000 gE0PY 00°GZ¢ lisy €z'680'L I3 LEF8EE Sy3d 000 HO XAN
000 1NO dNa 000 d3d ANl S0°LE0'E S S20.9'12 HOI03W 99°190'vE 4O SH3d LL°9pE STLS
000 NI dNT 000 a3d 10A 00°00v lidv veeol'e VOIld 16'898'c SH1S 000 g.65v1
000 dNQa rans <6'.80'6 J3aMH 01696 14 68'vz8'ce ¥O VYOId 99°61.'/E HO SH1S 000 aeovl
: suononpaq aakojdwg
00000 sheq [eyoL 0000°22Z} SINOH |ejo.

000 31 - 440AVd NOILYOVA  LOVYA 000 diNNT-440AYd NOILVOVYA  dOVA

000 arniiLsans gns 000 SULS/ON-SH3/ANIILS  €d1lS 000 SYHLS ? SY34/ANIdILS  ZdlS

000 SH1S ® SH3J/ANIILS  1dIS 000 MO0A SAYAHONOTHNS  4TWN 000 HIHLONY NI JWILTINS  8TAIN

26 L10'eL AVYd TVIWHON CTAN 000 ANIJILS ¥ALSYIW  1SYIN 000 NOW Qivd - ALIASDNOT  ©NOT

000 10N OQ.. dNd dNa 000 IYO-NON/SONINYYI Qavy  zQay 000 0 8Y1S-SHad/NUvI aavy  Laay

adA] uieg Ag siejo)

000 rav N3NNI HSYD VO

000 N3NNI HSVYD 2 000 INIT AV 31w d 000 A204 WNNYIA aw

00°0LL'Z INIT AVd IVNNYIN W 000 Y204 3Svg Y3IHL10 ao o000 ravy 3svg ¥3aH1o Yo

000 NYvY3 ASvd H3HLO O 000 % X200 NOILISOd Ad 000 9ravy d3lvdanao Nd

000 G radvy a3Lvyango Nnd 000 ¥ rav a3Lvy3anaos 1ld 000 € ray g3.1vy3an3o Zd

000 ¢ rav a31Lvyanas Ad 000 rav a3Lvyyangao Xd 000 0Od13Y -NOILISOd Hd

000 X204 NOILISOd ad 000 rav NOILISOd vd Z5.¥8'69 OOV -NOILISOd d

Aid Ag siejo .

25°210'2s 000L1'2 25'.v8'69 000 000 000 25 Lv8'69
SSOH9D oseg-uon aseqg jo| asegq Y10 Hiys Anabuon uopisod
s|ejo] Aejeg
L (3ueniep Buinjeoay) sjousidy) 4 4
00 SHY 01 Wa-uoN o uonouIsay ajousid/i4g G| sjuswifed 143
00 934 00 o/ga 0¢ N/dMN
0 134 00 934 00 oIl 0L Nid S¥3d 0 Ao oked dng | sjueliep Buiaiaosy
00 934 00 o/ra 00 N/dMN

0 134 00 934 00 o/g 09 N/d syls | seafojdwz pred swy 3si4 g9y Pled seafojdwg |ejo

S/ 10Wsig - siejo] [joihey

120Z :deaj Jeasiy GaN3IWTO ‘ANINTD :fen Aeyq IPIOgqINY pPajiun UIBYLON G2
020Z/1L£/80 :#1Q-M ¥ adA) apohy 80 :8]94) Aeyq

1S17134d LSnony
Isliaid sBuiuirex jjosheq aakojdwg

NOLLYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a10gWNH



2 abeyq

9¥'866'2
91°'866'C

91°'866'C
9t'866'C

00056t
00°056't

veoLt
¥.'E
0996
06'6

1668}
82'9¢
09cl
8¢'9¢
viel
181
vIel
£8°le
£€8’le
gg’le
£8’'le

gele
g2°19

SE'LS
SEISI

6.'2St
6425t

8’662
8c'66C

00'¥8

00°'+8
nowy

L20Z :1eaA [20Sid

Iejo] g9 pund
[el0L

[elo] 29 pund
[elol

JUNOLWY JUBLIEAN
88€00€ 1 ANI

junowly JuBLEM
HNEWIZH 33A01dNE
HNEGWIZH 33A0TdINE
dnawiad 33A01dN3

nouly Juellepg
‘880025 1S¥E ANI
‘860025 LGPE ANI
‘BE00ZS LSPE ANI
‘880025 1S¥E ANI
. ‘880025 1G¥E ANI
‘80025 LS¥E ANI
‘880025 1S¥E ANI
‘80025 1S¥E ANI
‘820025 LS¥E AN
‘860025 1S¥E ANI

junoLy JueLIep
-£9889200€¢ 100V

UNOWY JUBLIBAL
0962.80009NI ANI

UNOWY JUBLIBAL
9S¥LSEDOANI ANI

uUnowy JuBLIBA
64652/ 10620¢

unowy jueLiepy

c0gles
# 9010AU|

8 JuUnog ] J3AuUelIRp

8 UNOD JUBLIBAR

0000-000-00€5-00£2-0} 1 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-0}+E%-0001-01 } 1-0-0000-29
0000-000- 10€5-00.2-26 } L-0-0000-29
0000-000-056S-0001-01 } 1-0-0000-€9

0000-0€0-01E¥-000}-04 1 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-7LE¥-0018-€61 1-0-019t-29
0000-0€0-01€¥-0001-0L | 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-01EY-0001-0L | 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-01E%#-000}+-0L L 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-0+€%-000+-01 | L-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-0}E#-0001-0} L 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-01E¥-0001-01 1 1-0-019t-¢9
0000-0€0-0}+E%#-0001-0F L 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-01E#-0001-0L L1-0-019%-29

0000-050-0255-0018-€61 |-0-0000-29

0000-000-6085-00.2-01} | L-0-0000-29

0000-000-0LE¥-0001-0L L 1-0-019¥-29

0000-000-0}€-0001-0L L 1L-0-019%-28

0000-050-0085-0018-€6 1 L-0-0000-29
by yos lqo oung [eon A sy ng

02/e/8 d/¥ IddV - LIaNVv 0-1 10000} :[enlwsuel |

:pejeq s143 / 0202/50/80 :peieq siueLem
TIV13a Y31S193H L43/LNVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SINNOJOV
NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT109WNH

I

o™

—

~—NMOTFTOOMNMNODOOO

i
uq

[e10] [eRwsuUEl |

S[ejo] JuBLIBA

L00-S5001eNd

+00-4500}end

L00-€S001eNd

+00-2S00tend

100-9500 Lend

L00-$S00L2Ad

L00-1S001eAd

L00-0S00LeNd
soualajey

S393T100®STOOHIS
D0SSY NHILSIM

NYIWHILVM TlHdY

FOVINVAQY STT1dVLS

3% Od

SNOILVIINNWINOD 3AIP

071 SNOILNT0S NOILYNAvHD

NOILYONd3 v.113d

SWILSAS ALIHNO3S AIDNVAQY

aWeN Jopuap

Wd £0:20'G 0202/5/8

L0-#E00E0 861201
LO-gt00€e0 L6LL0L
10-9600€0 961201
L0-9200€0 G61L.01L
10-G200€0 ¥61LL01
L0-8L10E0 £61.01
LO-+8L0E0 c6LL0L
LO-LLLOEO LeLL0lL

lopusp  juelep

iPjogqwiny pajlun ulayuoN gL

18S |l uny uonionpold



¢ abey

9v'866'2
91'866°2

1202 19 [e0Sld

[e3oL 29 pung
[el0L pueln 8 :unoj LJ3jueuEm :s|e10 1 Jomsiaq

02/e/8 d/¥ lddY - 1INV 0-1 1000012 :leniwusuel |
‘pajeq sLd43 / 0202/S0/80 paleq siueliep

TIv13d H3LSID3H L43/INVHHVM LOIH1SIA - 37aVAVd SLNNOJOY
NOILVONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT09NNH

Wd £0:£0°6 0202/5/8

IPIOGUINH Pe}uf) UIBYLON SZ
L8S :dl uny uononpold



=7
985

1sImisod

Leog

09[e800

0c

Nd €2:LE:2t 0202/21/8

TIV13A H3.1S193Y 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - 379VAVd SINNODJJV

199US 19A09) Hoday

1vL3d H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1LSIA - 318VAVd SLNNOJJV

1usIg
uny uononpoid
sialjid

adA] 1odey
suopdo

lea) [eosiq
uobo

usIg

pajulid

aweN poday
sbumag [elauan



¢ abeyq

e OvL'LL
6 0vL LL

08'86
08'86

87’ 0P9'E
1G'¥8
vl'ces
11°€/9'2

99°9¥0°C
99'970'E

S6'c6c
S6'c6e

D0°005'9
00'00S'9

00°00€
00'coE

0o'oeee
0099
0099
00'99%
00°99%

00’99t

98'LLe
98'Lic

81°LE9
81°,E9

L0'€29
t8'S.LL
8c¢'9¢c
68'0ce
wnowy

1202 :JesA [eosid

|e101 29 pung
lerol

JUNOWY JUBLIBAA
92899 ANI

JunowWY JuBLIBA
28 1JOV 6L/LEfet
28 LOJV 6l/LEfCL
28 100V 6l/LEfL

UNowny JuelIepy
L01SEYS

unowy JUBLIEA
82€.0 ANI

JUnOWY JURLIBM
0202 H3gWNN 3asv0

UNoOWY JURLIBAN
aNNOS ANV 39V1S

Junowy JueLIep
‘205-G0GS200 ANI
‘205-G0GS200 ANI
‘205-G055200 AN
‘20§-5055200 ANI

‘206-5055200 ANI

Junowy JueLIep
95.850€ ANI

unowYy JueLIR
}2/6€000 3LOND

Junouly JUBLEM
L8YEANX ANI
L706XINX ANI

L97SHNZ ANI
# 9210AU|

oL 1JUNOY BLEM

0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-1885-002.£-0000-0-0000-29
0000-000-1885-002.2-0000-0-0000-29
000-0%56-0000-0000-0-6660-¢9

0000-000-0085-000+-01 | 1-0-019%-29

0000-080-01€¥-0001-0L L 1-0-019%-29

0000-000-0085-0000-0000-0-0000-29

0000-000-0085-000+-0L | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000- 1985-002.£-0000-0-01€5-29
0000-000-1885-002E-0000-0-01€5-¢9
0000-000-1885-00.E-0000-0-01€£5-29
0000-000-1885-00.€-0000-0-01£5-29

0000-000-1885-00.£-0000-0-01€5-29

0000-080-01€%-0001-0LL 1-0-0L9t-29

0000-090-01E%-0004+-0L L 1-0-019%-29

0000-0€0- LGEP-000 +-01 L 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0+E4-000 +-01} | 1-0-0+9%-29
0000-000-EStb-00.2-26 | L-0-0000-29
Wby yos lqo oung [eoH A sy hd

0g/01/8 d/V IHdV - 11NV 0-21 000012 :[eniwusuel ]

:pajed s143 / 0202/21/80 :peleq SjueLIep

8

NS W

- T

uq

iS[e)0] JUBLIBAA

100-29001eAd

100-09001cAd

100-690012Ad

100-8900LgNd

100-8500teAd

L00-650018Ad

L00-89002Ad

L00-¥200LeNd

L00-19002Ad

L00-2900L2Ad
100-990012Ad
100-59001eAd

aoualasey

Wd 92:1€:2) 02028/Z 18

S301440 MV OBNA  10-8Z00€0 9/S.01

ad3 VINHOAITYD 40 31v1lS L0-0LLOE0 §15/0}

dd00 30I0HOL40S  10-22E0e0 ¥4GL201

FHOLSHLOTOIAVHS  L0-1L2E0ED €45401

d17XONX ® NYWH3aNd  10-8LE0€0 ¢lsi01

ATTISNIL-SNOAT VNHSOr  LO-6LE0ED LLSL01
HLTv3aH

40 1d3d ALNNOD 1d7109WNNH  L0-81LE0E0 0.5.0}

OISNIN HLOHD  10-02E0€0 695201

advod 3937703  L0-vr1LOE0 89G.01

AINJANHIAOD MAD . L0-BLLOED 295401

SUWEeN J0PU3A lopuap  JUBLIBAN

ploquiny psjiun WayuoN SL
988G :dl uny uoionpold

7Iv.L3d H31S193H 143/INVHHVYM L3IH1SIa - 378VAVd SLINNOJJV

NOILYONd3 40 301440 ALNNOCD LA10g9WNH



¢ abeyq

veovLLL
veovLLL

P6°0vL LL
PEOPLLL

1202 Hea |edsid

leiol g9 pundg
[ejo] pueid

[ejol 29 pund
elol

0L 4uno) |43Auenep  is[eloLlouisiq

OL JuUnod j43Auenepy  :[elo) [eyiwsuel)

02/01/8 d/¥ TlddY - LIdNV 0-210000 |2 :lenisuel |

peled s143/ 0202/21/80 payeq sjueLIE
71V.L13d H3LSID3H 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - 379VAVd SLNNOJIV
NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOO LA109WNH

Wd 92:1E:2} 020e/21/8

Iploquiny pajlun UlayuoN S
938G | uny uoionNpo.ld



G/ 1v181g

289 uny uopjonpold

staljid

1sI1s0d adA] yodey

suondo

k202 les A [BoslS

088809 uobo

0c usIg

Nd ¥ }:€5'¥ 0202/61/8 paluld

IV13A H31SI1D3H 143/INVHHVYAM LOIHLSIA - 19VAVYd SINNODOV aweN Jodey

sbupes |eisuan
199ys 19A09) Moday

TIV.L3A H3L1SID3Y 143/INVHHVM LOIH1SIad - 318VAVd SINNOJJV



¢ abeyq

G965 |
$5°965°L

L8'2en’t
18°2E0'L

c6'S9
98I
9g'8v

00°'lse
00°LS€E

eL'bLL
ELLLE

FA A
FA AN

6.°/2EC
Le202'e
8’02l

80°0¥¥
¥0'0ce
¥0'0ce

8e'lLoe
ov's6l
86'S01

c8'svl
oL 1L
cL¥L

69598
¥e0
61485
6e'LL2
229
unowy

L2og 1ea) |essid

JUnNOoWY JUBLIBAR
cr 169

UNoWY JUBLIBA
0L0680LLISLLLO

JUNOLIY JUBLIEAN

910826 LSYE ANI
LevSS81LSPE ANI

unowy jueLIBA
26859 ANI

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
LLVLA2090

JUNOWY JUBLIEA
6Y0EE0E

UNOWY JUBLIBA
LOOLLEBBYEL L ANI
LOOFSSELSELL ANI

junowy JueLep
¥¥9.98.22 ANI
P¥9.9S.¢ ANI

UNOWY JUBLIBAA
€01 1£02ES6EC6.0L
915001 L LEEB29.L0L

JUNOWY JUBLIBA
L00-ESL020
000-£5.020

JUNOWY JUBLIBAR
0€9€e6/82.8¢C
080%199522¢8.0L
€ce5c86889¢.0L
LEE676198

# ©0I10AU|

0000-080-01£%-0001-0L L 1-0-019¥-29

0000-000-2265-00.2-26 L-0-0000-29

0000-0€0-¥LE¥-0018-E6L 1-0-019¥-29
0000-01L0-0LEP-000L-0L 1 1-0-019¥-29

0000-000-0085-0001-01} | 1-0-0000-29

0000-0¥0-0955-0018-€61 -0-0000-29

0000-9€0-01€+#-000+-0L F 1-0-001 L-29

0000-0%0-0FL¥-000+-0L L 1-0-019%-29
0000-0%0-0} t+-0001L-0L L 1-0-019%-29

0000-000-2£95-00.2-¢6 | |-0-0000-29
0000-000-2£95-00.2-01 | |-0-0000-29

0000-000-6065-0042-26 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00.2-¢6| 1-0-0000-29

0000-050-0£495-0018-€61 |-0-0000-29
0000-050-0£55-0018-€6 1-0-0000-29

0000-050-6065-00.2-¢61 |-0-0000-29
0000-050-6065-0042-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-0042-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-6065-00/2-0L | L-0-0000-29
bW yas fqo oung [eon A sH nd

02/21/8 d/¥ TIHdV - LIANY 0-€L0000LE :[eRiwsuel |

‘peieq S143 / 0202/61/80 :paled sluellep

-

u

100-6.00eAd

100-2800}2Ad

100-4800+2Ad
100-98002Ad

L00-0£00}eAd

L00-1800}2Ad

L00-1£00t2Ad

100-0800}2Ad
L00-920012Ad

100-S800 LeAd

L00-¥800SAd
L00-€800eAd

L00-820012Ad
L00-LL001eAd

L00-GL00kEAd
L00-#£00L2NAd
L00-€L00LENd
100-2L00Lend

asuaJlajay

Wd 91:€5:¥ 0202/61/8

3AINY ONINHVIT SONIHE 1I0L  L0-5220€0 O¥1801
MNIINIAANs  L0-SL00E0 6E1801

JOVINVYAQY ST1dVLS  L0-9600€0 8€1801

071 SAVMHLYd TOQHDS  L0-GE00E0 ZE180L
ALNNOD LATO9WNH AD010034H  L0-#00E0 9g1801
HILNID IDHNOSIH MOGNIVH  10-00L0E0 Sel80l
TTIH MYHDOW  10-€020€0 7EL80L

AH3IS TVIONVYNIA NYOIHIAY Lv3IHD  L0-1900€0 €EL801
SNOILYIINNIWWOD H3ILNOH4  L0-9%00€0 [45]8:{e]8
VY1VYOdV 4O ALID  10-2500€0 LEL80I

1%1lY 10-1600€0 0EL80!L

SwepN Jopusp Jopusp  JuBLIRAA

IP|OqWINY PajiuM WISYUON G2
Z8S ] uny uolonNpold

TV.L3A HILSIDIY 143/INVHHVYM LIIHLSIA - 318VAVd SINNODDY

NOILYONd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LaT09nNH



¢ abedq

geIvL'L
AR 72

€T LyvL'L
AN S A

1202 :1eaj [eosid

[elol 29 pung
jelol

lelo] 29 pung
eol

Ll :unon [43/UBLBpy  :[B1OL [RIHWSURI]

L IUNOD JUBLIBAN 1S|el0 ] JUBLIEA,

02/L1/8 d/¥ 11ddY - LIANV 0-£1000012 ‘leniwsuel]

peleq s143 / 0202/61/80 :peleq sjuBLEM
TVL3A H3LSID3H 143/LINVHHVAM LOIHLSIA - 319VAVd SINNOJJY
NOILY3Na3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1La109NNH

Wd 91:€G:¥ 0202/61/8

Ploquiny pajiun WayuoN gL
485 Q| uny uoionpold



4 abed

00°069°t
00069
00°069°}
00°069°}
00°069'+
00°069°
junowy

120g 1eaA [eosld

[B10] €9 pung
elol

[elo] 29 pung
[elol

Junowy JUBLIEM

L12218G) LDV
# @010AU|

I unod |43/uelep)  ([Elol [ellwsSuel ]

L 1JUNOY JUBLIBA S[EI0L JUBLIBAL
0000-000-00£5-002.-0000-0-0000-29 | 100-88001eAd
1wbp yos lgosung [eon A sy ng u CLITEYETEN]

02/LL/8 d/¥ T1iddV - LIANY 0-¥ 1000012 -[eRiwsuel ]

ps1eq sL-43 / 0202/61/80 payeq sjuele
TIV.13a H3LSIDIH L43/LNVHHVYM LOIHLSIA - 3T9YAVd SLNNODOY
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD LA109WNH

Wd 91:€5:7 0202/61/8

add0414dvH 3HL 10-9.00€0 (§ 281010
aweN Jopuap IOpUsA  JUBLIBAA

IPIOGUINK PajiunN UISYUON G2
289 1@l uny uopoNpoId



g afieq

£Z'6¥9' e
£e'sy9’'le

oo'rle'et
00'vie'et

oovile'el
oo'vle'el

oovie'el

oo'riegt
junowy

1202 e [eosiy

ejol 29 pung
[E}O] pueln

[ejol 29 puny
[elol

[elol 29 pung
elol

JunowYy JuBLIBA

NIT118 020e AT1Nr
# 8210AU|

Wd 91:€5't 0202/6 /8

€1 uUnog | 43/ueLiem 's[ejo] JoMsIa

| UNo) L43Auellepy (jejo] [eppwisues )

L IUNOY) JUBLIBAA 1S[E10 ] JUBLIBAN
0000-000-618S-0 L£-0L4S-0-01LEE-29 | 100-6800 LeAd S1HBDIFH YAY1 13ND3S  L0-91LE0E0 ch1801L
WwBK yos [qo sung [eony A sY N4 u aoualajey aweN JOpusp lopusp  uBLEp
0Z/L1/8 d/¥ TiHdV - LIANY 0-S1000012 :[enusuel | Pjoquiny payiun WayuoN s

285 :@l uny uononpoid
:pejeq s143 / 0202/61/80 :payeq SIUBLEM
TIV.L3A HILSIDIY L43/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - IT9VAVd SLNNODJIY
NOILYONAd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1a7109WNH



72 10181

885 uny uononpold

siayid

1sImisod adA | uoday

suondQ

Leoe Jes A [edsl4

29|ea02 uobo

0e Jousig

Nd £€:80:+ 0202/92/8 pajuld

TYL3A H3ALS19D3Y L4353/ LNVHEYM LOIH1SIA - 31avAYd SINNOJOV aweN Hoday

sbupasg |esauay
199US 19A0) Joday

113 H31SI1D3YH 143/INVHHVYM LOIH1SIA - 3T19VAVYd SLNNOJJV



Z obey

00'v6.

58'29.
z8'1e
SO'6LL
vO'LL
L16L
26'Lv2
WA
2v'ie
1292
8691
883l
5z'hL

18'%.8
62'60¢c
g1°l0g
oe'8se

06'89
0689

FEELL
LUELL
00°041L'S
00'0LL'S
09'v9e
09'v92
08’1602
051602
09'ce
09'ce
00°009°2

0070092
junowy

1202 :1eaj |eosiy

#4869 ANI

junouwyy Jjuelepn
18GGS62STE ANI
€le108ESPE ANI
'G28/98ESHE ANI
‘528/98€57E ANI
'G28/98ESYE ANI
‘0865E5ESTE AN
‘0865E5ESTE AN
‘0B6SESESYE ANI
‘€855G625TE ANI
‘£8GGSEESTE ANI
'£85556257E AN

unowys JueLepy

168520€E
6485.0€
826G20€ ANI

Junowy JueLep
2/05690006060008

JUNOWY JUBLIRAR
€CL10191L01 ANI

junowy JuelIepn
85808ES

junowy JueLiep
81SL.L0¥EQEBCOL0L

Junowy jueliepp
0€290% | ANI

Junowy JUBLIBA
8/80EV ANI

unowy ueLIBM

61 DNITTIE LSHId
# @010AU]

0000-0€0-01E¥-0001-0L L I-0-01L9t-29

0000-000-¥LE¥-0018-€61 L-0-0000-29
0000-920-01€%#-000}+-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-01€%-000}-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-9€0-01E-000}-0L | 1-0-0000-29
0000-920-0}1E%-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-0LEF-000 -0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-01€%#-000}-0} | 1-0-0000-29
0000-0€0-ISEP-000}-0F | 1-0-0000-¢9
0000-0€0-7.LEP-0018-€61 1-0-019%-29
0000-0€0-¥LEP-0018-€6} 1-0-019¥-29
0000-0€0-¥.E#-0018-E61 1-0-019¥-29

0000-9€0-01€+-0001-01 L 1-0-00} 1-29
0000-9€0-01E¥-0001-01 1 1-0-00}1-29
0000-920-0}+E#-0001-0L L 1-0-00L }-29

0000-000-0565-00.2-¢6 |-0-0000-¢9
0000-000-£295-00.2-¢6 | 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-0085-0001-0F L 1-0-0011-29
0000-000-6065-0001-0L } 1-0-0000-29
0000-010-0085-000}-0L | 1-0-001 1-29
0000-000-0085-0001-01 | 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-2285-0022-0000-0-0000-29
Jwbpy yos [qo oung pon A sy nd

02/72/8 d/V¥ 1ddY - LIdNV 0-9100001¢ :[eplwsuel |

‘Peled s1-43 / 0202/92/80 :pajeq SIUBLIBAL

—TANNMO -~ NO=NM ™™

1
uq

L00-S0L0LEAd

L00-70101eNd
L00-E0L0LEAd

L00-2010lend

L00-LOL0LeAd

100-00L0tEAd

L00-6600LeAd
L00-860012Ad
L00-460012Ad

100-96001eNAd

100-5600}eAd

L00-¥#600LeAd

L00-€600LeAd

100-260012Ad

L00-160012Ad

100-0600}L2Ad
9ousialey

Wd 9¢:80'% 0202/92/8

ANV DNINHYET SONIHE IOL  10-S220€0 ¥6S801
FOVINVYAQY ST1dVLS  L0-9600€0 €55801

H3LN3D 30HNOS3IH MOGNIVH  10-001+0€0 255801
"H3IMOd 3SYHOHNd SIMO9 AINLId  10-6S00E0 1G5801
ONI S3IMO49 AINLId  F0-GZ10EQ 085801

ONINHY3T TXI  LO-PLLOE0 6¥5801

SNOILYOINNIANWOD H3ILNOH4  L0-9¥00€0 815801

ONI SNOILNTO0S TOOHOS 1137704 10-8210g0 L¥S801L
dNVLS H398NH ¥M3-HN3  10-2.00€0 9¥S801

d11 00 ® 3INOOW T dIAVA  10-2220e0 S¥5801

aweN Jopuap Jopusp  juBLIBAp

1PloqWINY PajUN UIBYLON G2
88S :Q] Uny uonoNpoid

TI¥.L3Q H3L1S193H 143/AINVHHVYM LOIH1SId - 379VAVd SLNNOJIY

NOILYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOOD LATOEWNH



¢ abegq

PAoxA YA
1£729.'2}

2829221
PASNA TRA

00°v6L

unowy

1202 :1BaA [eosid

[ejol 29 pung
lelol

[elol 29 pung
lelol

Junowy JuBLIBM

# 9910AU|

0l UNO0H |43/lUBLIBA\  [B10] [EljLISURL|

oL ;JUNOY) JUBLIBA 'S|BJ0] JUBLIBM

Wby yos fqo oung [eon A sH N4 U7 aouslaiey
02/ve/8 d/V TIHdV - LIdNV 0-9 L0000 L2 :[eniwsuel]
‘peleq s143 / 0202/92/80 :psjeq SJUBLBAN

TV13d HILSID3Y L43/LNVHHYM LOIHLSIA - I19VAVd SLNNOJIV
NOILYONAd3d 40 331440 ALNNOD LATO8WNH

Ad 98:80' 0202/92/8

(-penunuog)
awep Jopusa JOpUapA  JUBLIEBAA

ploquiny psyiun WayuoN §2
88% 0] uny uononpold



+ abeyq

00'980°'/2
00'980'22

00'980'22
00980°L2

00'980'Le

00'980°.¢2
unowy

1202 :1eaA [eosid

[elo] g9 pung
lelol

[ejol 29 pund
2ol

unouny uelIep

L262e0.E.8 LOOV
# 9010AU|

I unos 43/ ueliepy |10l [eliwsuel]

L JUNOY eI S[e10 L UBLIBAN
000-2¥56-0000-0000-0-0000-29 L 100-90101leAd
b yos o sung oy A sy N4 u7 aoualsjey

02/vz/8 d/V T1ddY - LIdNV 0-21000012 :[eniusuel ]

:peleq S143 / 0202/92/80 pareq suelem
TYL3A H3L1SI1DFH 1459/LNVHEVM LOIH1SIA - 319VAVd SLNNOJIV
NOILY2NAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD La109NNH

Wd 9¢€°80'% 0202/92/8

ALINWIANI 2DINM9Nd3d L10-0L00€0 GGGS801L
SN IOpUap lopusp  JUBLIBA

IPloquInH papun WayHoN S.
836 :d| uny uochonpold



G abey

2£'980'85
LE'9€0'8G

o0'88L'8l
00'88L'8lL

00’8818l
00'884'81

00°006'E
00’00¥

00°005‘€
00’005

00°00S

00°'005°¢
00°00S‘€
00°000'S
00°000'S
00'882'S

00'882'S
junowy

1202 :1Ba |easid

leloL 29 pund
[ejol puesn

[ejol 29 pung
[eloL

[e10L 29 pung
[e1oL

junowny jueliepp

V¥ IN3H 0202 Ld3S
V¥ IN3Y 020¢ Ld3S

Junowy JUBLIBA
1N3H 0202 1d3S

unowy JUeLIBp
1N3H 020¢ 1d43S

junowy Jueliemm
1N3Yd 020¢ 1d3S

UNOWY JUBLIBA

1N3H 0202 Ld3S
# 9910AU|

9} uUno) l43Aueliep

S :uUno) L43/ueLiep

g UNoY JueLeM

0000-000-0055-0018-€6} 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-¢195-0048-561 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-2195-0048-561 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-¢195-00.8-S61 |-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-2+95-0048-S61 1-0-0000-29

0000-000-2 +95-00£8-G6 | 1-0-0000-29
Wbl yos [qo sung [eon A sy ng

SLIN3H d/v TiHdY - LIdNV 0-8L00001g :[eriwsuel]

:pered s143 / 0202/92/80 :peieq sjueliep

L
uq

is|ejo L 1oMisIg

:[B10] [epiwsuel]

iS|ejo ] JuelIe

LOO-L L LOLEAd

L00-0L10lEAd

100-6010teAd

100-8010LEAd

L00-£0L0L2Ad
CRUEITIE T

3941 MOHNA

HONVY A31avH

11399va AVl H313d

HOHNHD ALINNWANOD N3LLND

VZV1d NOLdWVD
aweN Jopusp

Nd 9€:80:¥ 0202/92/8

10-2100€0

+0-£000€0

10-8000E0

10-9000€0

L0-G000E0
lopusp

09580}

655801

855801

£S5S801

955801}
jueLIEp

pjoquiny pajiun wayuon s
£8G :d| uny uononpoid

TIV13d H3L1S1D3Y 143/INVHHYM LOIHLSIA - 3I19VAYd SINNOJOY

NOILVONQd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT10g9NNH



Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $39,390.95
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $11,824.68

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



g0o
{a} rgns/se=a

CGES’E
(&) peEns/swdad

oot o
{0) rens/sE1s

QEIE€T:ZT 0ZOT/¥O/R0 *pRIUTZg

000
(d) £EO5/S¥LS

¥EBSFT
{2} rens/sdis

000 000 0G°p
SHG SULS SEG LENS/SALE (O} LEns/SaEg
[+ s} 000 8L 6%T
(0} swEa (2) S¥Ed (D) Su=g
0070 09-o
"dWI S¥Id HIWE SULS
a0¢ SLBYT 00°8%5'€
briclud SHEd LENS SEEG
4072 00°0 [3'A:]
T~ L300 §808D ITaW-JA2d SYOICEM
30708 L0 1Ed G3°%Zs ‘s
1rae 1Id SSONO W1 C33
800
*eBPETIEOS THLOTL #200°898°T TYIOL
=060 TN -NON 00" 0 “TRN~NON
%0070 10 TEIOL =000 IO TYL
«HE9Z0‘Y TWN POY #00°€9E°T TN
000 oaw 02070 raw
¥E" 9709 T 00°89€°T TN
$SO¥D TYIOL SSO¥D LTIV (OTY ATEN0H

: SHQOIXE0 WOIZ
CO0G 0% <& ‘NOLIAC %/Z WELSEZS rau
000 0% 4 ‘NOTIMO €£/1 HSLSAS I=d

[= R =gk =i = =]

QTOZT/TE/L0 “3IYC ANE  GZOZ/90/B0 3TV A¥I
-1 EOWd 0T/E0/80 6170071  QTSANS 189530

0070 ae"o g6°TSZ 09°BTS’S 00
(o) saIs (&) suLis {0y suIs S50¥D WYL JIVIS S80S 4NI IIVIS
00°0 1] ca] 000 08°a 58T H
YAWA IGEW YEHE IASYO [-} o {+) pa¥ L3N
86°TST FE BSP’T 060 00°0 000
AR DENS SHIS o138 Ias NIg-ANDS
¥E€°9Z0's Z2-1E8 D0 8%E°E 840 BE* 92T
SS0¥D ICEW ICSW0 SS0¥D ICSYO LISY 118
BL-TOS nG o 0a-0 670 bET9Z0'S
Si-1Tu YEL SSO0¥D XIN SSOED 4WI 0I5 5S0¥D
SOTNEOM  SAYT WIEMON TELOL 00°ZL TUFHEOM SHOOH FISHOM TYLOL
3007 695°T THLOL wx00°9 TLLOL e FETHE T TELOL
=000 DAL~ IO *D0 70 TR~ HON <000 K - RON
OL <0070 IO TRIGL #0070 IO TEIOL =000 IO T¥IOL
=007 @98°T THEE DAy «007 0 THE D +PETRSY'Y TAS L0
000 oaw ap-g oo 90°9 fyaid
a0 89E‘T TR 00°0 TR YE BRSSP TR
SS0UD ATHA0H SSCHD RTING SEO¥D AIYIKS

STELOTL TTOERYE

IOMELNGD J0 IDNNTYE dT¥d SNILLED
HINGH IMANR SSNIAVYS dd¥ HNIIHWIS
HINGH IXEN ONIADEHD Od¥ SNIINVIS
IT¥d DNILLID CALYNTIWNSL
TALL LSYIS II¥d ONLLIED

SINA0D HEROTANE

STRIOL IDINISIC
LSTTENE LIQOV TICUAYE

£ aI%d ONILLED 'TYIGL
o SOELANES OL ddv

a OWINDARD 0L g

G 0 0L agv

€

SLNEYM ONIATEOET

IOINISIC ¥04 STIYIOL LIGOY LSITISYd 'TIOHMEIYS

PLERA CEWNYNAVE LETTIE] TTQURYd TYRII

QORINSIS CILINO WNYTHLNON €30



CE 60760 CGTOT/BL/BCO :paautig
Qo-e 0070 0070 co°g 00°0%E"E 9070 G 0 PEBERET
SE0 SELS SHU [ENs/SULS (o) rens/ssaa (d} rEas/s¥Ed {2} rans/sEsEd (0} LENS/SYLIS ld) [CEOS/SYLS {3} rENsS/SEIS
Ga o 0070 08"EET 0076 co"a 86" L5Z 35°ZIE’S oe-o
fo} sdag (d) s¥Ed (0] SuE4 (0} s¥Is {a} s¥is {3} s=M1s SSOUD XYL ZINLS S50¥D JWI HINLS
00" 0 000 o0 o 0G0 0070 ae o LS 557 ¥
U SHEL YA SULS FAWE IAIH ddWE TASWO [~} oay (+) oaw LAN
009 0B €ET 00°0F%E’E B6"IST ¥ET85%‘C o0° @ oo o ao-o
i Sudd LA0S S¥dd S4LS LENS SHLS o ) Ias NAE-A™NDS
00" 0 Qoo BO"®B BETRGLS 86°L0T 00 0PE’E o0 L67S0T
IdsK-d43d SE0UD ICEW-AT DEYIOEN S5080 TUEW IS0 S508D IASsYO LISY LIS
00708 9B 60F 95" ZTE’S BLTS8Y 0g o 0070 0070 FETBELS
LIdY LIZ SS0UD XWL gEg SL-LHY WEL SS0ED XIR FE0ED dWI 34 SEOED
000 SOEXMOM  SAVQ YEEWON THLOL D009 SOENEOM SUNOH HHCRON TYLOL
weBE BEL S THLOL *x00°0PL°T TELOL »200°0%T"'T TYLOL «+0070C THLOL 2a%E 859 % TYLOL
»00°0 T -NOR +00°C TN - NEON +0070 TN - HEON «00°C A - MO +00°92 TAN-HON
»0G°0 I2 TELOL «00°0 IO TYIOL =00°0 L0 TILOL «00°0 IO TELOL  =00°0 IO TEIOL
*TEBEL'S T LY »00"0PT'T e LY *00°0vT°1 Tl OV 20070 Tk DAY *VETBSSY T 0O¥
neto raw 0070 oay 0070 DT [e1e B+ o0 eloge) oag
PE"BEL’S TRN 007 0%T°T T 00°0%T'T T Qo0 jusice ¥ET955° % 12
350¥2 TEIOL $S0ED ATIWd AN LEOOE SSOUD ATEACH SS0MD ATIWI FE0¥D RUYTES.
STYLOL "TT0¥AYd
& alYd 9NILIED TYIOL
IOAINGD J0 FooIVE Qred amIiizd 0 ses=es
*NOLIAC W¥OId HINON LYEN SONIAYS Odd DALINYLS ¢ SONTIAYS OL oW
000°0% a *NOLIAC ¥/Z WALSAS ITd HINOW IXIN SHINDEHD G4V SdITdVls & ONIXDEHD 0L dd%

000" 0% 4 ‘NOLILJQ €/1 WILSAS 13y

L= B = B0 <Ry =}

0ZOZ/ST/80 EING CGNI 0Z0Z/ST/80 *ELVU A¥d
s ESWE 07/8T/80 6T'00™1  LTISKWE  9LS9%D

QIvd DNLLIZD JEIVNTWEEL
HATL LSUTA JIvd ONIILED

SINO0D HIXOTIWI

STEIOL LOTEISIC
LSTTIES LIODY TTIOHEAYd

S 03 0L afe
£ SINGERNM QHTATIDTY

LOTYLST] ¥O04 $IION LICOY ISITIHE TIOHMXWS

YZERd C EWVNANG ISITEud TIOWAYd TENig

NOXINSIS QILIND RIZHINON €F0



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  RATCH 082Y
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 ' pistrict Mame: 1NOrthern United Siskiyou Charter School

; Fund # [ __Fund Name | District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund )
11 Adult Educatlon Fund

12 Child Development Fund

13 | Cafeteria Fund
14 | Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 | Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

17 ,_Spemal Reserve Fund (Other than Cap;talOutlav) 7 XXXXXX}(X- ' "',XX'XXS()‘(XX -
25 ;Capltal Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) -

T30 | State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund

R

20 | Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

71 . Retiree Benefit Fund

Norlhern Unlted SISKIyOU Charter School 18073.05
‘ d Batch Total |

By order of the governing board, the siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee A —— Trustee_.;
Trustee 3 Trustee“
Trustee . Trustee -
Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator;, Date,,

Hold:

Board Approval Date:

I, T

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By Audited Date: :

File: Business Services: Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Deportment Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /ffc
1.18.17



APY250 L.00.06

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

00581605

00581606

00581607

00581608

00581609

&

R

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQOU

0824 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0824

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

REQH

000152/

000065/

000020/

000187/

000007/

* FUND

& BATCH

REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

PO-210006 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000

P0O-210047 2. 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

P0O-210071 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000

##+ DISTRICT TOTALS **+*

62-4610-0-4300-1110-~1000-000-00000
62-4610~0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000
62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000

62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/27/2020

: 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

OFFICE OF ED

BAY ALARM COMPANY
BLICK ART MATERIALS
2.
3.
3.
N.C.S.M.I.G.
P0O-210022 1.
1.
Fou
OAK MERDOW INC
PO-210045 1.
SISKIYOU COUNTY
TOTALS *%% TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTALS *%% TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS:

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

NUMBER OF CHECKS:
ACH GENERATED:
EFT GENERATED:
PAYMENTS :

tnoown mocounm

moot

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

ACCNT B3B466 INV 17633473

INVOICE# 4336763

INVOICE# 4267891

INVOICE# 4273466

INVOICE# 4287711

AUGUST 2020 MEDICAL

AUGUST 2020 VISION

AUGUST 2020 DENTAL

INVOICE# 106576

INVOICE# 210000

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF
BAMOUNT OF
AMOUNT OF
AMOUNT :

08/27/20 PAGE 1

273.67
$273.67

188.45
527.72
565.40

97.68
$1,379.25

13,700.05
203.60

1,226.80
$15,130.45

1,275.00
$1,275.00

14.68
$14.68

$18,073.05*%
$.00%
$.00%
$18,073.05*%

$18,073.05*
$.00*
$-00*
§18,073.05*

$18,073.05*%
$.00%
$.00%
$18,073.05*



" Siskiyon County Office of Education

Req{ pst for Warrant Processing BATCH #_OBI3

e NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHGOL

s ront_ |ttt |

o Genmmuud B . |
lu | sukpametionRug -
iz ChlldDevelopmantM
4 13 CafhtedaFuud ‘
114 . _‘Befen-ed Maintendttes: .
15 Pupul_.,,,,.ﬁ,_._ ortation EqﬂiPMd
':'}7 ‘, SpectaIRsaaewoFmd Other Thaix ch‘gteawmmar [PoiciesvssngPoevecoes
.,25 CapmlFacnhtms(DWehperFm)Fund J_ T B
{30 ) ‘ T ¥, e A

*

-

N "J} i ﬁnweeBen;ﬁtv

g

mmém‘ UNITED S;[(SKI-YOU"CHA-RIER SCH 1 14916.86 .‘L

| 62

By order of tho govemmg bomzd. Siakiym; County Qﬁw cf Bdueat‘mn is aﬁﬂ:muwj to dmw
. ‘warrants o the claimants of said sohtol: district as peramohed listing,

. Trustes__  Thistes
. Tiuistge; o Thisfee_

Trustee

**, District Superintendent
. Mail e . Hold

Board Appmval Datc

o smmyuuc@my Oﬂ‘ice ofEduca&on Use Only—- —

Audit Date:

Audited By:




00 0ST

LE°0TZS
B9 LYT

667 8T

0E ¥

78 69€$
87 69€E

99 60TS
997601

v 02Z°TS
86°9€9

£¥ €8S

00°000°€$
00°000°€

00°5L8%
00°SLE

00°058°2%
00°088°Z

SLTLSS
SL°LS

7S8S9 HIDTOANT

TSELEQE # HOIOANT
TSELEOEH FOTOANT

TSELEOE H#IDIOANI

€£080-Z0L0 BZ00-SZI¥EO®D INDOODW

TO0S8SO0PPETT HEOTOANT

$8Z58 #E3DIOANI

aNZ-N ZOS¥BAUT H#IDIOANT

INTY 0202 JIgWELIdIES

0ZZT #ZDIOANT

INTI 0202 SIEWIIdIS

LZLESTY HITOTOANI

00000-009-00LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-2% T

TELOL JANHIEM

TTO0TEZ-0d

SANMHIVA TOOHOS

00000-000-000T~0TTT-0095-0-0000-C9 "€

000Q0-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-23 T

00000-00D-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-28 ~Z

TELOL INWIOYM

00000-000-00T8-0000-02Z55-0-0000-29 "1

TELOL LNTHIYM

00000-000~000T-0TTT-0QEF-0~-0000-29 “T

TYLOL LNYRIVM

00000-000-000T-O0TTT-00E¥~0-0000-23 T

00000-000-000T-0ETE-00EP-0-0T9%-29 T

TYLOL LNVINYM

00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 T

TYLOL INYIHEM

00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T

TYLOL LNTMEWM

00000-000-00LB-0000-2T95-0-0000~29 "T

TYLOL LNYEYM

00000-000-000T-0TTT-00E¥-0-0T9%-29 "1

ZT00TZ-0d

ANNAWOD NYDHOW AWd

LO00TZ-0d

FIMOE DTAIDWd

¥300TZ-04

TIIH MWYEDON

TS00TEZ-0d

¥#00TZ-0d

SYVAL LOOHLIM DNIN¥VAT

€00012-04

SINAWLSHEANT MOYIY NATIOD

T900TZ-0d

SHIVOSNAMIYD WIWO

£000TZ-04

HNOLS H0E

L¥00TZ-0d

mﬂﬂHNWBmE fR-\-4 MUHﬂm

/900000 S92I8S00

/€E0000 ¥9ZTTBSO0

/ETO000 €9ZTBS00

/60T000 29218500

/8ST000 T9ZT8S00

/STZ000 09ZT8S00

/0ZZ000  6SZT8S00

/Z00000 8SZTES00 -

\mmoooc thHmmoo

TEOOT HOS UZb@ THOD LOE0 X DSEA Dm NT muzmmﬁhmx #UNM
(LIWE) SWYN  ddd¥/J0aNIA  LNVEUM

HZDOE&

NOIIAI¥OSHEA

WON LHOO3OW HWON ¥Ey

T govd 0Z/81/80

FJAL LISOJHd

0Z0Z/8T/80 CHIVWO SINWREYM d04
YALSTORY INVHEYM TUIOWEWWO0D

ONOA ISTHJHELNT “HOS ¥HELAVHD

[4- aNng

ETB0 HOIWE SOSNN TZOZ €T80 *HOIWH

OOXINSIS QELINO NIFHINON £%0

NOIIVONQE 40 FOIJJ0 ALNOOD QOAINSIS

LOT™LSIA

90°00°7T 0SZA4W



58916 "PT$
*00'$
007 %
*5879716 "1$
%587 916 'PI$
#00°$
=008
*G8°9T6 ' ¥TS
«S8° 916 'F1$
+00°$
00" %
#5896 TS

00°059°2%
00°0s9°'c

zz se9s
8E€ TLT

BT ELT
EQ°CEZ
FL°SE
86" T8

P 19

00°0ST%
00° St

00°SL

00°005'2%
00°00S°2

00°BETS
00" 8ET

00°0ST$

Z goNd

:INOOWY TYLOL ¥T :SINAWAYA ‘TYIOL
133 40 INQOWY TYLOL 0 TQEIVANTD IA9 TYIOL
*HDY J0 INOOWY TYIOL 0 *QEIVEINTD HOY TYIOL
tSMOFHD J0 INMOOWY TYIOL ¥T ISYOHEHD J0 ¥IGWAN TYIOL xxx STYLOL LOTUISIA x»+*
S INOOWY TYLOL s :SINIWAYS TYIOL
:LJ3 J0 INNOWY TYLOL 0 TELYHINGD 149 TYLOL
THOW J0 INOOWY TYIOL 0 CQEIVENED HOY ‘TYIOL
EEDEHD 0 INOAOWY TYLOL T :SMDEHD J0 WEEWAN TYIOL »xx STEIOL HOIVHE P
: INOOWY ‘TY10L T :SINTWAYE TYIOL
:L39 40 INAOWY ‘TYIOL 0 TQEAITEANTD I4F THIOL
THOW J0 IMOOWY TYIOL 0 SQEIVEENSD HOV TYIOL
ISADEHD 40 INOOWY TELOL T SMDEHD S0 ¥IgWON TYLOL »»s STELIOL aNn3 sxx
TYZOL LNYHEYM
INTY 0202 ¥IaWAIJIS 00000-000-00L8-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29 "T  00OQLIZ-0d
SHWYC XANEM /E00000 O0LZTIBS00
TYIOL LNVNEWM
LS90TETTOS #FOTOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 "T
959 TETTOS #IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTE-0095-0-0000~29 " T
LS90TETTOS #IDTOANI 00000-000-002L-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "€
9G90TETTOS #EDIOANT 00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-29% "€
9S90TETTOS #HDIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 T
LSO0TETTOS H#TITOANT 00000-000-00L2-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "  EE00TZ-O4
ONISYHT TYIONYNIL O0D¥VI STTIM /LT0000 69ZT8S00
TYLOL INVIHYM
6%%6T H#EDIOANL 00000-000-00TEB-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "1
87F6T HADIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "T  6200TZ-0Od
INAWATADE TYId NOXINSIS /090000 B9ZIBSOO
TYIOL AWM
IN=Y 0Z0T YHaEWdIdIS 00000-000-00L8-0000-2195-0-0000~29 "T  TO00TZ-0Od
SAIINAJONd IIWWAS YISVHS /88000C L9ZTIBS00
TYIOL LNWHRIYM
S6ETFSO00ONT $#IOTOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€%~-0-0T9%-29 "T  €S00TZ-04
FIYWIOOHOS /8TZ000 99ZI8S00
qﬂaos Hzmmmmx
onHmHmUmmn TEOOT mum ONOJ TY0D LPE0 X DSHEY a4 2q muzmmmmmm #amm
WON INACDDY WAN Y&y FILL LISCAEA (LINTE) FWWN J00¢/J00NIA  LNTHEYM
anNnd FSTHAYHING “HOS JAIHVHD zZ9 ¢ aNnd
€T80 HOIYE SOSON TZ0Z €T80 -HOIWE
0Z0Z/BT/80 QIINVA SINTIIYM HOI OOAIMSIS QHLINO MNIHIMON €70 :IDTULSICA
YALSTOTA INOIHYM TEIDETWNWNOD
0z/81/80 NOIIYOAQHE J0 FOIZJ0 AINOOD NOATISIS 907001  0SZRIY



0E60°60 0Z0Z/BT/80 -P2IUTIg
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0%E°€ 0070 00°0 PETBSP'Z
sdd SUIS SHd £E0S/SYLS {0} rgns/sdad (d) rans/s¥ad (2) rans/syad (0} CHEOS/SHULS (d) r£E0S/S¥LS (D) rdns/sEls
00°0 00°0 08°EET 00" ¢ 00°0 86°15¢ 95°2IE’S 00°0
(0) swdd (d) s¥aEd (D) s¥Ed (0} su1s (d) sdIs (D) suis SSC¥D XVL HIVIS SSO¥9 dWI HIYLS
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 Q0 0 LS S5% %
YW S¥dAd HAWE SULS AW TAEW ddWE IASYO (-} ravy (+) rav LAN
0070 08" £€£Z 00°0BE’‘E 86°TSZ PE BSF'EZ 00°0 00°0 000
aga s9Id LENS S¥dd S¥1S LENS SAULS oId Ias NIg-ANNS
00°0 000 8058 FETBEL'S 80°L0T 00°0%E’E 0070 L6°S0T
IQIN-E3d $S0¥D IQIW-43d TAYOITIW SSo¥D IQaW IAsYo SSO¥D IasYo LISV 1IS
00°0S 98°60% 95°2ZIE’S 8L G8% 0070 00°0 000 PEBEL'S
11a9 IId SSO¥H X¥I a3J  SI-IEd ¥SL SSO¥D XIN SSO¥D dWI g3  SS0¥D
000 IOENAOM SAYd ¥IEWON TELOL 00709 SQENEOM SUNOH JIEWON TYIOL
=xTE BEL'S TYLOL *»x00°0%Y°T TEIOL =x00°0%T'T TYIOT *x00°0 TEIOL »+$E°859'% TYIOL
*00°0 TAN-NON «00°0 “TAN - NON =007 0 THN - NON +00°0 TN - NOK %0070 AN - NON
*00°0 10 TY¥IOL *00°0 IO TYIOL =*00°0 10 TYIOL  +00°0 10 THIOL +00°0 IO TYIOL
*FE BEL'S THN LAY #0070FT'T TAN LY *00°0%T'T THN 0O «00°0 THN OaY *PE"BS9°T TN 0OY
00°0 rav 000 rayv 0070 rav 0 rav 00°0 . rav
PEBEL’S TN 00" 0PT’'T TN 00°0%T‘T AN 0 TAN PE"BS9 'Y TN
SSO¥D TYIOL SSO¥D XITVd aNY¥ ATINOH S50¥D ATENCH $S0¥S ATIIVA SSOdD XEYIYS
STYIOL TIOUAYd
€ arvd SNILISD TILOL
IOWHINOD J0 HEONVIVE QI¥d ONILIED & =====
INOILA0 WOId HINON IX¥HEN SONIAYS Od¥ ONIINVIS SONTAYS OL dd¥

000°0% d *NOILAC ¥/Z WALSAS ITd
000°0% d TNOILJO €/T WILSAS LIy

o0 000

0Z0Z/ST/80 :HIWA ANI 020Z/SZ/80 IIVA AVd

S FOYd 02/8T/80 617001

0TSAYd

9LS9PD

HINOW ILXIN DNIDEHD ad¥ ONILYYLS
dIiv¥d ONTLIEDH JITLINTWIAL
HWLL LSY¥IJd dI¥d ONILLAD

SINA0D FIXOTAWI

STYIOL IDTMISIA
ISTTTEd IIQOY TIONAYA

ONIMOEHD OL ad¥
oo oL dgw
SINTEEYM ONIAIIOEA

LOTYLSTA ¥Od STHIOL 1INV ISITIHd TIOWAWd

PCERA - IWYNANG

ISITHEd TIOWANd THUNIA
QOATIISIS JHLINO NEIHIMON €%0



.'..- FUII(I#

* Sisliy i County Office of Education -

T+ Reqgiest for Wairant Processing

s
a

: ; Digtriot#, 48, = L " Disfict

“BATCH #0730 _:

% m NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOQL ’

Fund Name

+| District Total gLAud;ted'rom

L_u ,ﬁmmll?und

SR —— P

1 Adtth&uoaﬁen hull -

[z |cuia Dewlopmmt Hund

Gufeteria Fund

l40- jSpeoiaIResem #; Oaﬂayl’mjwu

An thmeBeneﬁbemd |

62 NORTHfRN UNITED SI:SKi YOu 'ca’égj’*é‘n’ s’cn

% PSR

B,V'Oﬂiﬂ' of the govmmg board, ‘ého

. ‘watrants to the alaimantﬂ of said sehoelk district as peranmited listing,

L District Superintendent,

Sinﬁzswu Counfy Office ofBﬂnqut:.du is authnmed to draw

. Thustge o

LS

Thiston,___ .

* Twstee.

Board Approval Date,

s Ml

Audited By:.

Audit Date:

" For Siaki&du County Oﬂice ofEducaﬂan Use:Only- o




APY250

L.00.06

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
0730 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0730

BATCH:
FUND £

62

CHARTER SCH. ENTERFRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQH# REFERENCE 1IN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

T ML 0 e e e . s 1 ke e o e a0 ] o

00580878

00580879

00580880

00580881

00580882

00580883

00580884

000192/

000004/

000022/

000071/

000118/

000011/

000061/

PO-210058 1. 62-0000-0-4300-

CAL-QORE COMMUNICATIONS

PO-210010 2. 62-0000-0-5922-

2. 62-0000-0-5922-

3. 62-0000-0-5922-

3. 62-0000~0-5922-

1. 62-0000-0-5922-

1. 62-0000-0-5922-

CITY OF YREKA

PO-210013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-

HUE & CRY INC

PO-210018 1. 62-0000-0-5500-

MCLANE MAINTENANCE

PO-210020 1. 62-0000-0-5800-

MI' SHRASTA SPRING WATER

PO-210021 1. 62-0000-0-5600-

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

PO-210023 2. 62-0000-0-5600-

1. 62-0000-0-5600-

3. 62-0000-0-5600-

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/11/2020

DEPOSIT TYPE

0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-2700-000-00000
0000-2700-000-00000
0000-7200-000-00000
0000-7200-0QC~-00000
1110-1000-000-00000

1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

0000-2700-000~00000
0000-7200-000-00000

1110-1000-000~00000

ABR NUM

08/11/20 PAGE

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

SC21-0072 S1200-83932

ACCNT

ACCNT

ACCNT

ACCNT

ACCNT

ACCNT

0324007628
324005379

0324005379
0324007628
0324005373

0324007628

012142-001 06/21-07/20

INVOICE#756346 0801-0831

INVOICE# 4969

INVOICE 353492

INVOICE# 3104088679

INVOICE# 3104088€79

INVOICE# 3104088679

2 |

148.66
$148.66

22.03

181.65

73.42
$969.89

84.13
$84.13

150.00
$190.00

90.00
$50.00

5.10
$5.10

21.3¢
9.16

71.21



APY250 L.GD.06
DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
BATCH: 0730 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0730
FOND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FURNC SCH

00580885 000023/ RAY MORGAN COMPANY

PO-210012 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000
1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000

3. €2-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

00580886 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL

PO-210025 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000
1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

00580887 00CCO5/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

PO-210004 1. 62-0000-0-5912-1110-1000-000-00200

: PO-210057 1. 62-0000-0-4300-1112-1000-000~00300

WARRANT TOTAL

00580888 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
P0-210037 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
PO-210038 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700~000-00000

PO-210039 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAIL.
00580889 000017/ WELLS FARGC FINANCIAL LEASING

PO-210033 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00200

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

00580830 000126/ WESTERN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS

PO-210056 1. 62-0000-0-5300-0000-2700-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/11/2020

08/11/20

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

INVOICE# 2977640
INVOICE# 2977640

INVOICE # 2877640

INVOICE#072620-3

INVOICE# 072220-5

ACCNT 4000

SC21-0071 ACCNT 4000

SC21-0016 INVOICE# 3450984674
SC21-0016 INVOICE# 3451055432

5C21-0016 INVOICE#3450984575

INVOICE# 5010906865
INVOICE# 5010906865

INVOICE#5010906865

5C21-006% INVOICE#1300389

PAGE 2

$101.73

44.30
18.99

147.68
$210.97

40.00

40.00
$80.00

49.95

64.35
$114.30

102.19
34.37

27.13
$163.69

la.82
6.35

49,40
$70.57

1,510.00
$1,510.00



APY250

DISTRICT:

L.00.0C% SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WRRRANT REGISTER

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/11/2020

BATCH: 0730 2021 NUSCS BATCH 0730
FUND 1 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH hbnwh UmmnNHwHHOZ
oommomWH oooon\ YREKA Hﬁbﬁmwmw ﬂﬂn
PO-210034 1. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICEf522276
WARRANT TOTAL
00580852 ¢0o0130/ iXI. LEARNING
P0O-210036 1. 62-4610-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE#5378452
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS **% TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECES: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT QF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT CF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT:
e BATCH TOTALS *%x TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT:
**+ DISTRICT TOTALS *+*+ TOTAL NUMBER QF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 1] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT:

08/11/20

PAGE 3

49.00
$49.00

2,613.00
$2,613.00

$6,401. 04
$.00*
$.00*

$6,401.04%

56,401 s04»
5.00%
$.00%

§6,401.04*

$6,401.04*
$.00*
$.00*
$6,401.04%



Agenda Item 2,
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the August 13th board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes
August 13, 2020

4 pm

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jeff Lanphere and Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Kevin Bradley

Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Rebecca Greta, and Rebekah Davis

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:04 pm.

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda with corrections to item 4.3 was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA:

2.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

2.2 Approval of Warrants (batches 0624, 0527, 0610, 0617, 0701, 0722, 0707, 0720) and
Payroll for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

23 Approval of the Board Minutes for the June 25, 2020 2pm and the June 25, 2020 4pm
meetings

2.4 Approval of the Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

A motion to approve the consent agenda as posted was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

4.1

4.2

4.3

Approval of Foster Youth MOU with Siskiyou County Office of Education for Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the MOU and why the board
should approve it. A motion to approve the Foster Youth MOU with Siskiyou County
Office of Education for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by leff
Lanphere and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza
— Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of 72 The Terrace Lease Agreement for Northern United - Humboldt Charter
School for 2020-2021: A motion to approve the lease agreement for 72 The Terrace for
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff
Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of MOU with Tehama County Superintendent of Schools and Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the MOU was needed for the
new teacher induction program in Siskiyou. A motion to approve the MOU with Tehama



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

County Superintendent of Schools and Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School was
made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye,
Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.
Approval of Consolidated Application and General Assurances for Northern United —
Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the error in the Title Il apportionment.
A motion to approve the Consolidated Application and General Assurances for Northern
United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye
and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Consolidated Application and General Assurances for Northern United -
Siskiyou Charter School: Motion to approve the Consolidated Application and General
Assurances for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary
Kunkler and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye,
Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Reopening Plan for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Shari
Lovett explained the contents of the reopening plan. A motion to approve the
Reopening Plan for Northern United — Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Reopening Plan for Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School: Shari
explained that the reopening plan was different than Humboldt as a different template
was used. A motion to approve the Reopening Plan for Northern United — Siskiyou
Charter School was made by Rosmary Kunkler and seconded by Jeff Lanphere. Vote
taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler -
Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of 45 day Working Budget for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School:
Shari Lovett explained the summary report submitted by Tammy Picconi. She explained
the changes to the budget due to the Governor’'s budget. A motion to approve the 45
day Working Budget for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School was made by Jeff
Lanphere and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza —
Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of 45 day Working Budget for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School:
Shari Lovett explained the changes to the budget due to the Governor’s budget. A
motion to approve the 45 day Working Budget for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School was made by Jeff Lanphere and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox
— Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Jeff Lanphere — Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion
carries.



5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
5.1 2020-2021 Annual Goals: Shari Lovett wanted the Board to review the annual goals that
are in our LCAP to see if they want to change them or continue with current goals.
Board members will review and email Shari if they have changes.
6.0 REPORTS:
6.1 Enroliment and Attendance Report: In Board Packet
6.2 Financial Activity Reports: In Board Packet
6.3 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Report: Shari Lovett explained what this is
and what will need to be addressed in the report for reopening the schools. The plan
will need to address any feedback given and will need a public hearing before the plan
can be approved.
6.4 Director’s Report: Shari Lovett discussed the following topics:
¢ The start of school and seeing everyone
e The Fall Summit on August 27 and 28
¢ COVID Trainings
e Mental Health Training
e Last quarter spending for the grant - the deadline is September 30, 2020
e PPE equipment from the State
e Facility inspections for insurance for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.5 Board Reports:
Bianca Garza: She misses seeing everyone. Her daughter is starting kindergarten with
NU - Siskiyou Charter School.
Rosemary Kunkler: She thanked Rebekah Davis for keeping parents informed on June
board meetings which she had to miss.
Jeff Lanphere: He is happy to see everyone. He talked of input he has gotten from the
traditional district school side and that his heart hurts for all the kids and staff not
getting to meet in person.
Jere Cox: No report.
7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
7.1 Possible Agenda Items: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Public Hearings,
Curriculum, staff work agreements
7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is September 10t at 4:00pm.
8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 5:50pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

Subject:
2 4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments -

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a routine monthly process for the Board. The employment status changes for the month of August
are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovettt, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: 8/31/2020
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Valerie Walsh 6/30/2020 NU-HCS/NU-SCS Spec. Ed Director-Resigned
Maritza Popoca 6/15/2020 Cutten Learning Center Instr. Aide not returning
Deana Cardoza 6/15/2020 Briceland Learning Center Instr. Aide not returning
Alicia Johnson 6/15/2020 Briceland Learning Center Instr. Aide not returning
Torey Ostrom 6/15/2020 Willow Creek Learning Center SGl not returning
Sarah Ganas 6/15/2020 Willow Creek Learning Center SGI not returning
Karen McLaughlin 6/15/2020 Willow Creek Learning Center Clerk not returning
Eileen Renger 6/15/2020 Mt. Shasta Learning Center SGI not returning
Jamie Ellsmore 6/30/2020 Arcata Learning Center Content Specialist-Resigned
HIRES
Name Date Location Comments
Janna Churchill - Bos 8/14/2020 NU-HCS/NU-SCS Special Education Director
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda Item 3.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to public comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveft, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 4.
PUBLIC HEARINGS

Subject:
4.1 Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is the plan for how schools will address key areas during the

2020-2021 school year. The areas the plan addresses are our in-person instructional offerings, distance
learning program, pupil learning loss, mental health and social and emotional well-being, pupil engagement
and outreach and school nutrition. Specific actions and services that improve or increase services for our
students in these key areas are also included. Stakeholder feedback was used to develop these plans.
This public hearing is another opportunity for the public to give input into the development of our plan.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith



ST Jo T a8ed : |O0Y2S JaeYD IPIOqUINY - Pa}iUN UISYMON JO) ueld 33uepually pue Alnuijuec) Sulules] 1Z-0Z02

sbuiieaw [enpinipul pue dnoib Jejnbal pjay sjsibojoyoAsd jooyos pue Jojasunod JnQ ‘spasu [eoads 1o youn| padnpal Jo a1} 1o} Ajijenb

OyM SJUSPN]S UO SN0y [e10ads e yyim 010 ‘saliddns pjoyasnoy ‘spaau aied pliyo ‘sellinoasul pooy Bulpnjoul ‘uaipiiyo sy} JO UoleoNpa ayj jo
apISINO SPasU JIay) Jnoge ainbul 0} saljiliey ||e 0} N0 paydeal SN 'SJUSPNIS YIM 193 0] S|ge|leAR SSA[9SWAY] 8pew SIojN} INQ Win|NoLINg
[BUOI}IPEJ) JO SWLIO) JOUJ0 PUE ‘S)00Qq1Xa) ‘Sjoxoed Uim panuiuod osje 9p\ °s}ods Joy pue ‘sSeooe Jaulalul ‘SH00gawoly) pey siuspnis
paInsus oA\ "swioped auluo Jaylo pue ‘wooz ‘wooissel) 9|6009 jo uoleulquod e Buisn sjuspnis 0} UoHINISUl paIdAllep S\ “wuogeld
SUIJUO Ue 0] SBDIAISS UOIIBoNPa [E10ads ||e POAOW SAA "UOIYSE) [BNUIA B Ul S9INpayds sse|od Jejnbal ino Bujuiejuiew piemo} psuopisuel;

am ‘sasse|d uosiad-ul Jno papuadsns om 20U "SSSE[D SAI| PUB UOIIONIISUl 0} SI9Yoea] J19y) 199l SJUSpnis Yolym ul senijioe) Auew aaey
oM ‘paskeq WooIsSe|o-uou ale am ybnoy ] pajuswa|dwi ADoInb a1ow sem uolisues) Jno ‘|ooyds JsHeyd Paseq WOOISSEe|-UouU e ale am jey
UBAID) "0Z0Z ‘Sl UDJeJ UO S8I)IjIO.) INO PASOI0 S\ "[O0YOS J9HEBUO Paseq WOOISSE[D-UOU B S| [00UoS JOBYD JP|oquinH - pajiufn UIBYLON

"SJUapn)s Jno 0] papiroid 8q 0} SnuUUOD [Im sjeaw ajenbape AjjleuonN “ABojouyos) euononuisul Jo esn Jadold se |jom se

‘sanbiuyos] [BUOONJISUI BAIDBYS UO WBy) Jontisul 0} sBunesw juaied senbai Buipjoy aq [im apn ~Aljioe) yoes Jnoybnouy) suoness buizipiues
pue Buiuess deap Jejnbai se |jom se ‘Yess ||e 0} Idd Buipiaoid aq [jim am Jesh [00yds 1,Z20Z2-0Z02 O lle) ay3 ul ‘ejdwexe Jo4 ‘sjoedwi asay)

a1ebiiW 0] SUOIIUBAIBIUI PapN[oUl am Yoeqpas) Japjoyaye)s Buisn ‘Bulds ey ul seousuadxe asay) pey AjJunwiwod pue [00yds INo asnesag

‘Kem 211s1joy 8Jow e Ul sajep anp pue Buipesb psyoeoidde pue sjuswubisse a)o|dwod 0} awi) [euonippe sjuapnis aAeb sisyoes)

‘1Y) JO @snesag "eInsojd [00YDS By} O} aNp pawliey aq pjnom sepelb sjuspnis ou jey) Adljod sy} painisul @M ‘Ajunwiwiod [00yas Ino

UIY)IM SUIS2UO0D Y)[eay [elusw ajebijiw 0} Jopio U] “Sal)IAloE JEaA aU)-Jo-pus [euonipe.} pue uoloelajul [e190s Ul SSo| B paoualiedxe osje Aay |
"SUIeoU09 Ajajes pue yjeay pue Ajunoasul pooy [enuajod Se [j[om Se [apow AJaAlap [euononsul Jiay) ul sebueyo Aq psejoedwi alem sjuspnis
"UJP|IY2 UMO JIay} 1o} Spasu aIeopjiyd pue Ajajes pue yjesy Jnoge suisduod ‘sjapow Alaaijlap [euonondisul ul sebueyo Aq pejoedul) aiem
JJBIS "sp|oy ainin} 8y} Jeym ui Ajuielasun pue ‘safjlunoasul pooy ‘awooul Jo sso| e Bujousiadxa Ajjenusiod sjiym uoieonpa s pliyo disy} jo
Japinoid ulew ay) aq o} Buiaey Aq pejoedw siem saljiwe "sawi pajuapasaidun asay) Aq uo Jybnoiq ssaljs peousuiedxe sjuspn)s pue yejs
‘sal|lwe ‘jealb sem AJlUnWWOD pue [00yds JNo uo ojwapued g1-piIAoD By} Jo soedwl sy} ‘|ooyoS JsHeyD Ip|oquing - pajiun UJsyuoN Jod

[Aunwwoo sy pue y37 8y3 uo pey sey diwspued 61-AIAQD Ui 3oedwi 8} Jo uonduassp vl
uoljew.iojuj jeiaua5)

0Ll X3 0992-G¥¥ (L02) J0jo8lid
B0 sIopeyONUDNSAOIS JoAOT Heys |o0Y9S JapeyD Ipjoquiny - Pajuf UJSyLoN
auoyd pue jlew3] 3} pue sweN JoejuoD awep (y37) Aousby |euoieonpy |e20

“X20pP  SUOONJISUl-U[dOUPUIEAIUIUDBUL|/SJUSWNO0pP,J]/81/A0D B2 0 po MMM/ SANY
e a|qe|leAe S| ue|d aouepuapy pue Alnupuod Buiuiea ay) Bune|dwoo 10} suoionIIsul 8y

(LZ-0202) @1ejdwa] ue|d @duepualpy pue Ajnunuod Bujuiea



ST jo 7 a8ey [00YdS J31IEYD IPjOGINY - PALUN UISYLION 10} Ueld @dUepually pue Alnuniuo) Sujulea 1z-0202

‘Speau Juapnjs ‘saloljod bulpeld ‘saofjoe.d jseq ‘ueld buluadoal ey “Jawwns Jnoybnolyy sbuaswl Jejs pjey os|e siejuad buiuies
"Buiuedoal pue ‘saniAnoe Jeak-ayl-jo-pus ‘sajojjod Buipelb ‘spasu Juspnis ‘Sulaouo9 Yjesy [ejusw ‘saojjoeld }saq passnosip yeis esh
|COY2s 8y} JO pud 8y} pue Ui/ g yoiepy usamiaq Aepli4 yoes pjey sem Buijesw yejs [0oyos-ajoym e ‘sBuiesiu uoneljsiuilipe ay) 0} uonIppe uj

"0)e ‘ue|d Buluadoa.

e ‘Bujuadoai Joj sauljapInb |e00| pue sje)s ‘spasu Juspnis ‘piroD Bulnp seonoeld [euooNISUl ‘8nsod sshosip 0} sbunesw Ajyuow pey

9M 198w 0} panuiuod uofjessiulwpe ‘Jswwns pue Bulds ayj Jnoybnoly] "e)sqam Jno uo pajsod Sem pIA0Y pue sejepdn ‘ainso o} paje|al
uoljewLojul ||y "salliule} pue sjuapnis jo Bulaq ||om |[essA0 ssesse 0} pue sajepdn pinog aAIb 0} ‘spaau Juspn)s aujwialep o} ‘Bujuadoal

Jo Jsealqe way) deay| 0} ‘uonewlojul Jayleb 0} enuiuod 0} PaINI20 saljiwe) yim sBunesw pue sispe) ‘sjiews ‘s|jeo auoyd ‘sAaains o uolippe
uj 032 ‘AjijIoe} B 0} Sjuapn)s Jiey} Bulpuss ‘[0o0YDs je sysew Buuesm SJUSPN]S YIM [9AS] LOJWIOD Jj8y} Jnoge padse a1om saljiwe ‘Bujuadosl
BuipieBal soeqpasy olje 0} UsAIB a1em sAeAains |euolippe ‘Jewwns ay) ul usy] -0)e ‘saibajels euononyisul ‘Hoddns yyeay [ejusw ‘sjesw
Buipnjoul spoddns papsau pessalppe sAeains asay] saljiwe} 0} S1ajuso Bujules| Aq peinquisip aiem sAaains ‘Buuds auyy u Buiuuibag

[0eqpss; Jepjoyase)s JIo1|os 0} apew SHoYs ay) Jo uonduassp vl

juswabebug Japjoydayels

‘papasu
SEe INJ90 ||Im Saljiwe) pue sjuspn}s yym sbupesw auo-uo-suQ ‘Aj@jeudoidde suonuaniaiul }obie) 0} JOPIO Ul SJUSPN]S INO JO S|9AS| JILUISPEDE
abneb o0} sjuswissasse yum Jeah sy Buiuuibaq sredionue spy "ymoib ojwapeoe Uo pasnoo) 810w aq [[IM SISYDES) PUE SoljIUe) ‘SJuspn)s

10} suopejoadxs ‘uononsisul pue Bupojny uosied-ul paayo aq ||m poddns Jo sjeas] Jaybiy pesu oym sjuspnis ‘seoiAap [e)bip uo aw

3y} 8Zjwiulw 0) suosss| paseg-joafoid Buibebue yum pepiaoid eq im syuspnys BunoA :sebueyo Buimolioy ey Jusweidwi o) ueid am ‘e sy U]

‘sjualed pue

Je)s ‘sjuspnis Ino 1o} Bupies |euoeoNpa pazijeullou sIow e 9)eald 0} pue sso| Bujuies| sanpal o} Jobu ojwepeoe aziseydwa pue asealou|
0} peau 8y} |99} em ‘sojwspede uey} Jayied yjeay |ejusw uo siseydws asow ind pue yoeoidde opsijoy alow e yym Buipesb psyoseoidde
am Buuds ay) uj esneosg “dAOBYe Jsow aq |Im sBunesw uosiad u| [98) om ‘pasu Jo S|EA8| JoYBIYy Yim sjuspn)s Joj pue sBupssw

[enbip uey) aAnoeye siow siam sjexoed ‘Usip|iyd BunoA Aisa 1oj Jeuy) pul pIp em JoABMOY ‘BAldaYe sem Buluds ay) Ul UoISUEY) [[BIOAC BY |

"Aunwwod 8y} Ul S82IN0S8J POO) [BUOKIPPE BU} PUB SOL)SIP [00YDS [220] Aq papircid
sapjunuoddo youn| pue jsejpyealq 88i) 8y} JO Soljiwe) JNO PSULIOJUl SN *S3I[ILIE) PUB SJUSPN]S INO JO SPASU [BUONOWS/|BID0S ay} Buissaippe




ST jo £ a8ed |[o0Yos Ja1EYD IP|OqUINH - PIJIUMN UISYLION 40} Ue|d 23uepually pue Alinuiluo) Sululeal 1Z-020T

Uonuw e Je sy juswiajdwi o} uejd om ‘sbuesw [e)bIp Jo pesjsul sjexoed WNNoLIND YIM Jalaq yonw pip Aayy jey) buimouy| “syuspnis BunoA
AJSA JNO 10J WN[NOLLIND JO sjoadse uienad pabueyd sAey oM ‘SISpOYaXe]S JNO WOl PaAIsdal 8m }oeqpas) sy} uodn paseq ‘@Acge paje)s sy

[1ndu Jep|oysyers dyioads Aq peousnijUl 1oMm Jeu} UBld SouBpUSHY pue Ainupuod BuiulesT sy) Jo spedse 8Ly Jo uonduosep v]

‘ue|d ay} buizijeuly 0} Joud palapISUOI ||B SeM 3oeqpaa) siy| "sjualed pue

Jjejs ‘sjuspnjs Ino 1oj Buipjes [euoneonpa pazijewlou siow e 9)eald 0} pue sso| Buiules] @onpal o} 106l ojwepeoe aziseydwa pue asealoul
0] posU oY) 98] oM ‘SollIBpeoEe UBy) Jayjel yjeay [elusw uo siseydwse aiow jnd pue yoeoidde opsijoy ssow e yym Buipesb psyoeoidde
am Buuds ay) ul esnesag "BAoaYe Jsow aq [m sbBujieaw uosiad ul (98} am ‘pasu Jo sjaAs) Jeybiy yum syuepnis 4oy pue sbunssw

[e1bip UBY) SA08YS 20w aiam sjaxoed ‘uaip|iyo BunoA AisA 1oj jey) paulwialap am ‘Jejs pue sal|iwe) ‘sjuspnis WoJj }oeqpas) uo paseq

T T sdnol6 deployeiEiE R Ids AT PopIAcd SORGRSET Su Jo fEtnS i

"Woo7 Ybnouyy Jo sjiews ‘sjiea suoyd ‘yoeqgpas) uspum apiaold o} Ajlunpoddo sy pey Aeyl

"Yoeqpas} apiacid 0} uonelsIuILIpe [00YdS 10EJUOD Os|e pInod diignd sy} Jo Jaquisw Auy 's||ea suoyd pue Bulouaiajuods|e) wooz ybnody)
sBuneaw ay) ul ajedioied o) sjge sem oignd ay] "Sali|Io€} INO JO Yoea Je pue 8jisgam Jno uo sepusbe |je psjsod em ‘sBulgesw oijgnd uno
104 Saljile) 0] SASAINS pajlewa 9L “9lSUAM JNo Uo Wway} pajsod am pue awoy SIa)9| pajiew spn "Siualed pue sjuspnis 1x8) pue auoyd o0}
‘“Ien A [elq ‘wesBoid Buijeip j0oyos Ino pasn oy “sAem Jo AjaLeA e Ul saljiwe) pajoejuod am ‘Juswabebus Jepjoyse)s sjowold o} J8pio uj

['sbunesy oygnd pue sbugestu dijgnd ui uonedionied sjouwsi ioj papiaoid suoldo sy Jo uondiiosap v

‘ue|d sy} Buizijeulj o} Joud palapisuod ||e sem oeqpas) siy] "sjusled pue

Je)s ‘sjuspnjs Ino 1oy Buijes [euonesnpa pazijewlou siow e 8)eald 0) pue sso| Buiuies| @anpal o} Jobu ojwepeoe az|seydwa pue asealoul
0} pasU 9y} |99} oM ‘SOIWBPEI. UBy) Jaylel Yjesy |ejuaw uo siseydwse aiow jnd pue yoeo.idde opsijoy aiow e yym Buipelb psyoeoidde
am Bunds ay) uj asnesag “aAl0aY8 jsow aq |m sbBupjeaw uosiad Ul [994 aM ‘Pasu Jo S[eAs| Jaybiy yim sjuspnis o) pue sbupnesiu

[enbip uey) aA0aYe alow aiem sjaxoed ‘uaip|iyd BunoA AisA 1o} jey) paulwislep am ‘YJe)s pue saljiwe) ‘sjuspnis Wolj oeqpas) uo peseq

‘pepasau se papinold alsm
SJUSWINOOP paje|suel) INg ‘dnoib D13 1o D13 Ue aAeY Jou op apA ‘sbBuneaw asay) Jo yoes je Juswwod o} Ajunuoddo sy) usalb sem
oliqnd 8y "pessnosip aJem suolelsspisuod Buluadoal pue sjoedw s} pue ainsojo [0oyds ‘ysnbny pue [udy usamyaq Bupesw pleoq yoes Jy

"syun BuiuieBieq Aue eAey Jou S80p [00Y0S
JaUBRYD IPIOqUINH - Pajiun ulsyuoN “Bulds ayj ul seousuadxe uo uoiosyal se ||am se ‘Buluueld [esw ‘seoinies uone|suel) ‘ABojouyosy




ST Jo {7 a8ey |00Y2S J31IBYD IP|OGUINY - PRUN UJBYLION 10} UB|d ddUepuany pue Aunupuos Suiuies] 1z-0202

"9]qISS0d JAABUBYM SJUSPN}S JO Jaquunu pajilll] B Uum ufewsl [|Im Jels -Apnjs Juspuadepul paseq-awioy o [IAm Yoom
AI3y} JO Jspurewal sy }oam yoes sAep omj ueyy aiow ou Ayioe} e je Juesaid aq |im Jey} spoyod pueq apelb ul padnolb aq [im sjuspnis

"awl) ped Jo |ny Jayue

SWOY WOl 3I0M 0} aNURUOD [IIM JJels awos ‘Alleuonippy sbuleawl paousisjuoos|a) aiow Joj Buimole ‘Ajjioe; e Jsjue Aew SIOJISIA pue saljiwe)
Jey) suoseal ay} pajiwl| sey SOH-NN “Ajuo sujjuo psjajdwos 8q 0} S8SSE[D SI0W IO} MOJ|E 0} PaIa)je Uaaq SeY a|npayds JajSew ay} ‘sjuapnis
looyos ybiy Jo4 ‘sjuspnis Jo sHoyoo 1o spod yim aouepusye Ajjioe} jo sAep Bupeulsye uo aq |jIm SIin920 Jeyy uononssul uosiad-ul Auy
:pamo||0} 8q [|Im sjodojouid Buimoj|o) sy} ‘sasse|o uosiad-ul BWNSal 0} 8|ge a1e am souUQ

"poddns Buipaau

Sjuspnjs Uim wooz el Jeew }sibojoyoAsd |ooyos pue Jojasunod ay| -ablawas saoinosas mau se ajep-0j-dn jdey si }| "SSeJ9e Juspnis

pue Ajiwie; 1o} 8}iSGaM INO UO pue Je)s |[e UM pateys si 1sl| 921nosal sy ‘uoddns yjjesy [ejus Joj S80In0sal jo js)| e pajidwod Asy
'S80IAI8S Buljasunod pue uoHe)NSuoo 1o} s|qejieAe aJe Asy) yaiym ul sinoy 910 Jenbal aaey siBojoyoAsd [ooyss pue Jojasunod [ooyos sy

‘SjusISsSasse

9SIN0J JO PUS PUB ‘DAJBWIWNG ddSYVYD "UV.LS 8pNoUl [|IM SJUSWISSISSE SAIBWIWNG “JEaA 8y} Jnoybnoly) SjUsWISSasSY WLIS)U|

ddSVYVO PUB HV1S Ylog apnjoul [|im SJUSWSSISSE SAIJBULIO "Papaau aq Jybiw SUOUSAIS)UI Jeym SUILLISIOP UBY) [[IM SJUSWISSISSE SOy JO
SINS8Y ‘yrew pue ysi|bu3 ul SsjusWISSOSSE BOUBSSIBUSY-YYLS SN [[IM am ‘Juapn;s e Aq paousiadxa sso| Buiules] JO [oA9] aY} SUILLIBISP O |

‘UY)jesH 211qnd jo Juswypedaqg Alunon

Ipjoguiny 8y} o} pajiwigns sem jey ueld Buiuedoal ey ul pauino sjoo0joid JoLs 8y} Mojjo} [Im Bulp|ing sy} Bulsjus suoAuy sisjuad

N0 JO BUO je 8|qe|leA. speuw 8q ||IM SUOISSas aU0-U0-9uo uosiad-u| ‘S8olAISS uoleonpa [e1oads JO 8SED By} Ul 8[JEMO]| JOU O 9|gBIA 10U

S| 8A0qE 8y} UBYAA “sjodsjoy Jaulsiul Jo/pue $}00gawoIyd papirocid ag [[im Swoy Je Jausajul Jo/pue Jajndwos B Jnoyjm SJUSpn}S “Woo7 BIA
Buuoiny J1ay) aA|9991 Os|e ||Im suoissas Bunoin) uosiad-ul 1enbal 9ABY Oym SJUSPN}S “WOOZ BIA UORONASUI DAI98] 0} SNURUOD [[IM SISjUSD
Buiues) uno jo suo Aue je sessejo uosiad-ui pey Os|e aABY Oym SJUSPN)S “I8}sawWas [|gy 8y} Buunp Apnys Juspuadapu Ajeie|dwos aq (Im epA

w _ ['seunsojo [ooyos aininj 0} enp
ssoj] bujutes| Buioualiadxe 4o ysu Jajeslb e je aie Jo Jeak [00ydS 0Z0Z—610Z SU} Ul S2INSOJO [00YDs 0} anp sso| Bujuies| Jueoyiubis peousiiedxe
~ ®ABY oym sjuspns 1o} Aleinoned ‘ajqissod JeAsusyM UOONJISUl PSSEG-WO0ISSEID J9JJO O} aye) M Y3 84} Suonoe ayj Jo uonduossp vl

sBulayQ [euoonIsuj uosiag-uj

Bujuiear jo Ayinunuon

"$S920NS 10} dN SjuSpNjs INo JO ||e }8s 8M Jey} ains Bujeq siseq Jejnbal e uo sbuljeall esaly} Jobbejs o} uejd em ‘sbunssw
UosJad Ul BUO-UD-BUO UM |NJSSB0ONS SI0W 8 0} Wss Spasu JayBly aney oym sjuapnis Ino jey; Buimouy ‘Jenosiopy ‘aaibep saybiy




ST Jo G aSed |00YoS JaMBYD 1P|OqUINy - PaliuN UJAYHON J0j UBld 22uURpUanyY pue Alinuiuo) Suiuiean 1z-020z

ON 0$ s|0203j0.d Ajajes g |-pIrno) Jajuad Buluies| Jno uo siapjoyayess e buluiel |
sjuapnjs ysu ybiy

SOA 00v‘ZELS Jayjo pue pajesjdnpun uo siseydwa ue yim sinoy ao1o isibojoyoAsd pue Jojasunod eljxg

ON 819'C$ . Jazijues puey aseyaind

ON Lze'cL$ Sjuapn}s pue yejs 10} Jdd 19YJ0 pue spisiys aoe} pue sysew aoe} aseyaind

ON 986°CL$ SINOH UBIPOISNY) asealdu|
T SpuNJ [E1oL — —— — TR

[Aiessadau se pappe aq AW SUO3OE pue SMoJ [euolippe] sbullagQ [BUOONIISU| UOSISg-U| O} pajejoy SUonoy

"sauljepIinb Buioue)sip |eaisAyd 198w 0} papaau se ‘saoeds 3JoM Lels Ul

pabuelieal aq |im ainjuinS “9|qissod Jus)xe }sajealb ay) 0} SJUSpN)s JO LOY0D B UlIM UlBwal ||IM JBIS 'S8|Npayos Juspnis mau 9)epowiwodde
0] paJd)je aq ||Im se|npayods yels "Bulieam ysew pue Buoue)sip |esisAyd ainsus [Im yels ‘paainbau si uosiad-ul J| “Buluiesy [enuiA jo esn
ybnouiyj Juswdojonep pue Bujuiel} uosiad-ul PIOAB OS|E ||IM JBlS SWOOoIYIeq PUB ‘SWOo0] ‘Yels ‘Suool Yeslq Se Yyons ‘seale AjJlunwiwion ||

ut Bupebaibuoo pioae [im Asyl “Bupiom jou ase Asy) woym YIm sjuspnis Jo SHOYoD Wwolj pue Jaylo yoes woly aosuelsip AjlesisAyd |im yeis

"Hede }99} XIS 0} 981y} Ulewal Sjuspnis aIiNsua 0} Pue awi} B je LJOoYod SUo 0} SSa2al 8y} Jiwi|
0} sawl) sse%al Buuabbels Aq Juswdinbs punoibAeld uo syuspns jo Buioue)sip [eaisAyd ainsus |Im Jels ‘Aj[eucnippy  "UOREINDID pases.oul
10} ‘'smojje Jayjeam se ‘uado ujewal [jIM SMOpPUIM 8y "subis pue sisuleq Ylm saijjioe) ay} uiyum suianed oujel) Joo) Huwl (M SOH-NN

"WOOISSE[D 3y} UIylIm )sap
Jlay} je sjuepnis Aq usjes aq ||Im S|ealy “awi) e }e sndwed uo So||iWe) pue SsJuspnis JO Jaquinu a8y} asealosap 0] pepusLUe usaq aAey ‘sawi dn
¥o1d pue yo doup se [jem se ‘sawi el 'sdnoib uoyoo sje|os) 0} palabibe)s aq ||IM Sewl SS828y 'SJUSPN)S USSMIS] SoUB)SIP WNWIXEW & 1o}
Mmo||e 0} pabuelieal aq [|IM SBaJE UOWLWIOD PUE SWOOISSE[D U] 81n}iuiny ‘SiSeq pajiul| B UO UOonIsul uosiad-ul swnsal 0} 9|qe ale am a2uQ
"Buiuses| aujjuo pue Apnjs Juspuadapul uo Jeai ay} uibaq |Im SJUSpNs JNO JO [[B ‘Ye)s pue ‘saljiwe;} ‘Ssjuspnis Jno 1o} Ajajes ayj 9zZIwixew o |




T 1o 9 a8ey |00UDS JSLIBYD IP|OGINH - PSHUMN UIBYLION 40} UE|d 2IUBPUSIY PUE AJInURUO) Sulules 1Z-0702

-aWoy 8y Jo JuswyoLua pue jo poddns ur Ajewd s j0oyds no Uly)m 8oB|d S8)e) ey} Uoionlisul uosiad-ul 8y| "duwloy Je uaip|iyd Jiay)
Bunonusul sjuased poddns o} paubisep ‘Ajpusii-saljiwe) aie Jey) S82Jn0sal WniNowIno asn AjjualIno am ‘jooyas Apnjs Juspuadapul ue sy

‘papasu poddns |euojonJisul sy}

apinoud o} BulBBn.ys ale syuaied JI pajuelem aq Jybiw wooz eiA suoissas Buuoiny enx3 -Buibbnygs aie Asyy yoiym ul seale Aue ul Buiules)
s, plIyo J1vy) poddns 0] moy 0} prefes yum jualed pue juspnis ay) o} aouepinb spircid usy) Ued Jels "SjusISSasse SAIlewo) wioped pue
ssaiboid Juepn)s sessnasip os|e jejs ‘sbunesw asay) u| ‘Bujop ale Asy) jeym jnoge Buijesy aie Aey) moy o} piebal yum juaied pue Juspnis
yoes yym anbojelp e aaey 0} yels 1o} Ayunpoddo ue sapiaoid siy| “pouad jey) Jo) piodal Buiuies| e a)idwoo 0} ‘WNWIUIW & Je ‘SY98M INnoj
AloAs J99W SjUSPN]S pue sjuaied ‘Jaylo yoes o} yoddns apiaoid ued Aay) jey) os sjualed pue seAjesway) Buowe sbunesw Wooz 9jesld osje
|IM Sloyoea| “pusye o} sesseo pue sbuneaw wooz Jejnbal aAey |Im sjuspnig wooz eia uaddey mou |im siejusd Bujuies) Jno jo suo Aue
18 pauaddey Ajsnoinaid aaey jeyy spoddns Juswiyouus pue [euononiisu| ‘Woddns [euoionsisul pue ‘sjeusjew ‘saljddns pepasu spiaocld apn
"ualp|Iyo N8y} Joy siojonaisul Alewnd ay) aq o} Buiob ase sjusieq “abueyo jou [[Im op am Jeym Jo yonw ‘welboid Apnys Juspuadspul ue sy

['Asesseosu si Bujuies| aduejsip pue uononisul uosied-ul ussmjeq uonisuel; e 41 sjidnd 1oy Ajinuiuod [euoionijsul 8insus
[IIM 1By} S821N0S8) [BUONONISUI pUB WNnindLIno Jo} ueld s,y ey buipnjaul ‘Aleaijep Jo poyiaw ay) jo ssa|plebal Ajijenb Jejiwis Ajjenuelsgns
JO WNN2LLIND ||} e 0} ss800e dAeY sjidnd ainsus o0} Jesk |00yds 8y} Buunp uogonysul jo Ainuiuod spiAoid |jIM Y37 8y) Moy Jo uonduossp V]

uonjonysuj jo Ajinunuon

“weiboud Buiuiea] aaue)siq

SOA 00°00¥%$ papasu se sjuapnis 0} sassed snq splncid
ON 0$ Jdd Jo @sn pue aualbAy Jadoid ul siapjoysayess ||e buluiel|

ON 0% 61-pIA0D Jo swoydwAs pue subis ay) Jnoge siepjoyayess |le bujuiel
‘buinguuon spund |ejo| ‘uonduosaq




ST Jo ¢ @8ed |ooYds Ja1ieyd) 1p|oquIny - paliun UJaylIoN 40} Ue|d 3uepually pue Alnuiluo) Sululiea 1Z-0202

Juapn)s pue buiyoea) auljuo 10} mmoso_ma 1S9q UO SUOISSOS popus}je OS|e SIoydes| 'SISU)0 pue ‘sWio4 ‘@Al ‘WO0ISSEe|D Se yons
wuo:vo.a m_mooo snouea 0} Buluienad N0 Eot paIal0 SuoISSas Eman.mEv _m:o_wm&oa BWIISWIWNS PapuUaye s1ayoea) Jno Jo Auejy

______________________________________ V_ — i o0
bUipRpUyelbold mc_c._mm___,_mocﬁm_u eyj yioddns o1 4e1s o) pepiaoid &g [ JeH) Seainosal pue jJusludojesp jeuoissejold el 1o uondussep vl

juswdojaaa( |euolssajold Bulutesa] aosuelsiq

")Oel} U0 oeq Juapnis ay} b pue sialleq asay}

2onpal o} pajusawsajdwi pue padojaaap aq |im ueld e pue ssaiboud Jo co;ma_o_tma apaduwi 0] )SIX8 sJalue(q Jeym aulwialap 0} Ajlwe} ayl yim
piey aq |im Bunesw y "Jojelisiuiwpe ue se |[am se ‘sjuaied ay) 1oeuod ||im 1ayoes) syl ‘bunedioued Jo Buissaiboud jou aqg 0} Jayoea) Jiayy
AQ paullLIglep S| ‘SJUSWISSaSSE UOWWOI JO/pue SUoleAlasqo ybnolayy ‘Juapnis e | ‘sainpasoud pue Aojjod juswubisse passiw ino jo Jed sy

‘Bunyesw Aojjod

Juswubisse passiw e Buiaey usym jnydiay aq |im pue Buipiaoid ale em spoddns [euoionsul eijxa ay} jo abejueape Buije) Jou ale sjuapnis
yoiym auiwaalep sn diay |im eiep siy] "suoissas buiiojn) pue sasseo wooz ul uonedioiued sy} Se [|om Se ‘Sjuapnis Yiim sjoejuod bBuioely

aq Os|e ||IM AN "dwoy 1. sjuswubisse Jiay) Buneidwod ul syuspn)s poddns Japag ued am moy suluisep 0} ‘Agljod Juswubisse passiw

INO uI pauipno se ‘play aq |Im Buyssw e ‘sjuswubisse 119y} ul puiyag Buljje) g 0} punoy sijuspnis e j| "Ajjioe; e je asuepusjie [eaisAyd uey)
Jaylel nwum_ano 3Jom JO Junowe ay) Buissasse Aq pauiwalap S| aouepusjie Jno ‘welboid >_u3w Emucmamuz_ paseq Eoohmwm_ococ e sy

MOY JO UoldIIOSap B pue ‘SajnuIW [BUOHONASUI SNOUOIYOUAS pue S10ejuod aA)| ;mso‘_ﬁ ssesboid idnd wwmmwm 1M Y37 8Y) MOy 10 co;acomou vl

ssalboid pue uonedioiued jidng

‘asn ABojouyosa) yum Buibbniys sjuspns pue

sjualed 0} djay apinoid 0} 9|ge|ieAe ale jJuswedap || JNO pue Siayodes) Jno yjog ‘papasu se Siayoes) 0] Selawed Juswnaop pue ‘syodsioy
‘syo0gawoly) ‘siandwod apinosd os|e apn "way) 1senbal oym |je 0} papiaoid aq [Im sjodsioy Jo/pue SY00qawody) “eale siy) ul spasu
JIy} Jnoge payse os|e a1am Aay] ‘pajjoius aABY SJUSPN)S MaU Sy “Wway) pajsanbas oym sjuspnis ||e 0} pepiaoid alem sjodsioy jaulsiul pue
$H00gawoly) ‘spesu ABojouyos) Jisy) sulwis)sp 0} Saljiue) Pue sjuapnis 0} JN0 payoeal siayoes) Jno ‘Buuds ay) uj pasolo am awl 8y} I

[‘Buiures| souejsip poddns o) sjidnd |je Joj ANAROBUUOD pue S8d1Aap 0} SS800E BINSUS [IM YT dY) Moy Jo uondiiosap vl
AJIA3OBUUOY pue S32IA2(] 0] SS90y

‘lepow AiaAljep
Apnjs juspuadapul paseg-awoy 1o uosiad-u| ue Jo ssa|piebal swes ay} psujewsl >__mo_ab 9ABY S92JN0S8J WNNJIINY “uononJisul paseq




ST Jo g a8ed |00YDS 4831y 1P|OguINy - PINUN WIAYLION 104 UB|d 2DUBpUaNY pue AYNuRuo) Suiuies] 1z-0202

"$90|AI8S pue suoddns |euoljippe apiAoid 0) JOJBUIPJOOD) YINOA SSO[SWOH/I9)S04 Uoileonp JO ao10

AUnoD 1pjoquinH 8y} YIM MJOM [[IM SAA [|9m Se papliaold aq |im saoines Buloin] “Apeinbal sjuspnis 8say) 10BJUOD OS|E ||IM JO[esunod
|ooyos JnQ “saljddns pue pooy ‘Aipune| ‘seojaies aduejsisse oljgnd Buiaieoal ul poddns Buipnjoul ‘papasu se seoinosal apiaocid 0} pue spasu
oyl0ads suluLIBIep 0} JUSPN)S SS8[BWOY PUE 18)S0} Yoea 0} JNO YOeal [|IM UOSIEl| SSS|aWOoL/YINO0A 18)s0} INQ :YINOA SS8|aWOH pue 18]so4
"aul|UO palaAlap ale sadlAIes yoeadg “papasu se uosiad-ul pue ‘auljuo

8|qejieAe aq |Im Buloln enxe ‘AJejiwIS "suoisses uosiad-ul 10} sJ9usd Bujules) Jno Jo Aue 0} SWIOD ||IM SJUSPN}S ‘PapPaaU SI Wi} 82JN0Sal
uositad-ul UsYpA “8|gemol|e Jo 8|qissod Jarsusym auljuo Aluewld passAllep a4 [[Im awl) 1si[e1oads 821n0say :saljigesip YIM sjuapn)s

"wooz ybnouy Ajiep uononiisul uonisinboe abenbue| pajebie) apiroid |im Jayoes) s juspnis au)

pue Jay JO Wiy SSasSe ||Im JoJeulploo) T3 8y) ‘joJud Juspnis 3 ue aABY M §| awl) SIy} Je sjuapnis 13 Aue aABY Jou Op 9 [SIUBPNIS T3
:sAem Buimojjoy 8y ul spaau anbjun yym sjuspnis jJsisse 0} papiaoid aq |im spoddns jeuonippy

['sseaussajowoy
Buiousuedxa a1e oym sjidnd pue ‘aieo J8)soj ul sjidnd ‘sjuswsoe|d JO WNNUIIUOD [N} Y} SSOIOB PAAISS Speau |euondaoxs yum siidnd ‘sisules)|
ysijbug buipnjoul ‘spasu anbiun yyum sjidnd jsisse o} buluies| souejsip Buunp apirold [im 3] 8y spoddns [euoippe sy jo uonduosap v

spoaN anbiun yum spidng 10 spoddng

'op Ajlewuou Asy) uey} sewoy sjuspnjs o} sjeaw pue saijddns jo

SolBAIIP 8Jow Bupjew eq osje Aew yejs "sjuspnis Jiay) JO Y)jesy [ejusu pue [Buoijows sy} 0} PaUNjie 8I0W UBAS aW008( 0} Pasu ||Im Jels
"sjoeuod Apnjs juspuadspul Aq pasinbal Ajlewlou s| jeym puoAeq sjuspnis Jisy yum juswabebus pue uoloelsyul jo Aouanbayy sy Buiseauou
jo uondaoxe ay} yum ‘ebueyo jou |Im op am Jeym Jo yonw ‘wesbosd Apnys Juspuadepul ‘paseq WOOISSE[OUOU B Apeale ale am a0uIS

~ ['61-AINOD Jo Jinsal e sk jjejs pajodye Jo saljijiqisuodsal pue $8joJ mMau 8y Jo uonduosap v

saljljiqisuodsay pue s3|0y Hejs

‘uoneJsisiuilipe pue siapes| Jayoes) ‘Juswyedsp || Jno Aq papiroid aq |im poddns ABojouyos |

asn ABojouyos} sjualed poddns 0] MoK

BJOWED JUSWINOOP B aSn A[9AI108))8 0} MOH

"wiopeld sy} Buisn ssonoe.d [BUOIONIISUI BANJOS)S PaJRIISUOLISP SABY OUM JJe)s [ooyds Aq papiaoid Buiuiel; wooz

spadxe asnoy-ul Aq papiaoad Buluiesy (i) Buluiea xedy

JojeuIpIo0) ddSVvD Ino Ag papiroid Buluiel] JusWSSasSY WLIBu|

spadxe asnoy-ul Aq papiaoid wooisse|) 8160095 1oy a4 Buiobup

"looyds Japeyd Apnys Juspuadapul ‘paSEq WOOISSE[OUOU B 818 9M 92UlS JJe)s Jno

0} apinoid Aeinbal em jey) ad Jo sadA ay) aie isi| Buimojjo) sy} se |jom se ‘Juawdojanap |euoissajoid siy] “1eaA ay) Jnoybno.y) sbunesw
1lels se [|om se ‘sbunesw |ooyos ||e ‘edinies-aid Ino je palaAllep aq |iim Juswdolaasp |euoissajold [euonippy “|oAs| apelb ieyy ul jJuswabeBbus




ST JO 6 @8ed |o0Oy2S JaLieYD 1Ip|oquINH - PaUN UJSYMON J0) UBld 33UBpually pue Alinuijuo) Suiuies] 1Z-020¢
e Jojluow o} Ajunpoddo Jejnbai e epiaoid (M sBupesw 8say] "SpJepue)s spJemo] sselbold suiwislep 0} joeiuod Apnjs juapuadapul
2y} Aq paulws)ep Se ‘aiow Jo ‘sAep |00Yds 0z AI9AS 90UO JO WNwiuIW B Jusled pue Juspnis A1oAs yym sjeawl Apealje sioyoes) Ino jo yoe3j

“Jeak sy} JnoybnoJyy Juspnis yoes Joj Buuoyuow aq |m Aay) Jey) spiepuels [enjusssa Jo isi| e Buidojaasp ale siayoes)

1no “‘Ajjeuonippy ‘sseooid | §S Ino ybnoliy} Joddns Bijxe pesu sjuspnys Yolym aujuls)ep 0} pasn aq ||Im S}Nsal JUsWssassy ‘papesu

se uanIb aq osje M sjuswssasse Juswdojanap abenbue| ys||Buz 's8sinod A1aaodal JIpald XJdY Se ||om se “TX| pue souessieusy HV.1S
ybnoJy) SEOIAIBS UOIIUBAIBIUI BAIS08I [|IM Hoddns Ba)xe pasu oym sjuspnis yjew pue sue abenbue| ysibug ul aq Ajuewud |m sjuswssasse
LOWWIOD INO JO SNO0J 8| "PazZIjn 8q OS|e [[IM |00} Buluasios s Wwa)sAs Juswssasse YMoID) 2100 syl “1eah ay) Jnoybnoiyy sjearsyul Jejnbel
1e uaAIb mEmEmmmwwm wsU| ddSYVO pue aouess|eusy ¥y ._.w v,o asn ay) ybnouy) aq |im sso| Buiuies| Buissaippe Jo suesw Alewnd InQ

['soewsyjew pue ‘yuswdojeAsp
abenbue| ysijbug ‘sue abenbue| ysi|bug jo seale auyj ul Apenoied ‘snjejs Bulules| sinsesw o} siidnd ssesse |Im 37 8u3 moy Buipnjoul
‘sieek |0oyos 1.z—020z Pue 020Z—610¢ 2u} Buunp 61-QIAOD woyj synsal jey) sso| Buiules) idnd ssaippe [Im 3] 84} moy Jo uoiduosep ]

sso1 puiuaea idng

JusWuoIiAUS Bujuies| aujjuo

ON 0% UB Ul Wn|NaLLINg Jo uopelbajul aAoaye Buipsebai jels o} JuswdojoAsp [euoissajold apiaold

SOA 00s'€1L$ saljiwe} 0} salddns pue sjelsjew ‘wnnoLuNd JaAljeg

ON 006°'09% Hoddng ]|

SOA 000'G$ papaau se sjuapnis 0} sjodsjoy apinoid

SOA 000°01L$ SJuUapnis 0} SH00gaWOoIYD SPINCIH
pbunpnguuod spun4 |ejol ‘uonduosag

TKiessadau se pappe aq Aew suoioe pue smoJ [euonippe] weiboid Buiuies adue)siq 9y} 0} Pajejal SUondY



T 10 0T a8ed |00Y2S Jaey?) 1P|oquing - PRLIUM UJBYLION 104 UBld 32Uepusny pue Alinupuo) Suiuiea TZ-0707

sjuapnys 13 Joj uononasul 13 Ajep pajebie]

JUSLIBABIYOE DlWapede 0] Jalleq e aq Jybiw Jabuny asoym syuapnis SS9[BWOY JO SWODUI-MO| O} POO) SPIAOId

papasu se

Bul@sunos |euonowa pue [e100s apirocld JuswaAsIyde dlwapede 0} Jaueq B aq Aew jey) se|Bbnuis yjjeay [ejusw wouy Bulisyns sjuapnys Jo4
Joulajul 0} SS90k

aAey Jou Aew oym sjuspnjs ssejewoy jabie) o) Aem e se sinoy Jaje sjuapnis o} sbuip|ing Jno apISINo 8|ge|IBAB SHIOM]BU SSBJalIM 1IN0 8YeN
Sd3| YIM SjUSpn}s 10} SI0JoNJJSul diwapede paz|jernads yum ‘papeau uaym ‘sbunesw uosiad-ul spirocld
Jalueq e s| uoneuodsuel) WoYM Ylm pue uojonisul uosiad-ul pasu oym sjuapn)s o} sessed snq apinoid
JeuwlIo} Wwooz ay) yum Buibbnis syuspnis o) aiqejieae buuojn} uosiad-u ayep

UOIJBJUBWINOOP | SS JO MalAal Jeinbay

ssalbouid Juspnys Joyuow 0} syualed yyum sbuesw seinbay

SjUapN)S JNOJE SUOIIBAISSJO [BLIIOJUI PUB S)NSAJ JUSLLSSASSE SSNOSIP pue malAal 0} sBujsaw Jejs Jeinbay
uolnuaAIalul 1o} X @SN

uonuaAIalul ouessieuay HV1S @SN

[00] BuluaalIos S,WB)SAS JUBWSSBSSE YIMOIL) 9107 I8)SIUjWpPY

SJUSWISSASSE WLIBIU| ddSVYVYD pue adouessieusy Yy 1S Ja)siuiupy

- ['sseusssjewoy Buousuadxs
sjidnd pue ‘spesu [euoideoxs yim sjidnd (yinoA 19)so} ‘ewooul-mo| ‘sisules| ysibuz ase oym sjidnd oy Jeyip seibsjelis asay; moy Buipnjoul
‘peposu se .w:a:a Lo*,,m_mm&m@ha m:_c_.__mm__ 9]els|93de pue sso| Buluies| SsaJppe 0} asn ||IM Y37 8y} wm_m_m_.ﬁ_@_m_v:m suoljoe au} ,_.._m___mo_a_.,owo_u S

salbajelyg sso Buiuiea jidng

, "uoloa.Ip Wesl
d31 Jad peazinn aq [Im Sepie auo-0}-euo uoleanpa [eads juswsoeld [euononiisul ul sebueyo Aue Juswinoop 0} 1200 ||im sBunssw 43|
"SPa9U [BUOIONIISUI 90B}-0)-808) SUILLIS)SP O} Jels uolieonpa [ejoads AQ pajoejuod aq ||IM Sa2IAI9S UONEINPa [e1oads 9A1998) OYM SJU8pn)s ||y

‘S1Seq 9Se0-Ag-9SED B U0 )| palayo aq ||IM UOIoNJsul 90e)-0}-a0e) alinbal oym sjuspnis Auy ‘ejeudoidde

pue o|gejleA. Usym pais)siuliupe a4 (M DVdT13 @yl “Allep papiaoid oq ||im uononuisul Q13 pejebie) pue saljiwey Jisy) Joj pepiaoid

aq [|IM SJuSWNO0pP pale|suel) ‘syuapn}s 13 Jo4 ‘papaau y papiaold aq |im Buljesuno) ‘speau 9jeudosdde sulwisiap 0} seljiwe) ssajawoy

Ie YuM Jo8u |Im uosiel| ssajawoy jooyos ay] ‘sjendoidde se pepinoid aq os|e [|im Seainosal Alunwwo) "yels Aq Way) 0} palsAlsp 8q

[ selddns pue ‘WwnnoLINg ‘S|eLIgjew [ooyds ‘Siesw ‘yasun| paonpai 1o 8al) Joj Ajllenb oym sjuspnis pue sjuspnis ssajawoy ‘YnoA 1a)so} 1o

"'SyIBWIYOUSq plepuels aaalyoe o) Bulbbnas si juspnis
e Jey) 8seo ay) ul pabuelle aq os|e [Im suoissas Bulojn esjx3 “spoddns Jayjo apiaoid pue Juspnis Jey) Yjim usjyo alow Jesw 0} splosp Aew
Aay) ‘puiyaq Buijje) jo JaBuep ui S| JUSPNIS & jey} S99} Jayoes) e J| ‘paposu aq Aew jey) poddns exnxs Aue suiwisiap pue ssalboid suspnis




ST 40 1T @8ed

|ooy2s J91BYD Ip|OquWINY - Pa1IUM UISYHON 104 UB|ld 3ouepually pue Alnuiuo) Sujuiea 1Z-0207

Bulag-I|9M |euoowy pue [e190S pue Yj|esH [eusiy

SOA 0.1°G$ |00} UOIJUSAISIUI UB SEB TX| 8pIACld
SOA 000'68$ papsau se suoissas bulon) uosiad-ul pue suoissas Buuon) Wooz apIACId

SOA 00°002'6% SUOIBAISSQO Jualed/layoesa) pue s)nsal Juswssasse Ag pajeolpul Se sjuapnis Jo) | SS aleniu|

SOA 0% SJUBWISSASSE WLBIU| ddSVYVYD J8isiuiupy

SaA 0z.'8$ SJUBLUSSOSSE dAIlBULIO) pue dijsoubelp aouessieudy YY1 S Jo)siuiwpy

- bupnguuo) - spund |ejo| . uonduosag
____ Kiessaoou se pappe 9q Aew suoijoe pue smoa [euonippe] sso BuiuieaT jidnd ssaippy 0} SUOOY
‘pepoau se pajuawsaldwi aq |Im sseooid | SS By suonuaAisiul pajabie) Jeyjo pue Buuoiny uosied-ul Juswsjdwi

0] JOpPJO Ul PaJopISU0D aq ||IM S1ayoes) pue sjualed ‘SJuspn)s JO SJUSLUSSISSE |ejopoaue ‘Ajjleuolippy ‘pajuswnaop si pouad Buluies)

}9eM Inoj yoes Joj spiepuels a1e)s ybnouyy ssaiboud s juspnis yoea yolym uj ‘spiooal Bujules| Jo malaal B Ul pUB ‘SJUSWISSSSSE SAljewWNS
pue aAljewloy ‘onsoubelp Jejnbal jo synsal Buimainal Aq paulwialeap aq |[Im seibajelis uonebniw sso| Bujuies| Jno JO SSOUDAIOBYS 8y |

[‘painsesw aq |im sso| Bujuses] ssaippe 0} pepircid spoddns 1o S80IAISS B} JO SSBUBAIDBYS BU) Moy Jo uonduosap v]

saibaje.}g sso01 Bujuiea jidng pajuswajdwi Jo SSaUBAIIOAYT




ST Jo 7T @3ed _ |O0U2S J31IBYD IP|OGUINY - PaNUM WAYHON 10} Ue|d S2uepuanly pue Aynuiuo) Suluies 1z-0702

SI SIU} SUOSEa] O} pue SjUSWUBISSE J0/pue aWil} SSEJD bulssIw JNoge Juspn)S pue sjusied 8y} YlIM UOHESISAUOD [BGIaA B SBY Jayoes)
ayy 1eys s doys jsu1 oy "ABajens omy Jal} Jno uibaq am ‘sjusiubisse passiw Jo ssuss e Jo ‘Buljeawl pa|npayds 10 SSejO PSSSIW JUOo Jsly

‘pepesU SE ‘SUOIIedIUNWWOD || JO 3|ge|leAB speW 8( ||IM Suoljle[|suel} pue ‘8)isgam

|o0yDs Jno uo pa}sod aq [|Im S89IN0Sa) AJUNWWOD JO }SI| SAISUsYIdWOD B ‘saljiwe) 0} YOBSINO 0} JapIo U] "Jxa) Jo suoyd Aq payoesal

aq 1,ued AjIWey Jo Juepn]s B usym syisiA swoy pue ‘uuogeld [[eD AN [eiq Buisn sjusied o} BuiBessaw Jeinbal ‘sBunesw wooz ssiw oym
S)USpN)S JO SaljiWey 0) s|jeo auoyd ‘sajjie) pue sjusapns yim sbuijesw wooz Apj@am sepnjoul suo Jai| Juswsbebus jidnd o} Abajeuis paial
-piNW B aABY am ‘quawebebus jJuspnis Jo [9As] 1saybly ay; ulejulew o} 18p.o Ul “|apow |euoonsul Apnis Juspuadapul sy ul SdUBpUSyE 10}
palinbay se pa}ajduiod 3I0M [00YOS JO LUOJEJUSINIOP PUE 8dUBPUSIE SSBJO WooZz Yybnoiyy pajejdwod aq [|im juswabebus juspnis jo Bupioe. |

. ['sso| Buluses) jo

¥su e si pue uononisul ul Buibebus jou si idnd sy ssuluLB)ep Y37 8y} i JO ‘sjuswialinbal uoneanps Alosindwos Bunesw jou ale sjidnd usym
‘ys1bug uey; seyjo sebenbue| ui Buipnjoul ‘suelpJent Jo sjusied Jiay) pue sjidnd 0} yoEaJNO SpIAOId ||IM YT SY) Moy pue Buiuiea| asuejsip
wouy Jussqe a.ie oym sjidnd Joj saibejens juswabebusal palel) 1o} saJnpaooud auy} Buipnjoul ‘yoeasno pue juswabebus |idnd jo uonduosap V]

yoeasnQ pue Juswabebug Ajjwe4 pue [idng

A1essa0au }1 SWasp JO|8SUNOD INO JI pPalnliisul 89 [|IM S8OIAI8S

Ajwe4 sepi| Buibueyn se yons saoualbe apisino o} sjessssal pue poddns Bulsunod ‘uonippe uj ‘poddns Buipaau sjuspnis yjm wooz

BIA 199w 1s160joyoAsd |00yoS pue Jojesunod ay| "eblawa s80In0osal mau se 8)ep-0)-dn jdey sij| "ssed0e Juspnis pue Ajjwey} Jo} d)Isqem

1IN0 UO pUE Yejs ||e YIM paJeys si 1si| 8oinosal sy “poddns yjeay [ejusw 1oj s82inosail Jo js|| e pajidwoo Asy] "Jejs pue sjuapnis 1oj
saoIAl9s BuIlosSUNoD pue uoNe)NSUoD 1o} 8|ge|ieAe ale Aau} Yyoiym ul sinoy o110 Jenbal aaey )sibojoyoAsd |ooyos pue Jojesunod |0oyds ay |

‘seonoe.d BuIyoes) pawlojUI-EWNEI) Ul JJ€)S N0 10} (d HSIASI [IIM SAA "WIBY-}[8S 10} ¥su e }sebbns jey)

SjuaWa)e]S JO SPJOM Jo) BUIOO] ‘S|lewa Juapn)s Os|e Ing ‘say.eas Juspnjs siojiuow Ajuo jou jey} Auedwod Jsy|y Joulsjul UB Uiim JOBIUOD OS|e
9M )l peau oym sjuepnys o} Joddns apinoid o} 8oe|d ul uoioe o ueld e Jnd pue uoljel}SIulWPE PUE ‘SI0[aSUN0d ‘Yels JBYjo Yjim Suisouod
118U} SJBYS O} SI9YIES) JO) SWI) B MOJ[e [|IM SIYL "SUOIEAISS]O INO SSNISIP M am yoiym ul sBuiesw yejs Jejnbais aaey [Iim apn “Buiag jjom
Ssjuapn)s ssesse 0] senunuoddo ajdwe aABY [|IM SISquISW JJe]s J8YJ0 pue sJayoes) ‘sjusied yjim SUOISSNISIP pue Sjuspnis yjim suoloe.sjul
auljuo JejnBal ybnoay ‘syuepnis jo Buieq |[om [euoiOWS pue [B1o0S puUe yjesy [ejusw ay) Bupoyuow ui ajol juepodwi ue Aeld |iim siayoes |

['Ajunwiwod jooyos 8y} uo 61-AINOD
10 sjoeduwl Jayjo pue ewneJ} ssaippe o} jjejs pue s|idnd o} papiaoid aq |jim Jey) sedinosal pue Juawdojaasp euoissajoid ay) Buipnpoul ‘Jesh
[ooyas 8y} Bulnp yess pue sjidnd jo Buiag-||em [euojowse pue [e1o0s pue yjjesy |ejusw Joddns pue Jojuouw [|IM Y37 8y} Moy Jo %_E_bwmv vl



GT Jo €T 98ed |[00Y2S 191 EYD IP|OqWnH - paliun WSYLION J0) Ue|d 9auepusily pue Alinuiluo) Sujuies] 1z2-0202

Buleg-|lem leuonowy
SOA 00°000'tv$ $92I1A8S Ajlwey sapi| Buibueyn yym Builesunod apinold | pue [elo0S pue UjjesH [ejus|iy

Bunnquiuo) spun4 |e1o] _co_atowmn_ ~ uopnoes

[Aiessaoau se pappe aq Aew Suoijoe pue
SMoJ Jeuonlippe] ue|d AJinuiuo) Builutea] ay) Juswajdw| 0} SUOI}OY |euoippy

"9|ge|ieAe apew a8q ||Im AJSAIIBp ‘poo} dn »oid 0] saNl|Ioe;}
INO JO 8UO 0} JI &)ELW Jouued Jey) asoy} Jo4 "siseq Apjeam e uo Ji }senbas oym sjuspnis 0} papiroid aq 0} pooy Joj spew aq ||IM sjuswabuely
"1senbal e ayew ueo sjeaw papircld aq 0} sjuem oym sucAue jey [leD Aw eiq ybnouyy pue sbuijesw Jayoesy je paljijou aq [|Im seijiwe

10 9814 10} 9|qibije 8e oym sjuapnis mmocwmc__v_.___uc._ .,m._,_mm_a |le o} s

esw sjenbspe Ajjeuoinu epinoid | Y] 8Yl Moy 4o UoRduISep v

uopLINN |00yos

"paisanbal aq ||Im JusWa0.I0jud Me| Aq X98UD ssau||em B ‘AjIWe) JO JUSpn}s B YlM JOBeju0d Aue aAey Jobuo] ou am ‘UOSESI SWOS IO} J|

"9UBAU0DI 0] 3]ep B pue auljdwi} e apnjoul |[Im sjeob asay] “uspum
pue pspiosp aq [Im sBunesw pajnpayos o asuepuajie pue pa)s|dwod 3IOM Jo suolejoadxs Buipiebal sjeob oyioads ‘Buijesw ay) 1y ‘Juspnis
ay) yoddns 0] 1saq moy aulwia)ep 0} si Bunpssw siy) jo esodind ay] ‘Bunesw sy} pusye |Im Jojesunod ‘sjeudoldde Ji ‘pue Jojelisiuiupe pue
Jayoes) ‘yuapns ‘(s)ualed ay| -eoualajuod e jsenbal pue Ajiwey sy} JoBJUOD |[IM Jojeisiulwpe ay] suibaq aaiy) Jan ‘sisisiad wajqoid ay} Y

"Juapnis ayj 4o} Bunes |euoieonps ajeudoidde ue s| Apnys Juspuadapul Ji sulwid)}ap 0} ssedoud e
ajeljiul Aew UOBIOSIP JBY JO SIY e ‘Jaydes) ay) ‘Juswubisse passiw auo Jaye jey) sejels }| "awl} jey) e Juaied ay) yim pamainal aq [im Aoljod
Juswubissy passiy INO "PassSnosIp aq ||Im SJalieq 9say) SW0oIaA0 0} suofn|os |ejusiod pue Buibebus juspnys sy} 0} sisiueg "Buiuisouoo




ST Jo ¢T 98ed |00Y2S JaMEYD IP|OGUINH - PA1IUN UIBYLION 104 UBJd 32UBPUS1IY pue Alinuiuo) Buiulea 12-020¢

'ss0| Bululesg| JO s109))6 2anpal pue SS82INS JUSPN]S JO el 3y} asealoul

0} puajul am ‘sjendoidde se saoinles pajabie) 1o apim |0oyds Ybnoly) seolaies pue suoljoe pesnao) ybnody] welboid jeuononlisul peseq
9100 uowwo) BuoJis & 0} SS900E pUE ‘SISUIES)} PI||DfS SJ0W ‘S8dIAIeS palsl) 1o} pasu e sey sso| Bulules| peousliadxae sey Jo S8uoono
pajoadxe Buneaw Jou s oym Juspnis yoe3 -Aunod jpjoquiny noybnouyy pajjolus ale Ing sjuspnis Jo sdnolb pajebie) sy Jo suo ojul

[1e} Jou op BuiBBnus aie oym syuspnis Bujuiewsal ay| ‘pajuasaldallono Aj[enuiuod aie swooul MO| Jo/pue ‘ssejewoy ‘YinoA 1ejso) ‘sisules)
ys1|bug ase oym syuapN}s Jey} pajesal sawoojno pajoadxs jesw o) Bulie) aie oym sjuspnis JO UoeulweXs Uy "sso| Buiuies| e paousuadxe
sjuspn}s swos ‘gL-AIAQD 01 enp JeaA |0oyas 0z0z/610z @Yi Bulinp 8insojo [0oyos ay) Jo 8snedeqg “eoueLlloplad }semo| 8y} Jo/pue pesu
18912816 ay) yum sjuapnys Buioddns piemo) sjebie) ale 497 s,/00yas JapeyD pjoquing - pejiun UIsyUoN Ul S8JIAI8S pue suoljoe ay |

['syuepnys asauy) Jo spasu ay} Bunasw
Ul 9A1}08Ye 8JB SUofjoe asay} Moy (Z) PUe ‘Isil} PaISpPISUOD S1oMm SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO| pue ‘sieules| ysibug ‘YinoA 1eysoj Jo spesu ay) moy (1)
~ Jo uojjeuedxs ue {(30D) UoHEINPS JO 82140 AJUNOD 1O JOLISIP [00YIS BUUS BY) SSOIJE JO ‘|00YIs ailjue ue o) papliroid Buleq suoljoe sy} Jod]

suondiaasaqg paliinbay

v€2'885$ %9%'81
SJUSpN}S aWodU|
-MOT pue ‘siauiea ysifug ‘YINoA Jsiso4 JO Juswijoiug 8y} uo paseq Jusluuoiioddy pasealou|

seoInIeg aaoidw| Jo asealou| 0} ebejusolad

SJUapN}S aWooU|
-MOT] pue ‘siaulead ysijbug ‘YyinoA 19)so4 10} SadIAIS panosduwi] 1o pasealdu|

yoseannQ
SOA 0% juswabebus 1dnd 1o} ssaocoid ay) uo yejs uiel | pue juswabebuz 1dnd
SOA TARSNAS pSpasu Se saljiule) 0} pooj I9Alle(d UuonHINN |00YdS

Bunnquuon spun4 [ejo| uonduosaq i UOND9g




ST Jo ST @8ed |00Y2S J31JeyD 1p|oquINY - PaHUN UJAYLION J0j Ue|d 3duepuany pue Aunuiuo) Sulules 1Z-0Z0T

papaau se saljiwe} 0} saliddns pue poo} JaAlje(
juswabebus |1dnd Jo} sseo0.d 8y} uo yels uiel |

S90IAI9G A|lwe4 sapi] Buibueyd yym Buijasunod apinoid

|00} UOIJUBAIS)UI UB Se TX| 9pInoid

papaau se suoissas bBulioyn) uosiad-ul pue suoissas Bulojn] Wooz apiAcid

SUONBAISS]O Jusied/layoea) pue S}Nsal JUsuSsasse AqQ pajedipul Se sjuspn)s 1o} | SS a1eniu|

SJUBWISSOSSY WILAJU| dSSYYD Jelsiulupy

SJUBLUSSaSSE aAljBLLIO) pue d)3soubelp aouessieuay YY1 S J9)sIuipy

saliddns pue s[eusjew ‘wnnNaLINg JaAllaQg

papaau se sjuapn}s 0} sjodsioy apinoid

:SISeq apIm-|ooyos e uo papiaoid Buiaq aie sjuapn)s awooul-mo|

pue ‘siaulea)| ysijbug ‘YinoA Jajsoy o} pajabie) Ajjediouud seoinies paaoidwi Jo pasealoul 0} Bunnguiuod ale se9IAlas/suooe Buimo|o) sy

['paiinba.

"JUNOS pajealidnpun a8yl Jo spasu ay] Bunjeaw Ul aAlloaYa ale pue sjuspnis pajesljdnpun ay) o1 payoalip Ajjediouud

ale SaDIAI9S/SUOIIOB asay | "paAlas ale Aay) alaym jo ssajpiebal syuapnys Builbbnuys jo spasu ay) Joaw 0} Ajljige Jno yoddns jey) seoinles
1O SuoIjoB Jay)o Se ||am Se ‘papnjoul ale sdnolb oi1oads o) pajebie) s821AI8S U0 swelbold "Apnis juspuadepul uosiad-ul Jo paseq swoy
Jay)Ie Ul sjuapn]s Jo) $$999NSs pue Yymmolb [euoows-|ejo0s pue ojwapede yjoq Joddns 0 papusiul S89IAI8S pue SUOljoe sapnjoul 497 8y




Agenda Item 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Public Hearing: Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is the plan for how schools will address key areas during the
2020-2021 school year. The areas the plan addresses are our in-person instructional offerings, distance
learning program, pupil learning loss, mental health and social and emotional well-being, pupil engagement
and outreach and school nutrition. Specific actions and services that improve or increase services for our
students in these key areas are also included. Stakeholder feedback was used to develop these plans.
This public hearing is another opportunity for the public to give input into the development of our plan.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




¥1 Jo T a8ed |00y J3LIeYD) NOAISIS - PR1UN UJBYLION J0) UB|d 9duBpuany pue Alnuiuo) Suiuies 12-0202

*$80| Bululea| Ssalppe 0] SUONJUSAISIU| pUE Sjuswssesse Jeinbay

“UuBIPp|IYo JIvy} yum ejnoaLng ey Buisn yBnoayy way) spinb djey o) sjuapnis 1eBunoA jo sjualed pue yels usemjaq sbuesw wooz
'SOSED SWOS Ul S|EaW JO AIBAI[Sp JapISU0D

sel(iwe} 0} yoeanno

"}JOM 1 UPIP JBYM SSalppe 0} MOH

"$s0| Buiuies| ul paynsal aAey Aew yjjesy |euoijows pue [ejusi uo snoo4
‘|eapi J0u sem g apelb ybnoay} MHL Yim wooz

"U}IM JOBJUOD Ul UlEewal O} JapJey aJom sjuspn)s awosg

‘Buisojo 810joq peY am uey)} S|eaw Jama) papiroid app

SHUOM LUpIP JTEUYAA

‘W07 0} paliajsuel) os|e a1om jnq ‘uosiad-ul pjay Jabuoj ou atom syualed pue sjuspnjs

‘yje1s usamjaq sbunesw pioodal Bujuies| ‘ALE(iWIS "WOOZ 0} palIdjsuel) a1om siejuad Bujuies| Jno jo auo je Bujuaddey ussq pey jey)
suoissas Buuojn] ‘sjuswiubisse sAleoal pue aAlb 0} [00) B Se woolsse|) 9]6009) Jo asn Jisy) puedxe AjgAlosYe 0} S|qe OS|e SJom SIayoes |
*SUOISSaS BuLIoN) pUE SOSSEJD J0) SSWI} SWES By} Ulejulew O} Spell Sem Loye AIBAT "SUOISSSS WOOZ O} PaLISJSUBL} SBM SWIJ JUBWILOUUS JO
uononsul uosiad-u Auy “USIPJIYO JIBY} UIM }JoM O} papasu Ay} Jeym Jo yonw pey Apealle saljjwe) os ‘jooyds Apnjs Juspuadapul ue aie apn

:padJOM JeUAA

-asl 0} BuiJe)s ale saseo Inqg - sl Bupojuow uo Jou Aunod NoAYiSIS - MO| paUleWwal SAeY SBSED [EO0T]
"YdJe\ Ul paso|o sjooyos AJunod ||y

ERE

U uo pey sey ojwspued 61-AIAOD 8y yoeduwi ayj jo uonduosap v

uoijew.ojuj jeJauasg

w.b_c:EEoO S w;_mww

099¢°'Gvv' L0L J0j03lIg
B0 sialBYONUDNSA0|S nenoT ueys |ooYyos JaueyD NOARSIS - pajUN UISYHON
auoyd pue |lews | = 9l pue aweN Joejuon aweN (y37) Aousby |euojeonp3 |eo07]

“X50p SUONPNIISUI-U|doUPUIBAJUIUDBUI|/SJUSWNI0P/D|/81/A0D B8P0 MMAM//-SAIL
1E 9|ge|ieA. SI ue|d 9ouepuslly pue Ajnupuo) Bujuiea ayy Bune|dwod Joj suononsul 8y |

(1Z—0Z02) @jejdwa] ue|d @ouepually pue Ajinunuo) Bujuiea



¥140¢C a8ed |o0Yos Jaliey) :0>_¥m_m - payun uayuop J0J ue|d 2ouepually pue >u_3c_u.cou m:_chmm._ T¢-020¢
‘ss0| Buluies| ul psynsal aAey Aew 1061 dlwapede

Jey} Jayjel y)jeay |euoljowa pue |ejusw Uo Snooj Ino jey) punoy am ‘Ajleuonippy ‘Bunuasaid sem Jeyoes) ayj jeym uo Buisnooy swi piey

e pey AayL "z apeib ul sjuspnis ybnoiy) M/ L UM asn 0} |00} SAII0SHS Ue JoU SeM WOO0Z Jey} Sn p|o} Jejs pue sjualed Yyjoq wodj yoeqpas
's9|Npayos Jisy} ul uondnisip Jo abueyd apy| paodnjou uaip|iyo Jisy} o} uononusul Ajlep Buipinosd Apealje aie jey) saljiwe} JaylQ “buudg

ay) u1 ainsojo 8y} Bulnp uoneonpa s,pjiyo J1ay; Buibeuew ui |nyssaoons 3|9} Aay) Jey) pies sjuapuodsal JO 9,6/ ‘soljiwe) 9SOyl JO ‘[apow
uononJisul Yaam e Aep inoj e padojaaap awly JaAo sey ey} welboid Alejuswals |[ews auo aAeY Op M ‘JOASMOH °|o0yds Jno woly poddns
[BUOIONJISUI PUB $821N0Sal YIM swoy Je uaip|iyo 1oy} Buigeanps Apealje aie so||iwe) Ino JO }Sow oS ‘|ooyds Apnjs juspuadapul ue ale app

J

['sdno.b Jepjoyaxels oyioads Aq papiaoid 3oeqpasy sy} jo Aewwns v

"‘SdSN ElA Wayj 0} Juss 1o dn payoid

8 0] Jay}ia ‘Way} 0} |ge|leA. apeuw aq |IM Sjuswnoop pJecq Aue jo saidod pajuid pue sn auoyd ueo Asy) ‘Jaulsjul 8y} O} SSe00e aAey

JOU S80p SUOSWOS J| "8}ISgem |00Yos Jno uo pajsod osje aJe sbBuijesw ||e jo sBuipiooay “pieoq ay} Aq pasosdde souo a)sgam Jno uo paysod
ale Buneal yoes Jo se)nuIW aY) ‘e)sgam Jno uo pajsod uojjewloyul punolbyoeq ay; pue epusbe ay} 0} uonippe U] "Jaulisjul 8y} 0} SS800e
aABY JOU Op oym asoy} 1o} sbuiesul Ino Jo Yyoes 1o} ajgejieae uondo uosiad Ul Ue aAey SAA “SaNI|I9B) N0 JO yoes e pajsod osje s| bunesw
yoes 1o} epuabe sy "aisgem |ooyos Ino uo epusbe ay) uo paysod si uiol 0} qulj 8Y] "WOOZ BIA 8Al| pawealis ale sbuij@aw pJeoq ino Jo ||y

nediopied ajowal Joy umn_<>ow_m,mco_yao ay} Jo uonduossp vl

"pepasu Se papiAcld a1em sjusWINOOP
paje|suel; Inqg ‘dnolb Dy13Q J0 QY13 Ue aAey jou op apn  ‘shiun Buiuiebieq Aue aaey Jou s80p |00Y0S JaueyD NOANSIS - pajiun UJayuoN

"ue|d ay} uo 8)OA ||IM pJeoq Jno Bunssw

Jey} Jaye sinoy g/ ‘Indul 1ayuni mojje o) buueay olgnd e pjoy [|im am ‘lequis}dag U] "SUOISSNISIP puB SjuswnIop Jo suoljejsuel) apiaold

ued OUM J0JoNJIsul ysiueds B aAey am ‘Op am ey} ased ay) u| “saljiwe) Bupjeads ysijbu3-uou ou aABY oM ‘9)ep 0] “Jaulajul 8y} 0] SS8d0e
noyMm saljiuie} 1o} ajgejieae uondo uosiad-u| "uejd Bujuadoal uno ojul Indul Jopjoysye)s 1o} awll} pamojje 1snbny pue aunp ul sbuljesw pieog

*Alunoo ay) Inoybnouy)

S|00y9os Jo siojedisiuiupe ypm sbunesw Apjaspa ‘paddom Aay) yoiym ui Ajijioey syl o) Jueasias ueld Buiuadoai ay) jo soyoads 9)9|dwoo

o] A|np ul sieyoes) yum sbunesw Jeinbey "Bulds ay] ul pasojo alem am awl} sy} Bulinp wooz ein Aepl4 Aleas sBunesw yejs Jenbay
"sl191ue2 Buluiea| Jno pasojo am Jaye sjuspn]s

pue sjualed yjoq Jo a|66nJ)s Jo/pue ssa29ns Jo [9A9] 8y} 0} Bunejal suonsanb yum Jsysswas Buds ay) Buunp saijiwe) 0} Juas alam sAaAING

juswabebug 1apjoyayels



¥1 Jo € 98ed [00Ya5 JaeyD NOASIS - Paliun UIBYHON J0) UB|d 92UBpUaNLY pue Alnunuo) Suluies] T1z-0zZ0z
1By} suoseal ay) pajwi| sey SOS-NN “Ajuo auljuo psja|dwod aq 0} S8SSe[0 aI0W J0) MO||e O} pald)je uaaq Sey a|npayds JaJSew ay} ‘sjuspnis
|jooyas ybiy Jo4 "syuspnjs Jo spoyoo o spod yyum aouepusye Ajjioe) Jo sAep Buijeussye uo aq [|IM SIN220 jey} uoponiisul uosiad-ul Auy
:pamo||0} 89 ||IM s|od0jold Buimo|jo) 8y} ‘sasseld uosiad-ul awnsal 0} 9|qe a1e dMm aouQ

"sa01n8g Bujjasuno) uasse B 1S4 ualpjiyo ybnouyy (eussgas ybnouyy o|qejieae s| poddns Bulssunos ‘uoiippe u] “uwoddns Buipasu
SjUspN}s yum wooz elA j@aw jsibojoyoAsd jooyos pue Jojasunod ay] -ablewe $80In0sal Mau se ajep-0}-dn yday s1)| 'ssadoe Juspnis
pue Ajiwe} 10} 8}ISqOM JNO UO PUE JEels |[B YIm paleys S| IsI| 921nosal sy “Hoddns yjjesy [ejusw Joj $821n0sal Jo isi| e pajidwod Asy |

's901AI9s Buljesunod pue uoieynsuod 10} a|ge|ieAe aje Aayj yoiym ul sinoy aoiyo Jejnbal aaey isibojoyoAsd [ooyos pue Jojasunod |0oyos ay |

"SJUBLISSasSSe

9SIN0D JO PUS pUB ‘BAIJBWIWNS ddSVYVD “HVLS SpNjoul [IM SJUSWSSSSSE SAIJBLULNG “Jeak ay) JnoyBnouy) SjuswWissessy Wiisju|

ddSYVD PuUB HY1S Ulog apnjoul [|IM SJUSLUSSASSE SAIJEWIO "Papaau aq JYbiw SUOHUSAISIUI JBUM SUIULISISP USBY] ||IM SJUSLLISSESSE asoy) |0
S)insay "yjew pue ysijbug Ul SJUSWISSISSE SoUBSS[BUIY-HY 1S 9SN ||IM m ‘Juspnis e Aq paousuiadxs sso| Bulules| Jo |9As] 8y} sulwlelep 0

"yjleaH oljand jo juswuedsqg Ajuno)

NOARS|S 9y} 0] pepiwgns sem jey) uejd Buluadoas ayj ul psulno sjooojold 10L3S ay) moj|o} ||im Bulping sy Bulsjus suoAuy -sisjued Ino

10 9UO }e 3|ge|I_AR SpEW 3] ||IM SUOISSSS SUO-UO-3UO0 U0sIad-ul ‘SadIAIaS UoNEoNPa |e1oads JO 9SeD 8Y) Ul 9|gBMO||e JOU IO 3|gEIA JOU SI 8A0gE
By} UsyYpA "sjodsioy jaulsjul Jojpue syoogsuolys papiroid aq ||im swoy Je jaulsjul Jojpue 1aindwod e Jnoylm Sjuspnis “wooz eia bulojn)
JIay} 8A180a1 os|e [|Im suoissas Buuoiny uosiad-ul Jenbal sABy Oym SJUSPN]IS "WOOZ EIA UOIONJISU| SAI903) 0] SNURUOI [[IM SIajuso Bulules)
Ino JO BUOo Je sasse|o uosiad-ul pey OS|e aABY OUM SJUapn}g “18)sawss ||ey ay) Buunp Apnis Juspuadapul paseq-awoy Aja)a|dwod aq [Im apn

['sainsojd jooyds aining 0] anp
- sso| Bujuies| Bupuauadxs Jo ysu Jajealb e e ale 1o Jeah [00Yds 0Z0Z—61 02 SY} Ul S2INso|2 [00yds 0} anp sso| Bujuies| Jueoyiubis psousiiadxa
9ABY Oym sjuapn)s 1o} Apreinoped ‘9|qissod JoAsUSYM UOIIONIISUI PaSeq-WO0ISSE(O JaJ0 O} 8} ||IM 3 8y} SUojoe 8y Jo uoiduosap v

sBuliayO [euo13oNIISU| UoSIag-U|

Buiuiea Jo Ajinuuon

‘ue|d ayj buizijeuyy o} Joud palapISUOD ||B Sem MOeqpas) siy| 'sjusied pue

Jiels ‘sjuepnis 1no Joj Bup)es [euoljeonpa pazijeuliou alow e a)eald o0} pue sso| Bujuies| eonpal 0] 106l ojwspese aziseydwa pue asesloul
0} poau sU} |98} am ‘SolWBpEJE Uey) Jaylel yjjeay |ejusw uo siseydwa alow nd pue yoeoidde onsijoy alow e yum Buipelb psyoseoidde

~ om Buuds ayj ul esnedsag 'aAl}oaYs }sow aq |Im sBuljeaw uosiad ul |98} am ‘pasu Jo s|aAd| Jaybiy yym sjuspnis 1oj pue sbupesw
[enbip uey) aAoaye aiow alam s}axoed ‘uaip|iyo BunoA AleA 10} Jey} paujuIalop oM ‘YB)S pue Saljie} ‘SJuspn}s Wol) Yoeqpas) uo peseq

[ndui 1pjoyayers ooads Aq paousnyul aiam Jey) Ueld SIUBPUSHY PUE Alinuuog Buiuies ay) o sjosdse e Jo UodUdsep v




+T 10 ¢ 98ed jooyds JaueyD) NoARSIS - palun UWIaYMON Jo) Ue|d 3duepually pue Aynuiuo) Suluies] 1z-0Z07

. sjuapnjs ¥su ybiy
SO ovZ'sL$ Joyjo pue pejeoiidnpun uo siseydwsa ue ypm sinoy 29140 }sibojoyoaAsd pue Jojasunod eljxg

ON 006°L$ sal|ddns Buiues|d pue Jozjjues puey aseyoind

ON 050°2¢$ | "SJUSPNIS pue JYe)s 10} SpIalys ade} ‘SySewl |euoiippe aseyaind

ON 0S.‘0% awINsal ues uojjonJisul uosiad-ul usym Aiessaosau se ao1Aas Bulues|o Jo UBIPO}SND BJIXS alIH
ETE SEREEIOL i TREIEEa

[Aiessedeu se pappe aq Aew suoljoe pue smou [euonippe] sbuliayQ [BUO9NIISU] UOSIad-U| O} Paje|ay SUondY

"sauljepinb Buoue)sip [eoisAyd 198w 0} papasu se ‘seoeds yJom Jels ul

pabuelieal aq ||m ainjuing "ajqissod Jusixs }sajealb sy} 0} SJUSPN}S JO HOYOD B YHIM UlBWSI [|IM JBIS "S9|NPayds JUSpNIS Mau ajepowiliodoe
0} pais)jje aq ||Im SBINPayos Jels ‘Bulieam ysew pue Buiouelsip [eoisAyd ainsus [|Im Jejs ‘palinbal sy uosiad-ul § Bujuies; [enuiA Jo asn
ybnouy} Juswdojanap pue Bujuies) uosiad-ul pIoAe OS|e ||IM JelS "SWOoOoIY)eq pue ‘sSwool ‘Ye)s ‘SwWool yesalq Se Yyons ‘seale Ajlunwwos |

u1 Bunebaibuoo pioae |im Aay] -Bujiom jou ale Asy) WOoym YJIM SjUapnis JO SHOYOD WO pue Jayjo yoea wod) aouelsip AjlesisAud |im Jeis

"Hede 199} XIS 0] 924y} UlBLUSI SJUSPN]S 2INSUS 0) pue awi} e e 1oyod

BUO 0} S$S99al a3y} Jlwl| 0} sawly ssadau bupabbels Aq Juswdinba punoibAeld uo syuapnss jo Buoue)sip [eoisAyd ainsus [|Im Jels ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘*Apnis Juspuadapul pue Bujuies| aouelsip %001 JeaA sy} Jejs |Im Juswdinba punoibAed yum Ayljioe) Ajuo InQ “uonB|N2JID pasealoul

10} ‘smoj|e Jayleam se ‘uado uiewal [|Im Smopuim 8y "subis pue siauieq ypm sanijioe) ay) uiyum sulsped oujel) 10o) u M SOS-NN

"WOOISSE[O 8] UIYIM HSap
JIay) Je sjuapn)s Aq usjes aq |Im sjeajy swl) e je sndwed uo saljile) pue Sjuspnis JO Jaquuinu ay) 8SeaIoap 0] papuswe usag aAey ‘sew dn
yoid pue yo doip se ||om se ‘sawi) Hels 'sdnolb poyod sjejosi 0) paltabbels ag [m sawi $se0ay 'Sjusapnis Usamiaq 8oue)sip Wnwixew e Joj
Mo|je 0] pabuelleal 8q ||IM SESJE UOWWOD PUB SWOOISSEJD Ul 81njjulny ‘SISeq pajiwi] B UO UOIIoNJ)sul uosiad-ul swnsal 0} 9|ge ale am 99uQ
‘Buiuies| auljuo pue Apnjs juapuadapui uo Jeak ayj uibaq [IM SJUSPN]S JNO JO |8 ‘YEelS pue ‘Saljie) ‘S)uspn)s Jno 1o} AJejes sy 9ZIWIXew o |

'91qISsod JaAsuaym SJUSpN)S JO Jaquinu pajiwi| B Yum ulewsal [Im yeys “Apnjs juspuadapul paseq-awoy a4 [|IM Yaam
I8y} Jo Japulewas ay] jeam yoes sAep om} uey aiow ou Ajjioe} e je Juasaid aq |im ey} SHoYoo pueq apelb ul padnolb aq [jim sjuspnis

“awi) ped Jo [Ny Jayye
BWOY WO} }I0M 0} BNURUOD [[IM Je)s awos ‘Ajleuonippy “sbuijeaw pasualajuoos|a) alow Joy Buimolie ‘Aljioe) e 1ejus Aew SI0)ISIA pue saljiwe)




¥T 10 S 954 |00Y2S JaEYD NOADSIS - PaHUN UJ3YUON 10} ueld 33uepually pue Aununuoe) sujuies 1z-0202

~aWoY oy} JO Juswydlue pue Jo poddns ul Ajuewnud si [004yos Ino uiyyim aoe|d saxe) ey uononisul uosiad-ul 8y -ewoy Je uaipjiyd Jisy}
Bunonusul syualed poddns o) paubisep ‘AjpusLy-saljiwe} ale Jey} S80IN0sal WNNoLIND asn Ajjualind am ‘|ooyods Apnys juspuadapul ue sy

‘Papesu uoddns jeuonondisul ay)

apinoid o) BulBbnis ale sjualed JiI pajueliem aq Jybiw Woo7 BIA suoissas Buuony esjx3 -bBulbbnis ale Aay) yoiym ui seale Aue uj Buiuies)

s pliyo Jisyy woddns 03 moy 03 piebal yum Jusied pue Juapnis ay} 0} aouepinb apiroid uay) ued Yels ‘SJUSWSSSSSE SAjeWIo) Wiouad

pue ssalboid Juspnis sassnosip osje yejs ‘sbunesw asayy uj “Buiop a1e Aayj Jeum Jnoge Buiesy ale Asyy moy 03 piebias ypm jualed pue
juepnis yoes yum anbojelp e aaey o} yeis Joj Ajlunuoddo ue sepinoid siy| “pouad eyl Joj piooal Buiuies| e a)idwod 0} ‘wnwijuiw e Je ‘syaem
Inoj A19Aa 198w Sjuapn)s pue sjusied "Jaylo yoes o} uoddns epiaoid ued Asy) jey) os sjualed pue saajasway) buowe sbunssw wooz syeslo
oS|e ||IM SJayoea | ‘pusyie 0] Sasse[o pue sbunasw wooz Jejnbal aAey |Im SJUSPNIS "WO0Z eIA uaddey mou [Im s19juad Buiuies| Jno Jo auo
1e pauaddey Ajsnoineid aaey jey) spoddns Juswiyouus pue [euononiisu| “Hoddns jeuonjonisul pue ‘sjeusiew ‘salddns papasu apinoid app
"uaJp|Iyo Jisy) Joj siojonnsul Azewud ay) ag 0} Bulob ale sjualed -abuey jou [im Op am jeym Jo yonw ‘welboid Apnis Juspuadapul ue sy

- [Auessadau si Buiuies| ague)sip pue uononJsul uosiad-ul usamiaq uonisuely e yi sjidnd Joj Ajinuiuod [euoljaNIisuUl ainsua
[IIM Jey} S80IN0S8l [BUOHONASUI PUB WNINJLUIND 1o} ueld s,y37 8y} Buipnjoul ‘Aisaliep jo poyiaw ayj jo ssejpJebad Ajijenb Jejiwis Ajjequelsgns
JO WiN[Na1LND [N} B 0} SS929e aAeY s|idnd ainsus 0} ng looyas ay3 Bulnp uoponJjsul Jo Ajnuiuod apiaoad (1M 3] BY} moy jo uonduosap vl

uoijonaisuj jo Ajinunuo?

weiboid Buluiea] aosueysiqg

SOA 00v$ popaau se sjuapnjs 0} sassed sng apInoid

ON 0$ . 3dd Jo asn pue aualbAy Jjadoud u siepjoyayess |je Bulues |

ON 0$ 6L-p1AoD Jo swoldwAs pue subis ay) 1noge siapjoyayels ||e buiuiel|

ON 0% s|oo0j04d AjB1ES 61-pIN0Y Jajuad Buluies| Jno uo siapjoyae)s ||e Buluied |
Bunjnguuo) spung ejol | uonduosa(|




$T Jo 9 aded |00Y2S JaLIBYD NOADSIS - PAIUN UJSYLION JO} Ue|d 3dUepuany pue Alinunuo) 3uiuies] 12-020¢

1JE]S SE ||oM Se 'SDUl}eaW [00Y0S |[B "991AI9s-81d UNO JB PaIBAIISp 8q ||IM JuswdojoAap [euoissejoid [eUuoHIPPY [9AS] 8pelb Jidy) Ul jJuswabebus
juepn)s pue Buiyoes) sujjuo Joj sadljoe.d }S8q UO SUOISSas Papusjje Os|e SJaydes | "S1ayjo pue ‘SWI04 ‘@Al ‘Wooisse|D Se yons
sjonpoud 8|foog snouea o} Buiuiepad JND WOl palayo suoisses Juswdojonap [euoissej0.d sWLaWWNS papusalie sieyoes} no jo Auepy

‘Buipnjoul ‘wesboid Buiuses| eoug)sip ey} poddns o} Jejs 0} papiAcid q [iM Jel) S89.N0sal pue Juswidojanap [euolssajoid 8y} Jo uonduasap vl
juowdojana( |euoissajoid Buiuiea] aosuelsig

"yorJ] Uo Moeq juapnis ay} Job pue sisluieq asay)

sonpau 0} pajuawajduwi pue padojeasp aq ||im ueld e pue ssalBbo.d Jo uonedioied apaduw 0} Jsixe sidlieq jeym sulwisiap 0} Ajwe} ay} yum
pley aq |im Bunesw v "IOJes)SIUILUPE Ue SE ||9M Se ‘sjualed ay) JOBIUOD [[IM JSydes) sy} ‘Buedioiued Jo Buissaiboid jou aq 0} J8yoes) J1vy)
AQ poUILLIS}AP S| ‘SJUSISSASSE UOWWOD Jo/pue suoleAlasqo ybnouy) Juspnis e Ji ‘sainpaocoid pue Aojjod Juswubisse pessiw Jno jo Jed sy

‘Bunssw Aojjod Juswubisse passiw
e Buiney uaym |nidjay aq M pue Buipiroid aie em spoddns [euononuisul BAxs Suj Jo abejueape Buie) 10U ale sjuUspnls Yoliym asulwis}ep
sn djay [IM ejep Siy] "suoisses Bulioin] pue sasse|o wooz ul uonedionied JIay} Se [|om Se ‘SJuapn}s Yjim Sjoejucd Bupioel} 9q OS|e ||IM SN

"awoy je sjuswubisse Jiey} Bupsjdwod ul sjuspnis yoddns Japag ued am moy aulwia)ep o} ‘Aoijod juswubisse passiw
1IN0 Ul pauIpno se ‘pjay aq |[im Bunssw e ‘sjuswubisse Jiey) ul pulyeq Buljje} 9q 0} punoy sl juspnis e J| Aok} e Je souepusje |edisAyd uey)
Jayjes paje|dwod yJom Jo Junowe sy} buissesse Aq pauluiisiap S| 8oUepusjie Jno ‘wesboud Apnys Em_ncmao_uc_ ‘peseq WOO0ISSeoUOU B Sy

........... — e ~[oiiom 1and 0 aNfeA oWy pue Uonedionie Qg.,w._swmorcm =

moy jo CO_wQ_,.rowWU m ,.T_m .mQ—:C_E _WCOEO:.:m.C_ wSOCOL_r_OC\mm pue maomwiomaw>__ ..._m:O.E,a ssalboud __QD,Q wwmmwm__zs <m.._ m,,_;._“_ moy Jo CO_.._Q:OmmUKM_

ssailboid pue uonedioiued |idnd

-asn ABojouyoa) yum BuiBBnis sjuspnis pue sjuaied 0} diay apiaoid o} S|ge|ieAe sie uswpedsp
|| JNO puE SJ8Yoesa) INo Yjog "papasu Se SIayoes) 0} SeJsWeD Juswnoop pue ‘sjodsioy ‘syooqawoly) ‘siendwod apiroid osje apn

‘wayy }senbai oym |l 0} papiroid aq [|Im S10ds]joy JO/pUB SHOOGaWOIYD "EBIE SIU} Ul SPSsU
118U} INOGE PaySe OS|e 219M Aalj} ‘Po|joJud SABY SJUSPN}S MBU SY "WaY) psjsanbai oym sjuspnis | o) pepiroid aiem sjods)oy jauisiul pue
sy00gaWoIyD) “spesu ABO|oUYDS) JIoy) SUILIS)SP O} SI|IWE) PUE SJUSPN]S 0} N0 paydesal s1eyoes) Ino ‘Buids 8y} Ul pasolo am awl} sy} Iy

A}JIA1}98ULO0D pue SaJIA3( O} SS9y

‘lepow AisAljep
Apnjs Juspuadapul pased-swoy Jo uosiad-ui ue jo sso|piefas awes sy} paulewsal A|jeoidA) 8Aey $82iN0Sal WNNJLIND "UOKONISUl paseq




$T Jo £ 28e4 |00Y2S JaueyD) NOADSIS - PaUN UJSULION J0} Ue|d 3ouepually pue Aunuiuo) Suluies 1Z-0202

‘s90IA8S pue slioddns [euonippe apiacid 0} J0jeulpIo0D YINC A SSIISWOH/I8)S0-4 uoieanpd Jo 8010 Alunod NoANSIS 8yl yim

YIOM [[IM SN “[lom se papiroid aq |im saoiaies Buuoin] “Aueinbes sjuspnis 8say) JOBJUOD OS|e ||IM JO[8Sunod [0oyds InQ "saljddns

pue poo} ‘Aipune| ‘sealales souejsisse o1gnd Buiaieoss ul poddns Buipnjoul ‘pepesu se se2.nosal apiaold o) pue spasu oyloeds
QUILLIS)SP 0} JUSPN]S SSB|SWIOY PUE JB)SO0) YOS 0} JNO YJBal ||IM UOS|EI| SS8|SLIOoU/UIN0A J8)S0) INQ (YINOA SSB[OWOH pue 19)so

"aUI|UO palaAljep ale Sa0IAIes Uyosadsg "papasu se uosiad-ul pue ‘aujjuo
a|gejieAe aq [m Buuoin enxe ‘Alejwis ‘suojssas uosiad-ul Joj Jajuad Bujuies| Ino 0} W09 |IM SjUSpnIs ‘papasu Si Wi} 82JN0sal
uosJad-ul UsYA\ “o|qemo|e Jo a|qissod Jaasusym auljuo Ajuewiid paiaAlep aq ||Im awi) Isieloads 904nosay SaljIIgesip UM sjuspnig e

"wooz ybnouy) Ajep uononssul uoisinboe abenBue| pajebie) apiaold [im Jayoes) s,juspnis ay) pue
1oy 10 WIY SSOSSE [|IM JOJeUIPIO0) T3 8Uj ‘[JoJua Juapn)s 3 U dABY oM J| "dWl} SIY) Je sjuspnjs 13 Aue aAey Jou Op SAA Sjuspnig 13 °

:shem mc_\so__ou, ay} ul mwmoc anbiun £_>> SJUSpPN]S 1SISSE 0} nmvsoa aq [|Im suoddns [euonippy

['sseussajpwoy
Buipusuadxe ale oym sjidnd pue ‘aied 1a)soy ui siidnd ‘sjuswaoe|d JO WNNUIUOD [N} 8y} SSOJ0B POAISS Spaau [euoldaoxs Yym sjidnd ‘siauies)

~ ysi|bug Buipnjoul ‘spssu snbiun yum w__a:a )sisse 0} Bujuses| souejsip Buunp apiaoid [im 37 ay) spoddns [euonippe au) Jo uonduosap vl

spaaN anbiun yum sjidng 10} spoddng

‘op Ajjewou Aayj ueyj sawoy Sjuspnis o} s|eaw pue saijddns Jo

sauaAIlep alow Bupjew aq osje Aew yeis ‘sjuapnjs Jiay} JO Yjjeay [ejusu pue [euoiowe ayj 0} paunjje aiow USAS 8wooa( O} paau |[Im yels
*$10B1U0D ApN)S Juspuadapul Aq palinbal Ajjlewlou si Jeym puokaq sjuapnis Jiay) yim juswebebue pue uonoesajul jo Aouanbauy sy) Buisesiou
Po uondeoxa ay) £_>> wmcm;o JOU ||IM Op &M Jeym Jo yonw ‘welboid Apnys Juspuadapul ‘peseq WooISSE|ouUoU e Apealje ale am 9oulg

[61-AINOD 10 Jinsal e se Jejs pajosje jo saljijiqisuodsal pue $8j01 Mau 8u} jo uondiosap vl

sanilIqisuodsay pue sajoy 4els

"uonesisiuiLpe pue siepes| Jayoes} ‘quawnedap 1| Jno Aq papiaoid aq [im poddns ABojouyos |

asn ABojouyoa) sjusied poddns 0} MOH e
BJaWeD JUSWNoOop B 8Sn A|9Al}08))8 0} MOH
‘wJioneld siy) Buisn ssonoeid [BUOIIONIISUI BAIJOSYS PajeIISUOWSap SABY OUM JJels [0oyas Aq papiaoid Buiules) wooz e
suadxa asnoy-ul Aq papiaoid Buiuiesy (SN1) Buluiea] xedy e
JOJBUIPIO0D ddSVYVD Ino Ag papinoid Bujuiel] JUSWSSOSSY WLBU| e
suadxa asnoy-ul Aq papinold wooisse|D 96009 10y Qd Buiobup
"|Jooyos Japeyo Apnys Juspuadapul ‘paseq WOOISSE|OUoU B 8le 8m 8oUls JJe)s
1no 0} apiaoid ApenBal am Jey) ad Jo sadAy sy) aue 1s1| Buimojoy ay; se [jem se ‘Juawdojeaap |euoissajoid siy “Jeak ay inoybnoiy) sbunsaw




T Jo g aed |ooyds Japiey) NOASIS - Paliun UJBYLION J0j ueld 9ouepuany pue Alnunuo) Buluiea 12-070T

Kayj ‘puiyaq buijje} jo Jebuep ul si Juspnis e ey} s|as} ._mcomm,x e J| ‘papesu aq Aew jey) poddns enxs Aue sulwisiep pue ssaiboid sjuspnis
e Joyuow o} Ayunpoddo JeinBas e apiaoid ||im sBueaw asay | Spiepuels spiemo} sselBfoid sulwislap 0} 1oeJu0d Apn)s Juepuadspul
ay} Ag peulwalep Se ‘aiow 10 ‘SAep [00Yds 0Z AJoAS 9JUO JO wnwiuiw e juaied pue juspnis AIaAs Yyim sjeaw Apealje siayoes] Jno Jo yoe3

-Jeak o) 1noybnoiy; Juspnis
yoea Joj Buuojuow aq [jim Asy) ey spiepue)s [eruesse Jo isi| e Buidojeasp ale siayoes) ino ‘Alleuonippy "sse20id 1SS Jno ybnoiyy poddns
BJJX2 PasU SJUSpN]S YoIUm aulwialap 0} pasn 8q ||IM S}Nsal JUSWSSISSY "pPapasu se usAIb aq osje [Im sjuawssasse Juswdojaasp abenbue

ysnbug "yjew pue spe abenbue ysibug ul oq Ajuewnd [Im SJUSISSSSSE UOWWIOD INO JO SNJ0J SY | *1eak ay} Jnoybnouyy sjeassjul senbal
1e USAIB SjuUBLISSaSSE WBJU| ddSYYD PUe douessieuay YY1S Jo asn 8y} ybnouyy aq |iim sso| Buiules| Buissaippe Jo suesw Aewud JInQ

sso- buiuiea jidnd

"JuswiuodiAug Bujulea| auluo

ON 0% UB Ul wNnnaLng Jo uonelbajul aAnoaye Buipiebal yels o) Juswdojeasp |euoissajold spinold

SO\ 00S$ _ "saljiwe} 0} sa||ddns pue ‘sjeusjew ‘e|noLINg JaAljeg

ON 0$ sjualed pue sjuapnis 0} yoddns ]| 8piaoid

SOA 00S'tv$ papaau se sjuspnis 0} sjodsioy aplIAcid

SOA 0G9°/€$ SJUSpN}S 0} SH00BWOIYD SpIACId
buinquuo) spund |ejo] ; _ uopauasaq

[Kiessasau se pappe aq Aew suoljoe pue smoJ [euonippe] weiboid bujuiea adsuejsiq ayj 0} pajejal suolIy



¥T Jo 6 a8ed |00Y2S J314eYD) NOADISIS - PALIUN UJYLION 104 UBld 2Uepually pue Ajnuiuo) duiuiea] TZ-070¢

oom JN0j YOoEa 10} SPJEPUEIS Se)S Ubnoly; ssalboid S JUspnis Yoes YoIym Ul 'spJodal BUIUIES| JO MAIAS) B Ul PUE ‘SJUBWSSBSSE SAjelWnS
pue aAiewo} ‘ansoubelp Jejnbai jo synsas Buimainal Aq paulws)ep eq |Iim saibsjesis uonebiiw sso| Buluies| Jno Jo SSaUBAIIaYe Ayl

solbajel}s sso Bujuiea jidnd pajuswajdw] jo ssauaAldayg

uonuaAIaul Jof TX] @SN
sjuspn)s 3 4o} uonongsul 13 Anep peyebie ]

"JUBWIBASIYD. DjWapeDe 0} Jalleq e a4 Jybiw Jabuny asoym sjuspnis SSafaLLIOY JO SWODUI-MO| 0} POO) 8pIAO.d

‘popasu se

BUII9SUNOD [EUOIOWS PUE [B100S SPIA0Id ‘JUSWSASIYOR JjWwapede o} Jalueq e aq Aew jey) so|6bn.is yjjeay [ejuaw wouy buayns syuepnis Jo4
18uId)ul 0} SS999.

aABY Jou Aew oym sjuspnjs ssejawoy Joble} o} Aem e se sinoy Jaye sjuapns o} sBuIp|iNg NO SPISINO 3[e|IeA_ SHIOMJBU SSSIBIIM INO e
Sd3| UM Sjuapn)s 1o} SI0}oNJjSUl dlWspede paziferoads yim ‘papasu uaym ‘sbuijpaw uosiad-ul apiroid

la11eq e S| uojjepodsues) WOoUM Y)im pue uononijsul uosiad-ul pesu oym sjuspnis o) sassed snq aplAoid

Jew.o) wooz ay} yym BuiBbniys sjuapnis o} a|gejieae Buliojn} uosiad-ul axep

UOIIBJUSWINIOP | SS JO malnal Jeinbay

ssa.iBo.d Juapn)s Joyuow 0} sjuaied yym sbuesw Jeinbay

S)USPN}S JNOGE SUONBAISSUO [BLLIOUI PUB S}HNSBJ JUSUSSOSSE SSNOSIP PUB MalAd) 0) sbunesw Jjels Jejnbay

"SJUBLLISSaSSE WLBU| ddSYVD Pue sduessieusy Yy1S J8lsiuiupy

['ssaussajowoy Buousuedxe
sidnd pue ‘speau |euondaoxs yym sjidnd YinoA 19)so} :SWOodUI-MO] :SIsues) ysi|bug aie oym sjidnd 1oy} 1olip soibejel)s asay} 30; Buipnjoui
‘papesu se ‘s|idnd .o} mm@.mo._ta Buluies| ejeio|900€ pUE SSO| mc_ct_mm_ ssalppe 0} asn ||IIm Y37 8y} se|bajelis pue suoljoe ayj Jo uondiosap v

salbojel)s sso Buiuaea jidnd

"uonoalip Wes)
43| Jod paziyn 8q |IM SepIe 8u0-0}-8uo uoEeoNpa [eleds Juswedeld [euononysul uj sebueyd Aue Juswndop 0} INDJ0 [|IM sBunssw 43|
‘SpeBU [BUOIONIISUl 99B}-0}-808) SUIULISISP O} JE)S UONeINps [eloads Ag pejoejuod aq ||im S80IAISS UOREINPS [e10ads 818081 OYM SJUSpN;s (I

‘siseq 9seo-AQ-8SeD B UO }| PaIayo 89 ||IM UojjonJjsul 89e}-0}-a0e} alinbal oym sjuspnis Auy ‘ejeudoidde

PUE S|qE|IBAR USUM PaISISIUIPE 8] [IIM DVd T3 8yl “Ajiep papiroid aq [im uononisul 13 pajabie) pue saljiwe;} Jisy) J0) papiroid

aq [[IM SJUSWINDOP pale|suel) ‘sjuapn)s 13 Jo4 "papasu Ji papirold a9 |im Bujjesuno) ‘spssu ejeudoldde sulwia)ap 0} saljiwe} ssajawoy

[ UlIM JooW ||Im uosie|| ssejawol [ooyos ay| "ejeudoidde se papiaoid 89 Os[e [|Im S80IN0sal Aunwwon yejs Aq way) 0} paiaallep aq

(M selddns pue ‘wnjnowung ‘sjelsiew |0oyos ‘sjeaw ‘yadun| psonpal 1o 8844 1o} Ajienb oym syuepnis pue sjuapnis SS9JBWOY ‘YINOoA 181soj} 104

‘SyJewyouaq pJepuejs ansiyoe o) bubbnas sy juspnis
e Jey} ased ay) ul pabuelie aq osje Aew suoissas Buuoyny enx3 suoddns Jayjo apiAoid pue Juspnis Jey) Yiim uayo alow jsaw o} apioap Aew




¥T 40 0T 2@8ed |00Y2S J31IeYD) NOAISIS - PA1IUM UISYLION 40} UB|d 92UBpuaily pue Alinujjuo) Suluies 1z-0202

‘so010eId BUIyORS) PaWIOUI-EWINEI]} U] JJE)S N0 IO} Od HSIASI [|IM SAA "WIey-}[as 10} ysu e jsabbns jey)

SJUBWIB)E)S 10 SPJOM Jo) BUD|OO] ‘S|iewa Juapn)s Os[e INg ‘sayo.ess Juspn}s siojuow Ajuo jou jey} Auedwod Js}y JouIsiul UB Ylim JOBJUOD OS[e
aM M pesu oym spuspnys o) poddns spinoid o} eoe(d Ul uonoe Jo ueld e Ind pue uojesISIuIWPE PUE ‘SIO[8SUNOD ‘JElS JBUYI0 Y)IM SUIadU0d
119U} SIBYS 0} SISUOES] 10} DUl B MO|[E [|IM SIYL 'SUOIIEAISS]O JNO SSNOSIP [|IM @M yoiym ul sBujesw yejs Jejnbal aaey [im apn “Buleq |lom
Sjuspnys ssasse 0} seniunuoddo sidwe aAey [[IM SJoqWIBW Jels JoYl0 PUB Sisyoes) ‘sjusied Yyum SUOISSNOSIp pue sjuspnis Yiim suonoeisjul
auiuo JenBal yBnolyL “sjuepms Jo Buieq |[om [BUOIOWS PUE [eI00S pue y)jeay [ejusw sy} Bunojuow up ajos juepodw ue Aejd [im sieyoea

["Aunwwod [ooyos a8y} uo 6L-AINOD
Jo sjoedwi Jayio pue ewineu} ssaippe 0} Jjejs pue sjdnd o) papircid aq |Im ey} SeoInosal pue juswdojanap [euoissajoid sy Buipnjoul ‘JesA

|ooyos ey} Buunp yejs pue sjidnd jo mc_mn-__me leuoijowa pue [e100s pue yjjesy |ejuswl Hoddns pue Jojluow ||Im Y37 8y} moy Jo uonduosaep v]

Buiag-||9M leuojow3 pue [e190S pue YjjesH [eusiy

SOA €192 |00} UOIJUSAIBIUI UB SB TX| 9PIAOId
SOA 006°8$ paposu sk suolssas Buuojny uosiad-ul pue suolssas Buloin} WooZ spIAcid

SOA 00L'v$ SUOIJEAIDS(O JuIed/ISYoBa] PUB S})NSal JUBLLSSasSe Ag pajedipul SB SjUSpn)s Joj | SS aieniu|

SOA 0$ SJUBWISSOSSE WILIBU| ddSYVD J9)SIulupy

SO 05Z'c$ SJUSWISSOSSE BAIBWLIO pue dljsoubelp souessieual Yy 1S J9)siulwpy
Bunnguyuo) " spund [ejoL “uopduosaq

Kiessaosou se pappe aq Aew suoijoe pue smoJa [euonippe] sso- bujuiea] [idnd ssalppy 0} suolody

"Papeau se pajuswajdwi aq [im ss8d0id ]SS 8y suonusAISiul pajebie) Jaylo pue bulioin) uosiad-ul juswsjdwl
0] JOpIO Ul PaIapISuod aq ||IM Siayoes) pue sjualed ‘sjuspn)s Jo SJuaWSSaSSe [ejopoaue ‘Ajleuonippy "pajusunoop si polad Bujuies)




$T 1o 1T 98ed |O0Y2S Ja1JeyD) NOAISIS - PAJUN UJAYLION Joj Ue|d duepually pue Aynunuo) 3ujuiea 1Z-0207

-pajsenbal aq [[IM JUSWSDI0JUS ME| AQ 308U SSaU[|oM € ‘AjiLue) JO JUSpNS B )M JoBju0D Aue aAey 1oBUO| OU SM ‘UOSESI BWOS 10} §|

*9USALOJS] 0} SJEP B pUE SuljaLN B apn|dul ||Im s|eob asay] “uspium
pue papI1osp aq |im sBulyesw PaNPaYDS JO SoUBPUSYE Ppue Paje|dWod XIoMm JO suone)oadxe Buipsebas sjeob oyoads ‘Bunssw ey} Jy Juapnis
ay} poddns 0] }s9q moy auiwisiep 0} si Buesw siy} Jo asodind ay| ‘Bunesw ay} puspe |Im Jojasunod ‘ejeudoidde ji ‘pue Jojelisiuiipe pue
Jayoes) quapns ‘(shusied ay] "eouaiajuod e }senbai pue Ajiwe} ay) JOBIUOD [[IMm JOojeASIUILPE SU | ‘suibaq o1y Jan ‘s)sisiod wajqoid ay J

Juapnis sy} Joj Bumes |euoneonpa sjeudoidde ue s) Apnys Juspuadapul Ji SulwWISISP O} ssoooud e

ajeniul Aew uonaJasIp Jay Jo sIy e ‘Jayoes) oy ‘Juswubisse passiw U Joye Jey) sajels §| "swl jey je ualed ay) Yim pamairal aq |im Adljod
JuswWuBISSY PassI INQ "PasSNIsIp 84 [|IM SI9luIBq 98U} SWOIIBA0 0} SUOHN|OS |enusjod pue Buibebus juspnis sy} 0 sieluleg “BuluIsoU0D

S| SIy) SUOSEal 8y} pue syuawubisse Jo/pue awi ssejo Buissiw Jnoge juspnis pue sjuaied 8y} UM UOIESISAUOD [E]ISA B Sey Jayoes)

ay; 1ey) s1 deys jsuy oy “ABajens om Jal Ino uibag am ‘sjuswuBIsse passiw JO sauas B 10 ‘Buijeswl pajnpayds 10 SSejO passill SUo Jay

‘papesu Se ‘SUoljedlunwiwod ||e Jo 8|qe|ieAe apeuw aq |[iM Suone|suel)

pUE ‘8}ISqaM [00YDS IO Uo pajsod ag [|IM $821N0sal AJUNWWOD 4O JS]| anIsuayaIdwod e ‘seljiwe} 0} yoeanno o} Jopio u| “1x8} Jo suoyd Aq
payoesal 8q },Ued Ajiuey 10 JUapN}s B USYM SYISIA WOy pue ‘wioje|d puliay Buisn sjualed o) Buibessaw Jenbal ‘sbuissu WOOZ SSiu Oym
SJUBpN}S JO SaljIWey 0} S||eo suoyd ‘saljiie) pue sjuapnls Upm sbuieaw wooz Apjgem sepnjoul SUo Jal | uswsbebus |idnd Joy ABojesss paial)
-pinw e oABY om ‘quawaBeBus juapnis Jo [oA8] 1saybly sy} ulejulew 0} 19pIo U] “|BpoW |euoRdnJsul Apnjs Juspuadapul 8y Ul 8duepuaje Jo}
paJinbal se paje|dwod }JOM [00YOS JO UOHeIUSUNJIop pue SOUBPUSHE SSED WOo0Z ybnouuy; pejejdwiod aq |im Juswalbiebus juapnss jo Bujoel |

ysl e sI pue uononJisul ui Buibebus jou si [idnd sy} saulwIBlep Y3 8y} §l 10 ‘sjuswalinbay uoneonpe Alosindwoo Bunesw jou ale sjidnd uaym
‘ys||bug uey} Jayjo sebenbue| ul Buipnjoul ‘suelplenb Jo syuased siey) pue sjidnd o} yoeauno apiaoid [Im 3 @y} moy pue Buluies| souessip
oJ} JUSsqe aie oym m_,_@,Ja loj saibejes juswabebusal palsl) 10} m__mk_:umuoa m:f@m__v:_ocu_ ‘yoealsjno pue E,mEmmmmcm ndnd j0 :,mo_atommv vl

yoeatyno pue juswabebuz Ajjwed pue jidnd

‘'saolAleg Buljesuno)

uasse g }sii4 uaip|iyD ybnouys [esssges ubnoay) sjgejiee s| poddns Buijesunoo ‘uonippe u| ‘poddns Buipssu SJUSPNIS YJIM WIO0Z

BIA 190w 1s160j0yoAsd [00YOS pue J0j[esunod 8y “abiawe SeoINosel mau se a)ep-0)-dn j3day S1 }| "SS800€ Juspnj}s pue Alwey 1o} 8sqam

N0 UO puUB Je]s [|e YIM paleys si Isi| 82inosal siyl ‘Hoddns yjesy [ejusu 10} $82In0sal JO is]| e pejidwod Aay] °Jjels pue sjuspnjs Joj}
seoIAes BuljesSuUNod pue uope}nNsuod 1o} ajqe|ieae ale Asy} Yolym ui sinoy so1o Je|nBal aaey }sibojoyosAsd |00YIS puUE JOj8SUN0d [00YIs 8y |




+T 0 2T 28ed |00Yas JaEeYD NOAPSIS - Paiun UIBYLION 10) Ue|d @2uepually pue Aununuo) Sujuies] 1Z-020T

SOA 00¥$ ‘pepasu Se sal|lwe} 0} poo} JaAlleQd ~ uolUINN |o0oYyos
yoeannQ
SOA 0% uswaebebua |idnd o} sseooud ay) uo Jejs uiel] pue juswabebuz jidnd

"sjuepn}s ysu

ybiy Joyjo pue pajesiidnpun uo siseydwsa ue yum buljesunod Buleg-|IoM [euonow3
S 000'v$ uasseT R 1sdi4 uaip(iyD ybnoiy) Bulesunod [euoilippe apinoid | pue [el00S pue yj[esH [Bjusiy
an_“:n_hroo spun4 |[ejo] c_o_a_mummn_ - uonoss

[f1essaoau se pappe aq Aew suoijoe pue
smod Jeuonippe] uejd Aynupuo) Buiuies ayj Juswajdw] 0} SUOHIY [euolIpPY

. "a]qejieAe apew o4 ||im Ausaep ‘pooy dn yoid 0} sani|ioey |
JNo JO SUO 0} }I 9)ew JouUeD jey)} 8soy} 104 ‘siseq Apjeem e uo }1 1s8nbal oym sjuapnis 0} papiacid 8q 0} pooj 10} SpeLl aq |[Im sjuswabuely
1senbal B 8yew ued sjeaw papiaoid ag 0} SJUBM OUM 8UOAUE Jey) pulwsy ybnoJy) pue sbuneaw Jayoes] Je paljjou a4 ||Im saljiwe

~ ['s|qeoydde se ‘Buiuies| souejsip pue uononuisul uosied-ul yioq ui Buedionied sue sidnd usym ‘sjeaw 9oud-psonpa.
Jo 931} 10} o|qibije a1e oym sjuspnis mMOn#__,m_c_u:“_@_c,_, ‘sjidnd ||e Joy sfeaw gjenbape Ajreuoninu apiaoud [IIm Y37 SUY Moy Jo uonduosap v

uonlINN |o0Y2S




$T 40 €T 98ed |00Y3S J181leyd NOADSIS - palUn UJAYHON 40} Ue|d 3duepually pue Aunuiuo) Suiules 1z-0Z0z

papaau se sjuapnjs 0} s}odsjoy apiAcid

SjUapN}s 0] SHOOGBWOIYD) BPIACId

pepeau se sjuapnj}s 0} sessed snq apIACId

sjuapns ysu ybiy Jayjo pue pejesrdnpun uo siseydws ue ym sinoy 3910 JsibojoyoAsd pue Jojasunod esjxg

. 'siseq 9pIM-|ooyos e uo papiaoid Bujag ai1e sjuspnis aLWOodUI-MO|

pue ‘sisutes| ysibuz ‘yinoA isisoj 0} pajebie) Ajlediound seoinles paaosdwl Jo paseadul 0} BuiNguIuoD sie sadIAI8S/suoloe Buimolo) 9y |

[‘paainba.

"Junod pajeolidnpun ay} Jo spasu ayj Bunesw ul aA0sye ale pue sjuspnis pajeslidnpun ay) o} pajdauip Ajjediouud

9Je S9D|AI9S/SUONOE. 9S3Y | ‘paAIss ale Ay} a1aym Jo ssajpieBal sjuapnis BullbBnus jo spaau ay) j@aw o} Ajjiqe Jno poddns jey) sa2IAIesS J0
suofjoe Jayjo se |[am se ‘papnijoul ale sdnodb ooads o) pejebie) saoiales 1o swelboid Apnis Juspuadapul uosiad ui JO paseq-awoy Jay)e
Ul sJuspnjs Joj $$800NS pue Ymolb [eucijows-[eloos pue dlwapeose yjoq poddns 0} papusjul S80IAI8S pUB SUOIO. SapN|dUl 48D SYL

"$S0| Bujules| Jo sjos)je 9oNpal pue SSaJINS JUSPN}S JO ).l BU} 8Sealoul

0} pusjul am ‘sjeldoidde se seoinles pajebie) Jo 8pim [00Yos ybnouy) seoIAI9s pue suoloe pasnooy ybnoay ] ‘weiboid [euononnsul paseq
-8100 uowwoY Buous e 0} SS800E pue ‘siayoes) pa||s Jaybly ‘SedIAIeS palal) Jo) pasu e sey sso| Bujules| paousuadxa sey o SawoonNo
pajoadxa Bunssw jou s| oym juepnis yoeg *AunoD noApisis Jnoybnoiy pajjosus aie Ing syuspnss jo sdnolb parebie) ay) Jo auo ojul

|lej Jou op BuibBnys are oym syuspnis Bululewsal sy | “pajussaidal-1aA0 Ajlenuijuod aie sWooUl MO| JO/pue ‘SSafewoy ‘YINoA J9)soy) ‘siaules)
ysijbug sie oym sjuspnis Jey) psjeasal sawooino pajoadxs jesw o} Buljie) a1e oym SjUSpN)s JO UojeUIWEXS Uy "SSO| Bujules| e paousLiadxa
sjuspnjs awos ‘gL-aIAQD 01 @np JeaA [00yds 0Z02Z/610Z ey} Buunp ainsojd |0oyos ay) Jo asneossq ‘eouewIoLad 1SeMO| 8y} Jo/pue paau
1sejealb ay) yum syuepnis Buiioddns piemo) pajabie) ale dy B 97 S,/00U2S JaHeyD NOANSIS - Paliun UIBYHON Ul SS82IAISS pUB SUOIjoe ay |

['sjuepnys asay; jo mummc ay] Bunesaw
Ul 9AlJ08Y8 8le suoijoe asayl Moy () pue ‘Isiij paIapISuod alem SJUsapnis aWodUI-mo| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘yinoA 1e)soj Jo spasu ayj moy (1)
_Jo uoneuejdxs ue (30D) UolEONPS JO 8010 AJUNOD 1O JOLISIP |O0YIS B1RUS B} SSOJOE. IO ‘|00YIS sipus ue o) papiroid Buieq suopoe sy} 104]

suonduosaq palinbay

€11°862% %8¢ ¢
sjuepn}s awoouj|
-MO] pue ‘sisuies ysibug ‘YinoA J81so4 Jo Juswjjolug sy} uo paseq juswuoioddy paseslou|

$80IAI8S aA0IdW| 1o aseauou| 0} abejusdlad

Sjuspn}s awWodu|
-MO] pue ‘siauleaT ysijbuz ‘YinoA 19)so4 10} sadiAIag panoidu Jo paseatou)



T 40 $T 25ed 100Y2S J314eY) NOAIYSIS - PIHUN UIBYHION 104 UB| 3UBPUSY pue Alnunuo) Suiuiea 1z-020T

papasu se saljiwe} 0} salddns pue pooy Jaalleq
Juswabebus |idnd 4oy ssesoid ay) uo yels uield |

sjuspnis ysu ybiy Jeyjo pue pajesijdnpun uo siseydws ue yum Buljesuno) ussseT] % 1sii4 ualpjiyo ybnody; Bui@sunod [euonippe apincid
|00} UOIIUBAIB)UI UB SB TX| 8pIA0.d

uwvmoc Se suo|sses Bulojn) uosiad-ul pue suoissas BuLIoN} WOOZ 8pIACId

suoieAI9sqo Jusled/layoes) pue s)nNsal Juswssasse Aq pajesipul Se Sjuapn)s 10) | SS sleniu|

SJUBWSSASSY WLIBIU| dSSYVYD J8IsiulLpy

SJUBWISSASSE SAIBWIO) pue Dljsoubelp aouessieudy YY1 S JoIsiuiupy

saliddns pue sjeusjew ‘wWnNoLIND JaAIS(]




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the Physical Education Policy revisions

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Revisions made to the Physical Fitness Testing Policy is to help make it more feasible for transfer students
and seniors to focus on their needed academic credits, while still requiring a sufficient amount of physical
education in the previous years of high school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



IV- 06 Physical Fitness Testing Policy

Public school students in grades five, seven and nine are required to take the Physical Fitness Test
(“PFT?)).

The School Director or designee shall designate an employee to organize, oversee and administer
the PFT annually during the months of February through May to all students in grades five,seven
and nine. The designated employee will record and submit the data to the state by June 30, of each
school year.

The PFT is composed of the following six fitness areas:

Aerobic Capacity:

e Pacer

e One-Mile run

e Walk test (only for ages 13 or older)
Abdominal Strength and Endurance

e Curl-ups
Upper Body Strength and Endurance
e Push-ups

e Modified Pull-up
e Flexed-Arm Hang
Body Composition
o Skinfold Measurements
e Body Mass Index
¢ Bioelectric Impedance Analyzer
Trunk Extensor Strength and Flexibility
e Trunk Lift
Flexibility
e Back-Saver Sit and Reach
o Shoulder Stretch

HIGH SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS

All grade nine students are required to participate in the PFT. If a student does not pass all six
components of the PFT in grade 9 they can retake the parts of the test they did not successfully
pass every year until they pass. To graduate with a diploma, a student must have 20 credits of P.E.



IV- 06 Physical Fitness Testing Policy

Public school students in grades five, seven and nine are required to take the Physical Fitness
Test (“PFT”).

The School Director or designee shall designate an employee to organize, oversee and administer
the PFT annually during the months of February through May to all students in grades five,
seven and nine. The designated employee will record and submit the data to the state by June 30,

of each school year.

The PFT is composed of the following six fitness areas:

Aerobic Capacity:
e Pacer
e One-Mile run
o Walk test (only for ages 13 or older)
Abdominal Strength and Endurance
e Curl-ups
Upper Body Strength and Endurance
e Push-ups
e Modified Pull-up
e Flexed-Arm Hang
Body Composition
e Skinfold Measurements
e Body Mass Index
e Bioelectric Impedance Analyzer
Trunk Extensor Strength and Flexibility
e Trunk Lift
Flexibility
¢ Back-Saver Sit and Reach
¢ Shoulder Stretch

HIGH SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS

All grade nine students are required to participate in the PFT. If a student does not pass all six
components of the PFT in grade 9 they can retake the parts of the test they did not successfully
pass every year until they pass, however, to graduate with a diploma, a student must have 20
credits of P.E. and have passed the PFT or show they took the test in grade nine and have 40

credits of P.E.

227
Northern United Charter Schools Policy Handbook



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of the NUCS 2020-2021 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals.
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional
Directors.

Previously Suggested goals:
1. NUCS will improve student performance outcomes in the core academic areas.
2. NUCS will ensure that all students have access to an appropriate education and are provided
ample opportunity to learn in environments that reflect twenty-first century learning.
3. NUCS will improve school climate and parent community involvement to promote and cultivate a
positive, safe environment for all.

New goals attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



2020-2021
Northern United Charter School
Annual Goals

Goal #1:

Northern United Charter Schools will identify students with learning loss, as a result of
school closure due to Covid-19, and provide intervention in order to improve student
performance outcomes in the core academic areas.

Goal #2:

Northern United Charter Schools will ensure that all students have access to an
appropriate education, whether digitally or in-person, and are provided with the
educational tools required to learn in environments that reflect 21st century learning.

Goal #3:

Northern United Charter Schools will utilize engagement strategies with students to
ensure a positive school experience and offer remote opportunities for
parent/community involvement.



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board appraised of enrollment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 9/2/2020 Attendance as of 9/2/2020:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 410 NU-Humboldt Charter School - NA
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 155 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - NA

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



ENROLLMENT REPORT
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

September 2, 2020

Enrollment as of 09/02/2020 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE ENROLLED Enroliment on 9/2/2020
Arcata Learning Center 24 32
Briceland Learning Center 65 64
Cutten Learning Center 82 79
Eureka Learning Center 48 55
Independent Study 111 124
Willow Creek Learning Center 51 56
TOTAL 381 410

*Projected Enroliment for first day was 402

Enrollment as of 09/02/2020 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

LEARNING CENTER TOTAL PRE-ENROLLED Enrollment on 9/2/2020
Mt. Shasta Learning Center 55 59
Yreka Learning Center 88 95
Independent Study (West) 1 1
TOTAL 144 155

* Projected enroliment for first day was 159



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



-paniesay SIBIY IV “AILOYINY SIOGMOJ JUIOP WNHOSUOD Jeindwog [euoeonp3 enuoyied 8YL 8661 @ WBLAdOD Wd vE:€ 0202/2/6 -uny

snjeis 19 = ¥14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq (S9A = SJUNOJoY 0187 18N ssalddng
108[qQ‘e0INosay ‘pund = dnoJH/HOS {papuad = SNJEIS 1O 8pNoUl IS A = J9PIO UWn|o) }NeJe( ‘SOA = soue|eg Buiuuny !pasiney = snjels Jebpng Aewwng = adA| leusjud

6£°098'98) 000 0£'969'S 00'8LL°L2 69 8LLYIL a31vOId11H30 - SHLS L0LE
00°0Z+'69 000 000LL'S 000 00°0€1'S. NVIQINHOIL 3ONVANILLY Gove
00'266'L 000 00°080°€ (00'v26'eY) 00°9t0'SS NVIDINHOAL Tv21¢310 £0vT
GE'€69'/8 00'0 66'6.86 00°080'G2 ¥EESY'TL NVIDINHO3L LNNODJJV zove
00°0z€'29 000 000 00°0Ze'29 000 LINVLSISSY IAILYHLSININGY 6052
00°0S2'0S 000 00°G£0'G 000 00'6Z8'SS ¥OL103¥Ia 80€2
99°9L+'2ZS 000 L9LWWT'S 000 ££°859°2S HIADVNYIN SSANISNG v0€e
000 000 000 (00°081°186) 0008L°L6 LINIANILNMILNS LNVLISISSY €0€e
00°08.'0S 000 00°G20'G 000 00°628'SS NYIOINHOAL av1 ¥3LNdWOD G5Ze
00'99.°01 00°0 00012 00°9/€°LL (00°00t) NVIQOoL1sSnD vize
00°221'92} 000 000 00°221'92) 000 HYINOIY-TYS AAIV HLSNI SSY10 00lL2
00°0S1'662 000 00'625'SL 000 00'G/9'7LE HVINOIY -AYV VS 1330 ¥3IHLO 0061
00°S¥£'86 000 09'6.L'6 000 05'¥2Z1'801 VS .SNINAY B .SHSAYdNS LY¥3D 00€l
01'7£5'65. 00'0 £9'996'6 00°'200°2LL £E'661'L6S HYINOIY - SAFYIVS SHIHOVIL 00l

ainjipuadx3y

00'LBLEELE 000 000 00°266'2LS 00'66.°029'2 anuaAay [ejol
(00'996'682) 000 000 00°18S'€L (00" L¥5'65€) a3 vI23dS < NOILLNGIYLNOD 6868
(00°'¥52'619) 000 000 000 (00'v52'619) 4427T<NOILNFI¥LINOD ¥868
(00°000'52) 000 00'0 000 (00"000°62) AZY ALOH1SHNN WOd4H gI¥INOD 0868
00608252 000 000 000 00'608°2S2 S3INNIATY VY201 H3HLO TV 6698
007041 000 000 000 00°021'L 1S3HILNI 0998
00°08£'6 000 000 000 00°08E'6 SINIWISHNEWITY 1SOD QI LVANYIA 0558
00°'1LE9'Y 000 000 (00710Z'Y) 00°Ze8'8 XVL NAIT NI SHILYVHO<SHIISNYHL 9608
00°120°969°C 000 000 00ZL9'ehy 00°60t'252'€ HA HYNO-AIV 1S LINIT INNIAIY 1108

SNUIAIY

a3LOMHLSIUNN 0000 22.n0Sy

QN4 SSINdYILNT STOOHIS HALYVHO 29 pund
aoueleg Aoy AIAOY Ajanoy plemiod uopduasaq elqo 1slq0

papuad |enjoy yebpng aoueleg

(0Z0Z/1€/8 101 0Z0Z/1L/8 :woid) Arewwing - Joday AJIAOY |eloueuld

jpjoquiny pajiuf UIBYLION - G

gl 40 | abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9INNH



-pantesey SIYBIY Iy “AILOYINY SI9MOJ JUIOf WN[LOSUOD Jemndwo) [euoneonp3 eluiolled Syl 8661 @ BUAdOD INd ¥E€ 0202/2/6 “UNY

SNIBIS 19 = M1 4 suwnjo) Aeldsiq ‘S A = SJUNCDY 0187 JaN ssaiddng

“oslgO esinosay ‘pun = dnoloog ‘pepusd = Sniejs 19 spnjou| 'sa A = JapIQ uwnjog Jneyaq ‘saA = aoueleqg Buluuny (pasiaey = snjejs 1ebpng {Aewwng = adA] ‘eusiu)

9.°620'%2 95615 €219 000 G5019'v2 SADIAHIAS ALIDIELOTT 0255
00°05€l 000 000 000 00'05¢'L 73N4 ONILY3H 0155
00°00€'€ 000 00°00¥ 000 00°004'€ AMS ONIJIIHISNCH 2 SALLIMILN 0055
00'005'0E 000 000 000 00°00S°0€ JONVHNSNI ¥3HLO 05YS
(617999'2) 00'0¢ 00079t 000 L8°€00°L SdIHSHIgWaN ® Sand 00€S
(09°96) 000 09'96 000 000 JOVITIN IIA0TdNT 1025
(68'022) 000 68022 000 000 ADOTONHOIL ¥3IHLO €Sty
00°001 000 000 000 00°001 SINIWHSTHATY JOHSHHOM £6EY
00°0S 000 000 000 00°05 S3I1ddNs Ty21a3an zeey
00°'59¢ 000 000 000 00°'59¢ SAIM ANV SHD01 £gcY
Z6'eve 80°'¥81 000 000 00'82v S1ddNS IINYNILNIVIA ONIaTING L8EY
00°005 000 000 000 00°00G $3IMddNS SANNOHD LIEY
7' €96'C 000 z8'le 000 97°'G86°C S3aI1ddNS 1vIaoLlsnd vLEY
Gy 264 000 §5'20Z 000 00°000°} $317ddNS I01440 lSEY
G6'62E'C 000 G0°10S 000 00'1£8'2 S3AMddNS ¥ STIVIALYIN oLep
Z5LBT'S 000 ¥0'9F€ 00'916 9g°Lel'y a3141SSY1D-dWOI SHIMNHOM z09¢
L2081 000 9,°66€ 00°'GGL ) €T L0F0L Q3 LVDId1LHIDdNOD SHINHOM 109€
94'862 000 86'9L 00°S¥ ¥.°0€2 adISSY12-SNI LNIWAOTJINTNN LS Z05¢
0.°6.8 000 G9'L) 00'98 Ge'LLS 4ILHI0-SNI INGWACTdWINN LS L0sE
Z9'LS1'0ZL 000 €0°2/€C1 00'8¢S'LE 59°066'001 §10-S143aNIF9 THY4TIM B HLTVIH ZIve
¥8'9F¥'681 000 8G°/95'2¢ 00'528°'6 Zr'681'202 1¥D-S143N38 IHY4T13aM 8 HLIVAH LS
z6'128'L 000 16'L6Y 00°20g} £8'112'9 a3a141SSY12-3dvOIdan zeee
rANIIIR:]! 000 P LLG 00'v6¥'2 95 ¥6L vl Q3 Lvold11H3D-3dVOIaaN LEEe
00°691'2€ 000 $£'€01C 00°695'S $£'669'82 g3IdISSY10-ALIMND3S TVIDO0S FAR:
ZLeor 90l 000 8L050°L 00'Z€2°0F 06'9.2'€L a31dISsv10 - S¥3d zoze

ainjipuadxgy

a3 LOIMLSTUNN 0000 324n0S3y

aNd 3SIRIdYALNT STOOHIS ¥ILNVHI 29 pund
soueleg Aoy ARy ANAOY piemiod uonduosaq 108190 palao

papuad |enjoy 19bpng aouejegq

(0Z0Z/1€/8 01 0202/1/8 :woid) Arewwng - poday Aanoy |eroueuly

ploquiny pajiuf) UIBYUOoN - GL

¢l Jo z ofed NOILY2NAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



‘paniasey SIYBY IV “AIOYINY SISMOd JUIOP WNIHosuoY Jeindwio) [euoneonp3 eluioed eyl 8661 @ JUbUAdoD INd vE:E 0202/2/6 :uny

SNie)S 19 = M1 4 suwnjog Aeidsiq (ssA = SIUN0YY 0187 18N ssalddng

“4o9lgQ‘eosinosay‘pun4 = dnoigUog ‘pepusd = SNIEIS 9 8pn[ou| 'S8 A = JapIO UWn|oD Jnejeq ‘se A = 8oueleg Bujuuny ‘pasirey = sniels Jebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] :eus)

00'85€'9¢z¢2 000 000 000 00'85€'92Z HY1N93Y - STAHVYIVS SHIHIVAL 00LL

ainjipuadxz

00'¥SZ'6LS 000 000 000 00'vsz'6ls ANUIAAIY |BjoL
00'+SZ'615 000 000 000 0052615 44071<NOILNEIdINOD 7868

anuaAay

NOILLVHLNIIONOI/MVLNINITddNS L0000 22IN0SaYy

06'vEL'EPY (60°022) (zz'zvy'sst) 00'969'6Z ) 65'928'¥51 Q3LOI™YLSTUNN 0000 924n0SaY [B10L

01'950'069'¢ 60°0.L zeer'sst 00'96Z'€8E L'2L6'G9%'C ainypuadx3 |ejoL
6L'0ve"L S¥'9e 08'8. 000 a1 JOV1SOd 0565
12°068°CL 000 18ZE0') 000 AR A A ADOTONHD3L - SANIT ANOHJ3 1AL ZZ65
TG LEECL 000 c0ess'l 000 ¥5026'C SNOILYOINNIWINOOJ/ANOH4INAL 6065
00°0SZ'L 000 000 000 00052} X1 '334 38N ‘LINY3d 'ISN30IN 885
(1L2992) 000 14’996 000 00°002 S334/S3OUVYHD H3HLO 1886
007001 000 000 000 007001 ONILNIYdHIONIL 1986
00'000'S 000 000 000 00°000's HINOD AYIS MHOMLIN NLWNHONI S¥8S
00°006'L | 000 000092 000 00°005'vL S334 11idny 2Z8S
00'26S'SE 000 000 000 00°265'SE SLOVHLINOD VIT-H3LNI ¥3HLO 6185
00°001 000 000 000 00°001 HOAN3IA 3AISLNO-AEIS ONILNIHd 5085
2e'99.4'v2 00°0 0¥'95€°L 000 AN AAAS S3VINYIS A3 LOVHLINOD 0085
829160l 000 80°0vv 000 9£°95g' L1 SLNINITHOV IDNVYNILNIVIN L£9S
68'988'| 000 LLELL 000 00°000'2 INININDI-S3SYI1 ANY STYLINIY £Z95
00°2reest 000 00'882'L1L 00'0 00°0EL0LL SONIQING-S3SVYIT ANV STVLINIY z195
12'869°L 00°0 eLLLL 000 000L8’L IVSOdSIA 3LSYM 0985
A RAR N 000 zZ8'svl 000 PP658L'L SIDINYIS ¥ILYM 0£SS

alnjipuadxy

A31LI™LSIHNN 0000 22IN0SY

N4 3SIRHdYILINT STOOHIS H31LYVHD 29 pund
adueleg Apnioy Aoy ANAIOY piemiod uopduoseq 30990 Pelqo

papuad |enjoy 1ebpng aouejeg

(0z0zZ/1€/8 01 020Z/1/8 :Wwold) Alewwns - Joday AJIAOY |eloueul

ploquiny pajiun WiayldoN - G2

¢l jo ¢ abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



"pantesey SIYBIY IV “AUOYINY SISMOJ JUIOf WINILOSUOD JAINdWOD [EUCHEONPT eIuIoNeD SYL 8661 © WBUAAOD Wd vE:E 0202/2/6 uny

SNBIS D = Y14 suwnjo) Aedsi ‘SoA = SJUNODDY 0197 JoN ssaiddng
98lgQ‘enInosay‘pun4 = dnoiH/U0S papusd = SNIEIS 1O 8pN[oU| ‘S8A = JBPIQ UWN|0D JNejaq ‘S8 A = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasirey = smels 19bpng ‘Aewwng = adA] reusjug

¥0'959'22 8928l 8Z'LLE')L 000 00912'¥2 $311ddNS ® SIVIYILYN oLEY

ainjpuadxg

00°005'8S 000 000 00'¥8G°| 00°916'05 BaNuUaAdy |ejol
00°005'8S 00°0 000 00'¥8S°L 00'916'95 INNIAIY AHILLIOT ILVIS 0958

anuanay

ANNIATYH AY3LLOT ILVLS 00} ) 92inosay

G5 18E‘ L1 000 (90'€20°¢) 000 61'85€'8 NOILLYHLNIONOD/MV.LNINIT1ddNS 1000 321n0Say [e}0]

G'2/8°'405 00'0 90'€20'e 000 16'G68°0LS ainypuadx3 [ejo
00°G95'98 000 000 00°695'98 000 $334/SIDYVYHD ¥IHLO 1885
00°0€9 000 000 000 00°0£9 s1s3l 24594
LLELL 000 000 (00°952) 1169€ a314ISSY12-dINOD SHINHOM 209¢
00'256'C 000 000 (00°zee) 00'¥82'¢ Q3LvOIlILHID-dINOD SHINHOM 109g
I£'G 000 000 (o0°€l) L€°8) adISSY10-SNI LNIWAOIJdNANN LS T08€
00°S¥L 000 000 (00'91) 00°L91 dI1439-SNI INJFWAOTdNANN 1S L0SE
ze191'C 000 000 (00'z8.'8) zZe6Ys L1 S10-S143N39 FHV41IM B HLTVIH e
£2'G98'65 000 90'€20'e (00'v81'9) 62'2L0'69 1¥D-S143N3g FHVTIM ® HLIVIH e
20191 000 000 (00'+9€) 11'92S a3aId1SSY10-34v2Iaan zeee
00861 000 000 (00'€L¥) 00°1L29'F A3Lvold11¥30-IHVYOIaan Leee
¥0°€69 000 000 (00°655°}) ¥0'8¥2'C a31dISSY12-ALIMNDIS TVIDO0S ZIEE
82°L0€C 000 000 (00'01€'S) 8Z°L19°L a3idISSY19 - s¥3d zoze
00°¥9.'9F 00'0 000 (00°009's) 00'¥9€'2S a3LvoldILy3D - SHIS LOLE
1997111 000 000 (00°080'52) 19'922°9¢ NYIOINHOIL ¥IFHVYI/ONITASNNOD gLee
00°002'€9 000 000 (00°009'2€) 00°008'G6 93N - VS LH0ddNS TidNd 1430 00Z1

ainyipuadxg

NOILVHINIONOOD/TVLNIWI1ddNS L000 221n0osay

QN4 3SINdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ILYVHI 29 pund
soueleq Aoy Ajanoy Aoy pJemiod uonduosaq 198lq0 109[q0

papusd |enjoy 1ebpng souejeg ,
7
(0zoz/1L€/8 01 0Z0Z/1/8 :wold) Atewwng - Joday AjAnoY _T.._o:m:_"_
pjoquiny pajiun UIBYuION - G2
€1 jo ¢ abed

NOILLYONA3 40 331440 ALNNOD thOmE:I



"pentasey sYBIY |l "ALOYINY S18MOd Julor wniposuog Jeindwod [eucieonpd elulojiien syl 8661 @ WWBUAdoD Wd vE€ 0202/2/6 und

snjeIS O = Y14 suwnjon) Aejdsiq 'sa A = SJUNOISY 0187 18N ssaiddng
4o9[gQ‘eainosay ‘pund = dnoiHAIog ‘pepusd = SNLIS O 8pN[oU| 'S8 A = JapIO UWnjo) Jnepeq ‘sa A = asueleg Buiuuny ‘pasiasy = snels Jebpng ‘Alewwing = adA] ‘eusjun

000269

(0o0"08€'01)

000 000 00°00€‘Ll 934 - VS 1H0ddNS idNd 1430 00zl
00629'2S 000 000 (00°2L1) 00°'26L'CS HVYINO3Y - SAYIVS SHIHOVAL 00LL

alnjipuadxy

00°L52'20L 000 000 00'2¥6'Sl 00'60£'98 anuaAdy L1001
00'LGZ'20} 000 000 00'Z¥6'GlL 00'60€'98 S3INN3IATY TvH3A3d ¥IHLIO0 TV 0628

anuaAay

ONI MOT-SINVYO 2I1SVE-1 311LL 0L0E 324nosay

¥5'70S'S 000 (£2'620°1) 00°9vE'E 1T6.0°L INNO22V NOILD3LO¥d NOILYONA3 00F) 92inosay |ejoL

ot'L1+'69 000 1Z6.0'L 000 €1°085°02 ainjipuadx3 [ejoL
00°06% 000 000 000 00°061 Q3LVOI4ILYID-dINOD S.HIHNHOM 109€
00'¥2 000 000 000 002 4ILY30-SNI INFWAOTdNANN 1S L0se
91'602'01 000 1T6L0°'L 000 €1882'L1 140-S143N39 IHV4T1IM B HLTVIH LIvE
00969 000 000 000 00'969 Q3L1voldIL¥30-3¥YOIqaIn Leee
00°026'L 000 000 000 00026, Q3L1vold11H¥3D - SHLS L0LE
00ZEL'0S 000 000 000 00'ZEL'0S HYINO3Y - SAIVIVS SHIHOVAL 0041

alnjipuadxgy

00'9.6't7L 000 000 00°9vE'e 00°0€9'LL anuaAsy |ejoL
00'9.6'vL 000 000 00°9ve'e 000€9°LL Vd3-LINIT INNIATY ziL08

INUIATY

INNOD2V NOILI3L0¥d NOLLYONA3 00v) 894nosay

12°919'8) (e6°est'8) (82°8£9°8) 00°'¥85'L 000 JNNIAIY AYILLOT ILVLS 00LL 32IN0S3Y [ejoL

6Z'€Z8'6E £6'€GY'8 8.'8€9'8 000 00°'91L6'9S ainypuadx3 |ejo)
Gz /9L'LL gz’ Ll2'8 05°192°L 000 00'002'2¢ S30IAY3S A3LOVHINOD 0085

ainjipuadxgy

INNIATY AYILLOT LVLS 001} @2inosay

AN 3SINdYILNT STOOHOS ¥ALYVYHO 29 pund
aouefeq AJADOY Aagoy Ajngoy piemio uonduosaq 13lqo 3lqo

pepuad lenjoy 1ebpng aouejeqg

(0Z0Z/1€/8 0L 0Z02/1/8 :wo.id) Arewwng - Joday AJIAIOY |eloueuly

jpjoquiny pajiun Wiaylon - g2

¢l jo G ebed NOILLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1LAT09NNH



"pantasay SIYBIY IV AILouINY S1I9Mod JIor Wniiosuog Jeindwo) [euoneanp3 ejuioyed syl 8661 @ WBUAdOD Nd vE:E 0202/2/6 Uy

sSNJeIs 19 = Y14 suwnjod Aejdsiq ‘s A = SjuUno2oy 01az JaN ssaiddng

108lgO'e0Inosay ‘pun4 = dnolo/UoS ‘papuad = SNIEIS 9 SpNniou] ‘S8 A = J8pI0 UWN[o) Jneja( ‘saA = eouejeg Bujuuny ‘pasinay = snels jebpng ‘Alewwng = adA] :eusjuy

00'€z 000 000 000 00°€Z d1143D-SNI INIFWAOTJWIANN 1S L0SE
00'2Z8'0l 000 000 000 00Zz8'0L 140-S143N39 IHV4TIM B HLIVIH LLvE
00°029 000 000 000 00029 Q3LvOl4IL83D-IHYDIaaIn Leee
00°L9V'L 000 000 000 00°1L9%'L a3LvoIdILE3D - SH1S LoLE
00'00Z'9% 000 000 000 00°00Z'9Y H3HOVAL 3 VID3dS v0Ll

ainypuadxg

00°L€L99 000 000 000 00°LEL'99 aNuaA3Y |ejo)
00°LEL"99 000 000 000 00°LEL'99 20N ¥3d INIWITLILNI-a3 dS 1818

anuaAay

TLN3 LNY9O SV4 V3AlI-a3 dS 01£€ 92unosay

85°68¥ 000 (L0°c0L) 000 1G'98¢ ONI MOT-SLNVYD 2ISVE-1 31LIL 0L0E 221n0SdY [€)0)

Z¥' 19" L0) 000 L0°€0} 00°2¥6'Sl 6t°'226'S8 ainjipuadx3 [ejoL
00659 000 000 00'659'C 000 S3INddNS B STVINALYIN 0LEY
007222 000 000 00°/22 000 a31dISSY12-dWOD SHINHOM 209¢
00'809 000 000 (o0'goL) 00°€LL Q3LvOI4ILYIO-dINOD SHIHIOM L09E
00 kL 000 000 0011 000 Qa4dISSY12-SNI LNIFWAOTdWIANN 1S Z0se
00'6Z 000 000 (00°9) 00°G€ dI1H30-SNI INGWACTdWANN LS L0SE
Zy'65L 000 20°€01 (ooevg’t) 6¥'50L'C L1¥D-S143NIG IYVHTIM 2 HLTVIH LIbE
00'ZeE 000 000 002ze 000 a31dISSY10-3HVIIaan zese
00'+98 000 000 (00"151) 00°'SL0'L a3LYDIHILHID-IHYDIgIN LEEE
00°LL€E'} 000 000 00° 228"} 000 a3IdISSY12-ALIEND3S TVIO0S AR
00'665't 000 000 00'66S'V 000 a3dISSvY10 - Syad zoze
00°G65'6 000 000 (00°282°1) 0029 L1 a3LvoIdILy3ID - SHIS LoLe
0094112 000 000 009LLLE 000 HYINOIY-SIIHYIVS SSY 1D HIHLO 0062

ainjipuadxg

ONI MOT-SINVYD 2ISVE-1 31111 0L0E 21n0say

OaN4d SSRIdYILNT STOOHOS ¥ILAVHO 29 pung
soueleg Aoy Ryanoy pIemio uondudsaq 18lq0 199lq0

papuad 1ebpng aouejeg

(0Z0Z/1L€/8 :01 0Z0Z/1L/8 :wo.i4) Arewwng - pwoday AIAOY |eloueuld

jploquinH pajiufn WiayldoN - G2

¢} Jo g abed NOILYONAd3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1LAT09NNH



"pantasay SIUBHY |1V “AIOYINY SI8MOd JUIOf WNIHOSUOY Jeindwog [euoneanp3 eluioyed ayL 8661 @ WYBUAdOD Wd #£:€ 0202/2/6 uny

SNIE}S 719 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘se A = SjUNO2Y 0187 JaN ssaiddng

J03[g0‘801n0say'pund = dNoIH/HOS ‘pepusd = SNBIS 19 8pNjau| 'SBA = JapIO uwnjoD Jnejeq ‘SeA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasiAey = sniels 1ebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] :euejn

000 000 000 000 000 IND¥d THIOS FINODNI MO B TVENY 9ZLY 22IN0SIY |ejo)

00'595'8 000 000 000 00'595°8 ainypuadx3 [ejo1
00'695'8 000 000 000 00°695'8 S3DINYIS AILOVHLINOD 0089

ainjipuadxy

00'G95°8 000 000 000 00'595°8 SNUAAIY |ejo]
00'695'8 000 000 000 00'595'8 SIANNIATY TvHIA34 HIHLO TV 0628

aNUaAdY

IND¥d THOS FINODNI MO B TVHNY 9ZL¥ 92IN0SaYy

000 000 000 000 000 ALIVND JY3HOVAL Il 371111 SE0% 801n0say [ejo)

00°SLLGE 000 000 0070 00°SL2°S1 ainypuadxg |ejoL
00'zrL'e 000 000 000 00'erL'e 1IVHINOD dO-00 118G
00°€6L1L 000 00°0 000 00°€L6°LL S334 NOILVYH1SI93H 202S

ainjipuadxg

00'SL2'Sl 000 000 000 00°5L4'S) anuaAay |ejoL
- 00'SL2'SL 000 000 000 00'SLL'GL SINNIATY TvH3A3d ¥3IHLO TV 06¢8

anuanay

ALIVND ¥3HOVAL Il 1LIL SEOY 32in0say

oo'vieel 000 (oovLz'el) 000 000 ILN3 LNYO SYd V3AI-Ad3 dS 0LEE 92In0SaYy [ejo

00°LL6'ES 000 00'¥L2'21L 000 00°1LE1'99 aumyipuadx3 |ejo L
(00°0€2°LL) 000 00v12'2L 000 0o'vey S1OVHINOD VIT-H3LINI H3HL1O0 619G
00°'LLY 000 000 000 00'LLY a31vildiLEd3O-dINOD SHIMHOM 109¢€

, ainjipuadxgy

LN3 LNYO Svd va3AIFd3 dS 0LEE @2inosay

N4 3SIRIdYILNT STOOHDS HILUVHD 29 pung
aouefeg Aoy Ayagoy pIemio- uopduoseq 123[q0 109100

papusd |enoy aouejeg

(0z0Z/1€/8 01 0Z0Z/1L/8 :wolq) Arewwng - Joday ANAnoyY jedueuly

ipjoquiny pajiun UldyloN - g2

g1 4o / ebed NOILVYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1aT109INNH



‘PanIesay sYBY IV “AUoLINY S18mod JUIoP WNLOSUOY JeyndwioD [Buoneonps eIuIoyeD syl 8661 @ IUBUAOD Nd YE:E 0202/2/6 uny

198[qQ80In0seY ' pun4 = dnoJo/U0S ‘papusd = SNjelS 19 apnjau] ‘SeA

SNjejS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeidsiq ‘se A = SJUNoooy olaz joN ssaiddng
= JapiQ uwn|o] }nejeq 'se A = adueleg Buiuuny ‘pesiney = snjejs 1ebpng ‘Alewwng = adA| ‘eusyn

(61°12e'el) 61 LZE'EL 000 000 000 SININHSTHATH dOHSHHOM gecy
(81'8197) 818192 00'0 000 000 §1ddNS FJONYNILNIVIN ONIATING L8cy
(€6'796'2) 000 LL'8ve 000 (92°912'2) S3AlNddNS TvIA0LSND YLV
00'00S'21 000 000 000 00°0052) S3INddNs 321440 LGEY
(s9zve) 00'0 000 00'0 (g9zve) STYOIA0IMAd/SNOILHINOSENS 4R
L2'zIs'ol 000 LZ'G6h'Y 000 Z¥'200'S1L S3NddNS ® SIVIYILYN oLEY
8E 0LV 000 6L/2€C 000 L1'852'9 SMOO0g1X3L OLLY

. alnjpuadxgy

00°000°001 000 000 000 00°000'001 anuaay |ejo]
00°000°001 000 000 000 00°000°001 SINNIAIY TvH3IAId ¥YIHLO 1V 0628

m::w.?aﬂ_

LNVHO TOOHIS ¥3LHVHI 2179Nnd 019 824nosay

20°€0L 000 (20°€01) 000 000 L¥ddNS INIANLS V LAVd'Al 31LIL 221y 224n0say |ejo)

£6'068'6 000 L0°€0L 000 00°000'01 ainypuadx3 |ejo)
00'L2 000 000 000 00'LL A3LVOI4ILHIO-dNOD SHINHOM 109€
00'¢ 000 000 000 00'¢ dI1432-SNI LNIWAOTdWANN 1S L0SE
£6'€ELL 000 10201 000 00°2€2'L 1¥0-S143AN39 IYYHTIM ® HLTVIH LLYE
0000} 000 000 000 00°00} Q31vOIdILE3D-IYVOIaan Leee
00°ZyrL'L 000 000 000 00°ZyL L @3LvoldILy3D - sHlS LoLe
00°L¥t'L 000 000 000 00°L¥¥'L 934 - VS 1H0ddNS TidNd 1430 00zZ1

alnjpuadxg

00°000°01L 000 000 000 00°000°01 anuaAay [ejo
00°000°01 000 000 000 00°000°0} SANNIAIY TvHIAI4 ¥IHLO TV 0628

ANUIAIY

L¥ddNS LNIANLS V LYVd ‘Al T1LIL L2} 92inosay

QN4 3SIIdYILNT STOOHIS ¥ALYVYHD Z9 pung
soueleg AllAioy Aoy AjlAnoY plemiod uonduosaq 08lqo IEEIGTS)

pepuad lenoy yebpng aouejeg

(0Zoz/1L€/8 :01 0202Z/1/8 woig) Arewwnsg - poday AjARoy |eloueuly

Pjoquiny pajiun uidyuon - g2

€| jo g abeg NOILVYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1LATO9NNH



"Paniesay sWbIY Iy “Ajoyiny s1emod Juor wniposuog Jejndwio) [euonesnp3 elwojied 8yl 8661 @ IYBuAdoD Nd bEIE 020Z/z/6 (uny

JoelqQ‘eoinosey ‘pung = dnoi9)os ‘papusd = SNIeIS o apnou] ‘SaA

SNIEIS 19 = Y1 4 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘ss A = sjunoooy 0laz 18N ssaiddng

= J9pJO uwnjo) Jneje( :seA = souejeq Buiuuny ‘pasiney = snjels Jebpng ‘Alewwng = adA| eusn

000 000 000 (00°28) 0028 QIIHISSY1I-dINOD SHINHOM z09¢
000 000 000 (00v) 00t adISSY10-SNI LNIWAOTIJINTNN LS Z0s¢e
000 000 000 (00°91L1) 009} Q31d4ISSY12-34YIIaaN zeee
000 000 000 (00°96%) 00°'96% QAHAISSYID-ALIMNDIS TVID0S Zlee
000 000 000 (00Z89'1) 00°Z89°} a3ldISSY1D - S¥3d zoze
000 000 000 (00°800'8) 00°'800°8 TINNOSH3 IDIAYES A004 0Lze

ainjipuadxy

92'1/92'62 000 000 000 97°/92'6¢ anuaAdy [ejo)
00°000°GZ 000 000 000 00°000°G2 ATY ALOYLSHNN WOHA FI¥INOD 0868
00'000°} 000 000 000 00°000°} VI¥3134vD 1Inay 8£98
00'000°C1 000 000 000 00°000°CL S3TVS S3IDIAYAS 004 €98
(c5289) 000 000 000 (e5°289) NOILIMLNN @TIHD 0Zs8
(Lz'syi'g) 000 000 000 (lz'svL'g) NVH90dd HONNT TYNOILYN 1228

SNUIAIY

NH9dd TOOHIS-NOILRILAN QTIHD 01€S 22.n0say

G/°08Z'8Y (or-orL'al) (egzLL01) 000 28'220'2¢ LNVY9 TO0HIS ¥3LAVHD 21M9nd 019 221nosay |ejo

GZ6LLLS oL'orL'alL €8°11°0L 000 8L'116'11 Ea_lg_xm lejoy
¥E€56'9 000 99°'9¥0'c 000 00'000'01 SIDIAYSS QILOVHINOD 1 0085
00°000°8 000 000 000 00°000°8 SdIHSHIgW3N B S3INA ” 005
00°000'8 000 000 000 00°000'8 S334 NOILYHLSIDIN 2028
00°000'8 000 000 000 00°000'8 JOVIATIN IIACTANT L0ZS
00'000'S 000 000 000 00°'000°G ADOTONHOIL ¥3HLO €St
06'€65'8 (06228) 000 000 00 LLL L SY3ILNWOD S
{e9'c20'L) £9'€20°L 000 000 000 LNININD3 00%¥

aunjpuadxg

LNVH9 TOOHOS ¥3L¥VHI J1M9Nd 019% 921nosay

ON4 3SINdYILINT STOOHIS ¥ILAVHO 29 Pung
aoueleq Ajianoy AlAnoy AAOY piemiod uonduosaq 108lqo 10990

pepuad |lenjoy 1ebpng . @ouejeg
(0z0z/1€/8 :01 0202/1/8 Wio14) Atewiwng - podsy AjARoY [efoueul
IPjoquiny pajiun UIBYuON - G2
€l jo g abed

NOILYIONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD ...Q..OmEDI _



‘PoNISSSY SIUBY IV *AIOUINY SI9MOd JUION WNILOSUOY Jajndwog [euoneonpl eluioyed 8y L 8661 @ UBLAOD Wd FE:E 0202/2/6 (uny

SME)S 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Ae|dsiq ‘S8 A = $)uncooy 01a7 JeN ssaiddng
109[gOe0Inosey ‘pund = dnoioS {papusd = SNIEIS 9 8pNaU| ‘SSA = JOPIO UWN|OD) jnejeq ‘S8 = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pesiray = snjeis jebpng ‘Aewwng = adA] :eusiun

€E009°'LE 000 19'66€ {00°029'8) 00°0z9°'0% Q31voldI1N3D - SYLS LOLE
00'€09'LE 000 000 (00809°22) 00°LLZ'¥S Q3 103dS-AT4H VS 3alV YLSNI AR
1T'99.'212 000 CLYLIY'E (00°0vZ'¥E) 00°08¥ 672 Y3HOV3L a3 TVID3dS oL L
ainjipuadxgy
00°G69'0¥E 000 000 (00°'L85'€L) 00°9/Z'LY anueaay |ejol
00°996'502 000 000 (00°185°€2) 00'/+5'642 a3 vID3dS < NOILNFININOD 6968
00°6Z.'VEL 000 000 000 00'622'vEL 300 NOY4 NOILHOddY 40 SNvd1 z6.8
SNUIADY

NOILYONA3 TvID3dS 0059 93Inosay

(00'826) 000 000 (00°826) 000 STIVIMILVIN THLSNI - AYTLLOT 00£9 324n0say |ejol

00°880°0Z 000 000 000 0088002 ainjjpuadx3 [ejo)
00'880°0Z 000 000 000 00°880°02 SMO081X3L OLL¥

: ainjipuadxy

00°0LL'BL 000 000 (00°8.26) 00°880'0Z anuaAay |ejoL
00°0LL'6L 000 000 (00°'826) 00'880'0Z INNIATH ANTLLIOT ILVLS 0968

aNUaAIY

STVIYALVYIN TYLSNI - AM3ILLOT 00€9 82inosay

(v2'20v'9) 000 (00-0g€'2) 000 (vLzel's) WH9Yd TOOHOIS-NOLLIYLNN dTIHD 0LES 92.nosay [ejo]
00°049°GE 000 00°0¢€'C 000 00°000°8€ ainjipuadx3 ejoL
000 00°0 00'0€€'2 00'0€EZ 000 $334/SADYYHD ¥IHLO 1885
00°850'82 000 000 00'850'8 00°000'02 aood 0Ly
00°000'G 000 000 000 00°000'S S3INddNS I0IAEIS A00S 96t
002192 000 000 000 00219 3ANITOSYD ¥och

alnjipuadxg
N¥OUd TOOHOS-NOLLIMLNAN QTIHD 0LES @2Inosay

AaNd 3SIIdYILNT STOOHIS HILHVHI 29 pung

aoueleg ANAOY Aoy Aagoy piemio uonduosaq 108lq0 108190
papuad |enjoy }ebpng aoueleg

(0z02Z/1€/8 :01 0Z0Z/1/8 :woi4) Atewwng - podey ANAROY [elouBUly
IP[OqWINY PajiufN UIBYHON - G2
g1 10 0} oBey NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LaT109WNH



"POAIBSY SIBRY I “AlIouINY S1emod JUIOr WNIHOSUOD JeIndwod [eUONEINPT BILIOED 8UL 8661 ® IYBUAdOD Wd bEIE 020Z/2/6 :uny

SNIEIS 19 = ¥ 1 4 suwnjo) Aejdsiq ‘s9 A = SjUNCODY 0197 18N ssaiddng
‘Jslgp'eainosay‘pund = dnoiiog ‘papusd = snjejs 19 spnau| ‘SaA = JapiQ uwnjod )neeq ‘saA = soueleg Buiuuny ‘pasiaey = snjelg 1ebpng ‘Alewwng = edA| ‘BUBIUD

000 000 000 000 00°0 S3DIAYIS HLIVIH TVLINIW:@3 D3dS Z1S9 924n0say [ejo)

00°000'08 000 000 000 00°000'08 ainjipuadx3 |ejo|
00°000°08 000 000 000 0000008 SLOVHINOD VIT-H3LNI ¥3HLO 6189

ainyipuadxgy

00°000°08 00°0 000 000 00'000'08 9NUAA3Y |ejo
00°000°08 000 000 000 00°000'08 03 VIO3dS < NOILLNEIMLNOD 6868

anuaaay

S3DIANTS HLTVIH TVLNIIN:AT 93dS Z1S9 2inosay

ETHrYLL 000 (e8°0£5'2) 000 0r'ELe's NOILYONA3 TVIO3dS 0059 821nosay |ejo)
11°08Z'62€ 00°0 €8°0£5'/ (00"185°cL) 09'Z9¢'0LY ainyipuadx3 |ejo
00'95€'e 000 000 000 00°95€'e 3090 <8182 $830X3 ‘NLINL HLO A d¥)
S9°Zhe 000 000 0070 G9'Z¥e 3OVITIN IIA0TdNT 1028
00°L€Z 000 000 (00°zze) 00°€SS a314ISSY1O-dINOD SHINHOM z09¢e
92'566°L 000 (ATA (00°819) 00'6£5'Z d3LvOIdIL¥ID-dINOD SHIXNHOM o 109g
00'LL 000 000 (00'91) 00°22 Q4ISSYTD-SNI LNFWAOTJWANN 1S z0se
91°16 000 ¥T'L (00'92) 00°G2Z}) d1L43D-SNI LNIWAOTJWIANN LS 10GE
96'G68'S 000 25688 0062901 (z5°688) S$10-S143N3E IYVATIM B HLIVIH ZIve
26'502'62 0070 8G'v0L'E (00'6£0°8) LY'6Y6'0 L1¥O-S143N3g FHVY4T1IM ® HLIVIH LipE
00'82¢ 000 000 (00'85t) 00982 a3IdISSY10-38VOIgaIn zeee
Z1'9e8'z 000 88'Ge (00'9%2) 00'819'¢ A3aLvol4ILYID-THYOIaaIn Leee
00°20%°L 000 000 (00'656°1) 00'19¢8'c a314ISSV1O-ALIMND3S TVIDOS ziee
00'089‘% 000 000 (00°v02'9) 00'¥8E" L1 a31dISSY10 - SH3d z0ze

ainjpuadxg

NOLLYONA3 TVIDIdS 0059 924nosay

N4 3SIRIdY3LNT STOOHOS ¥ALAVYHO 29 pung

aouejeq Aoy Ayanoy Aoy plemiod uolduose( 102iqo 18lqo
papuad lenjoy 1ebpng aouejeg

(020z/1€/8 :01 0Z0Z/1/8 :wo1d) Arewwing - poday AjARoy [eroueury
IPloquIny pajiun UIBYHON - G2
€1 Jo || abed NOILYONd3 40 321440 ALNNOD 1a10gWNH



"PenBsaY SIUBIY I “Aoyiny siamod Julop winiosuod Jeinduio [euogeonps elwojeD 8yl 8661 @ IBUAAOD Wd YEIE 0202/2/6 uny

109[qQ'80.nosey'puny = dnoun/ oS ‘papusd = SNJeIS 19 Spnpou| ‘Sa

SNIEIS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiq !se A = sjunoooy 01a7 JaN ssaiddng

= 4SpIQ uwnjo3 Ineys( ‘S8 A = eouejeg Buluuny ‘pasirey = smiejs Jebpng ‘Alewwng = adA| ‘BUBILD

00'¥LS 000 000 000 00'vLS anuansy [ejo|
007G 0070 000 000 00'vLS SANNIAIY T¥IOT HIHLO TV 6698

anuaaay

VOO-SOAIN 0£06 @2inosay

000 000 000 000 000 NOILVAONNO4 Y3I¥V LATO9INNH 106 23.1n0say |ejo]

00°006°} 000 000 000 000061 ainypuadxg |ejoy
00°006°L 000 000 000 00°006°L S3ANddNS ® STVIMALYIN 0LEY

ainjipuadxy

00'006'L 000 000 000 00°006'L anuaAay [ejol
00°006°L 000 000 0070 00°006'L SINNIAIY TVO0T HIHLO TV 66983

INuUIAY

NOLLYANNO4 V3¥V LATO9INNH §106 924nosay

000 000 000 000 000 NOLLNEIYLNOD NOISN3d 4TVHIS-NO 0692 221n0say |ejo)

00°026'LLL 000 000 00°0 00'026'LLL aimipuadxy |ejoy
00026141 000 000 000 00°026'L2L Q3LYOIdILY3D - SHLS L0LE

ainjipuadxg

00026141 000 000 000 00°0Z6°L2L anuaaay |ejol
00'0e6°LLL 000 000 000 00°026°L41 SINNIATY ILVYIS HIHLO TV 0658

, anuaaay

NOILNFIYLNOD NOISNAd JTVHIE-NO 069, @2inosay

AaNd 3SIIdYILNT STOOHIS HIALYVHD Z9 puny
aoueleg ApAnOY AlAOY Apapoy piemio- uondudseq 108iqQ 19[q0

papusd lenyoy Emn:m @oueleg

€l Jo z| sbey

(0Z0zZ/L€/8 0L 0Z0Z/1/8 :woid) Arewnwng - Joday AJARoy leloueul 4
ploquiny pajiun ulsyuon - G2
NOLLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9NNH



"PonIas3Y SIBHY [V “Aioyny siemod juior wnjuosuoD Jeindwo [euoneanp3 eluiojed oYL 8661 @ IBUAdOD Wd EE 0202/Z/6 Uy

108lg0'e0inosay‘pung = dnoisog ‘papusd = Snjels 19 apniou] ‘SeA

SNIBIS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aeidsiq saA = SJUNODDY 0Ja7 JoN ssaiddng
= J8pIQ UWnjog jneje( :se A = soueleg Buluuny ‘pasiney = snjejg 1ebpng Alewwng = adA] :eusjn

65°8YY' 7S (z1'¥9e's2) (e1°285'c02) 00°8F9'cEl PE¥G8'1L8L N4 3SIIdYILNT STOOHOS Y¥ILHVYHD 29 pund [ejoy
000 000 000 000 000 VOO-SOAIN 0£06 921n0osay [ejo
00%1LS 000 000 000 00'%LG ainypuadx3 jejo
00%1S 000 000 000 00¥1LS SAQYUVYMY LN3anls g88g
ainjpuadxg
VOO-SOAIN 0£06 92inosay
N4 ISRIJYILNT STO0HOS ¥ALYVYHO 29 pung
eoueleg Aoy Aoy Aoy plemiod uopduosseq 10alqo 18lqo
pespusd |enjoy jebpng aoueleg

€l jo ¢} ebed

(0z0z/1€/8 01 020Z/L/8 :wio14) Atewwing - Joday ANAROY [eroueuly
IPIOqUINY pejiun UJBYON - G/
NOILYONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD LA109NNH



¥ :|2A3] Alewiwins awoou|

a4 :s|ens| dnjjod/uos Aewid

nm omom weoe R
- - - - - - ..q
- - - - -- - .N
IONVY 14 T¥D0T HIS INN4 V0D L190 A IS3Y Q4
pa123|as saSuel pjal4 p23122]25 SUOI}EDIJISSE[D JUN0JY
0T0Z/1€/80 - 020Z/10/80 DNV AHVYIAINNS dV4 SOSNN T20¢

0 3I9Vd0E:TT 0¢/8¢/80 80°001 OOEYVd Moday Alewuwing |ejoueuly Z8SLPr  NOADISIS A3LINN NYIHLYON €10



1

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd [HASVO €156

000 000 000 00'0 000 HONOYHL SSvd SH3d 7156

000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd SYl1S T1S6

86'0L1°TC 000 86°0LT'TT 000 000 gvIT LNIHYND 379VAVd SLINNODDJV 0156
-L¥’LTT'€8T  00°0 -LV'LIT'€E8T  00°0 000 SYV3IA Q0 dN-13S ¥/V 6026
o¥'Z.0°0TZ 000 Ov'£L0'0TZ  99'6EC'8T 000 AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVD 0116

souejeq Suluuidag

pasngy; ajuejeg sajuelquinaul  AlAIDY Aoy 128png paisnipy 123190
21Ep 01 Jea)\  jualn) /aoue|jeq ‘gag

ANN4 3SIYdY3INT "HOS HALHVYHD  29¢ dNNd

0Z0Z/1€/80 - 020Z/T10/80 ONY AYYINIANS ¥Y4 SOSNN TZ0T
39vd 0€:TT 0Z/82/80 80°00"1 00EYVA Hoday Alewwns |ejoueuly T8SLPI  NOAISIS QILINN NYIHLYON €70

s
ST:0E:TT 0T0Z/82/80 :paJedaid poday

papuIsayun pue papllsay :adA] uonoesixy
Pa10111S9Y U PUB Pa12141s3Y Jo uonesedas opN :uondQ uonesedas
JOHNOSIY €0 9N Pl4 PaIdIsay
N :S2njeA 20UaJa49y 3sN
N :$22UBIQWINIUS-DJd PN|IX]
panoiddeun pue panolddy g :suojjoesuel] 19
N :sa3jsuedy 198png apn|du)
pasiaay Y :9dA1128png
€T:/0:/T 020Z/L0//0 :00€dV41D/eIep/ssb/ido/ien/ :a1edwal poday
10e11X3 pJEPUERIS XJ1STD :924n0s eleq
¥ :|2A8] Alewwins asuadx]



L'0ET -€8'€S0°ST €T°S6S'TOT  OT'9¥0’S ov'.L18 Ov'£85°T8 Q3LvIOIdILd3D SY1S TOTE

10 00/6¥'SOT 000 00°'S8 000 00'785'S0T SIIYVIVS A3IHISSYTID ¥IHLO 0062

'S8T -00'9/7°€8T  00°9TE'89T 009T8'ET  00'806'9 0095886 VS 3D1440/1¥DINHIIL/IVII¥ITD 00¥T

00 008768 000 000 000 00'826'8 SANVIVS LY0ddNS Q3I4ISSV1D 0022

Vv/N -00'0ST°C 0S'Zh0‘T  0S°L0T 000 000 SIIYVIVS A3LVII41L¥ID ¥IHLO 006T

V/N -00°0S4'T9  0S'799'8S 0S'L80O'E 000 00°0 AHVIVS LHOddNS TldNd 1430 00TT

€'8CT-08'0¥8CPT  89'E0E'LT9 TT'CTLOE 89916V 00'S8T‘G0S  SIIMVIVS SYIHIVIL @3LvDI4ILYID 00TT
asuadx3y

* 00'ZET'ZIT  00V6ETL  00vYO'PPST anuaAY + dduejeq Juluuldag TYLOL«

00'CT6'T8E'T 000 00'ZET'Z9T 00V6ETL  0OVPO'VYPS'T anuaAaJ JeaA JuaLin) TY10L

V/N 000 000 000 000 000 ATY ¥1SIYNN ¥4 SNOILNGIYLNOD 0868

00 00'SPT'6e 000 000 000 00'SP1'6€ 300 WOYd 1H0ddV 40 41 76/8

0’0 00005V 000 00°0 000 00°00SY S3INNIAIY T¥20T ¥IHLO 1TV 6698

0'0 00°000S 000 000 000 00°000°S 1S3Y¥ILNI 0998

V/N 000 000 000 000 000 SINN3AIY ILVLS ¥IHLO 11V 0658

00 00Z6¥'8C 000 000 000 00'76v8¢ INNIAIY AYILLOT ILVIS 0958

0'TC 00°6EY'S9 000 00vPELT 000 00'€8LC8 S3INN3IATY 1v¥3Q34 ¥IHLO 1TV 0628

00 0004505 000 000 000 00°0£5°0S XL N3N NI "LYVHD O SYIISNVHL 9608

00 00¥0L'Lz 000 000 000 00'70L LT INNIAIY VdI 2108

T'TT 00Z90°T9T‘T 000 00'88LvYT  00¥6ETL 00'0S8'SOE'T HVIA LINIFHHND - QIV 31VIS 1108
anuaaal Jeah uaun)

19°£Z1'ST 000 19°£TZ1'ST TT'OLE'EE 000 dueleq BuluuiSag V101
000 000 000 000 000 HYNOYHLSSVYd  JHVIIAIN 8TS6
000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSYd dINOJ/M 9156
000 000 000 000 000 HONOYHL SSvd INS S156

-0£"€00°€T 000 -0€°'€00°€T SY'OET’ST 000 HONOYHL SSvd MTBH V156



[4

0°00T 000 97'6¥E'0T  ¥L099 78°69¢ 00'000°T2 ALIDIYLO313 02SS

0’0 00000C 000 000 000 00°000C 710 “‘INV.LNE ONILVIH 0TSS
9'96 00°0¥Z €E'9V8'S  LIET6 LIEVS 00°000°Z AY3S ONIdIINISNOH B NOILYHIJO 00SS
6'CTT -00°€0E’E 000 00°€00'6T 000 00'00£°ST IDONVHNSNI 00vS
§'SS 00'066F 00'¥2L'v  000TS'T 00'0TS‘T 00'v2Z'TT SdIHSY3IaW3IA 8 SINA 00ES
0'00T 00'0 0000T'T 000 000 00°002°T IONIYIINOD 8 1IAVYHL 00TS
£'99 00°000°S 00000'0T 000 000 00'000°ST aoo4d 00.t
€65 €9°080°0€  TS'S6STE  SBTBSY LL9SS'Y 00'6ST'L9 S3I1ddNS 00EY
pasny @douejeq saouelquinaul  AlAIRDY MAianay 198png paisnipy 173r90
9lep 01Je3)  juadn) /adue|eq ‘gag

ANN4 3SIYdYILNT "HOS H31d4VHD 29 daNnd

020Z/1£/80 - 020Z/10/80 9NV AYVININNS ¥4 SISNN TZ0TZ

39Vd 0€:1T 0Z/82/80 80°001 00EUV4 Hoday Alewwns |ejoueuld TSP NOANSIS AILINN NYIHLYON €70

§
€TSE-8V'TSL'ST  8Y'¥8T'9C 000 000 O0'EEY'Z  VINDIYYND 3YOD/SHELXIL AAYddY 00TH
6'LS 08'T60CT  €8'9EL'T  6L'TVT 9%'0L rILE'Y @34ISSYTO - dINOD SHINYOM T09€
¥'19 TT'IVSY  0L'668'9  00OEE 91'0S 18°0LLTT Q3LVIIHILH3D - dINOD SHINYOM TO9E
TTET -LEVE STVET 169 St'E 69'90T @3141SSY1D - LINIWAOTdWINN 2O0SE
LYET -TL L8 ETVZE 6191 W'eT 09'25T Q3LV2I41143D - INIWAOTdININN TOSE
00 0¥T9T'TT 000 000 000 0p'292'T2 @314I1SSYTD IWVAT1IM B HLTVIH TOPE
00 O¥'S80T'TOT 000 000 000 Ov'80T‘TOT  Q3LVDHHILYID FYV41IM B HLTVIH TOVE
€'TET -5€'866 65°068°€  95'T0C LT00T 08'€60°€ Q31HISSVID - IUVIIQIN ZTEE
9'0VT-90'SL6'T  vI'TE86  TT'69% 0€'TL 6T'STE'L Q3LV2I41143D - IYVYDIQIIN TTEE
€TET-6L'89TY  09°SEQ9T /8’198 0€°8TY 89'87T'ST @3141SSY12 ALIMND3S TVID0S ZOEE
¥/N -9T°EVT'E 06°€00°€ 9¢'6€T 000 000 Q31vIIld11LH3D ALIEND23S TVIDOS TOEE
S'/TT-ST'6ST'TT  LS89S'ES PELSL'T  TOSBET  9L99T'vv Q3141SSY1D S¥3d zozE

¥/N -TL£S0°0T €8'v5S6 88'¢0S 000 000 Q31VvIId41L43D S¥3d TOCE



*% 19°£L2T'ST TTOLE'EE  -¥L'LSP'6LT SVUEJEQ PUN 4

vLLSV'6LC 0070 000 000 VL LSY'6LT adue|eq Sulpu3 Tv10L
v/ LSv'eLT 000 000 000 VL LSY'6eLT dOdddVNN/OISIANN-1VYE ANNd 06.6
aoue|eq Suipu]

-8.'699°05 ET'/9T'LEL'T 6EVO0'LET  68'€T0'6E ¥L'TOS'€C8'T asuadx3 V101
V/N 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0D 123YIANI 40 SYIJSNVYL OTEL
00 0S'0LE0T 000 000 000 0S'0LE0T 302 OL LN 182 OX3'LINL HLO Z¥TL
00 00059 000 000 000 00099 Y313IN/IOVLSOd - NOILYIINNIWINOD 0€6S
S'9% 00°0£S'S 76'098'C  80'6£6'T 68'696 00'0EE'0T  SOAS AINOHJITIL - NOILWIINNININGD EZeS
€°60T -007009 rLe6'9 8STYT S6'6% 00°04¥9 SANIT/SOAS LINYILNI - NNININOD TT6S
00 00'0s8 000 000 000 00°0s8 INNIATY A3LVIHdOHddVNN 668S
0'00T 000 00'00Z°s 000 000 00°00Z°€ 3005 / d0-02 ¥98S
0'00T 00°0 00'000°€T  00°0 000 00'000°€T S334 LIdNY 0€8S
00 0000ST 000 000 000 00°00ST $3341v¥O31 1085

6'8L 0£'8YS'L8  T9TS8TZE 8T'06E'S 89°768°t 60°06L YTy  dX3 dO/SOAS DLINSNOI/1,53404d 008S
508 00'000°Z€ 00°000'66 OO0'000°EE  00'000'TT  00°000P9T  ©A1E ISVIT/LNIY GILINN HLYON TT9S
€'9€T -05'961°8 LY'8VE'BT  E0'8YY'T 95'vET'T 00'0097Z  "D'N‘SYIVd3IY 18 SISV3I1 ‘STV.LNIY 009S
§'/S 00°/8Y'T 00'96'T 006V 00'6v 00'00S‘€ TYAOWIY 39VEYYD/TVYSOdSIa 0SSS

L'T9 00°00€EC L8'ST9'E  ET'V8 €T'¥8 00°000°9 I9VM3S HO/BYILVYM 0ESS



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Director’s Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director will update the Board on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff[Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis




Northern United -Humboldt Charter School
Regional Director Board Report

What’s happening Schoolwide?

As a school, we enjoyed a wonderful fall summit on August 27th & 28th.
While we were all on Zoom together, it was great to discuss the upcoming
year, our reopening plans, share best practices, and catch up with everyone
following the summer break. All teachers are busy working on their Keenan
training videos, setting up their sanitation stations at centers, and
reviewing all the information required to open up safely. Teachers are busy
setting up their zoom classes and schedules; communicating with parents
and families; providing students with Chromebooks and hotspots; CRC has
distributed all the PPE supplies; STAR assessments have started at some of
our centers and our breakfast program is underway. A few individuals will
be training in relation to our WASC Self-Study evaluation. A full self-study
visit is planned for 2022.

What’s happening at Individual Learning Centers that is
Newsworthy?

CLC and ELC had their BTSN. CLC had a virtual BTSN, while ELC split
parent groups up in pods and had face-to-face meetings. Both centers had
a wonderful turn out of parents/guardians. ELC students have been
trained in both zoom and other on-line platforms in order to be successful
in their academic endeavors. ELC is still hosting the CTE Pathway Course
for grades 11t and 12th via Zoom. Moreover, My Future, My Plan is being
offered as a freshman seminar course. All centers, as well as IST's are busy
setting up Zoom classes and meetings. IXL, our intervention program, is
being updated with some teachers beginning the process of intervention for
students who need extra support.



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 9/10/2020

In Mt Shasta,

Students in Mt Shasta have been arriving by appointment at Pine Grove Drive and Alder
Street. Pine Grove meetings are happening outdoors. At Alder St., Laurie, we have a
stanchion set outside that keeps people from physically coming to the front door. They
are greeted by Laurie or Dawn to pick up curriculum, materials and supplies. Zoom
classes will commence on Tuesday, Sept. 8th. Until then, students are completing
assignments given at the time of receiving their curricula and materials.

In Yreka,

Students have been arriving at 423 and 505 S. Broadway by appointment. They call
from outside when they arrive to go over the screening questions. A staff member
meets them at the door to let them in. If they are not wearing a mask, one will be
provided. They are asked to use hand sanitizer upon entering. They proceed to the
teacher’s office to pick up and go over the curriculum. They are provided Chromebooks
and hotspots and other supplies as needed. After they leave, the teacher sanitizes
surfaces and doors. Zoom classes will begin on Monday, September 14th. Until then,
students are completing assignments given at the time of receiving their curricula and
materials.

We had the new awning installed at 505 S. Broadway!

We've had 110 combined
.| responses as of Sept. 3rd on our
QORTHEEN UNirg, | I . Google Form Covid-Screening

Le@ Voo IR questionnaire.
SISKIYOU/CHARTER SCHOOL

.

We are seeing students in
middle school express interest in
Apex Learning online classes.
We have 28 total students
enrolled in Apex classes now.
We have 50 core subject
licenses and 10 technology

~ course licenses.

Our Remind notification system
user list has been updated.
School Pathways is working on a
s fix to the nightly sync to make
Remind more user-friendly for
teachers.




Pine Grove Online Learning Schedule 2020-2021

All classes are held on Zoom. Links will be emailed to you and are reusable for each week.

B Michelle EMMary

B Andrea EMMaria

B Rachel

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

9:00-10:00 3rd Math

10:00-10:45 KN
Zoom ELA/Math

10:15-11:15 6th Math
10:30-11:30 4th Math

11:00-12:00 1st
Zoom ELA/Math

11:30-12:30 5th grade
Math

12:00-1:00 2nd
Zoom ELA/Math

1:30-2:30 3rd/4th ELA

9:00-10:00 3rd & 4th
ELA (3rd will stay on
for SS)

10:00-11:00 3rd Social
Studies

10:00-10:45 KN
Zoom ELA/Math

10:15-11:15 5th & 6th
ELA

11:00-12:00 1st
Zoom ELA/Math

11:30-12:30 4th Social
Studies

12:00-1:00 2nd
Zoom ELA/Math

9:00-10:00 3rd Math

10:00-10:45 KN
Zoom ELA/Math

10:15-11:15 6th grade
math

10:30-11:30 4th Math

11:00-12:00 1st
Zoom ELA/Math

11:30-12:30 5th grade
Math

12:00-1:00 2nd
Zoom ELA/Math

9:00-10:00 5th Social
Studies

10:30-11:30 6th Social
Studies

10:00-1:00 Mary’s
office hours
(pre-arranged
appointments for
one-on-one
instruction, parent
meetings, etc.)

12:30-1:30
Andrea’s office hours

Intervention with
Rachel.

11:00-12:00 Science
Check-in KN-6

Intervention with
Rachel.

Andrea sends video
for Art lesson of the
week.

Students doing google
classroom and other
independent study
assighments.

1:30-2:30 Spanish w/
Acorns KN-2nd

1:30-2:30 Spanish w/
Oak Leaf 3rd-6th




Northern United - Siskivou Charter School - Yreka Learning Center - Fall 2020 Block Schedule

530-842-4509 ¢ Vivien Hastert x 210 ¢ Kirk Miller x 219 ¢ Lindsey Nemec x 216

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
4th-8th Online HS Online 4th-8th Online HS Online K-3rd Online HS Online 4th-8th Online HS Online
9:30-11:00 9:00-10:30 9:00-10:00 9:00-12:00 9:30-11:00 9:00-10:30 9:00-10:00 No Classes
CTE Ag. Science | 4th-6th Math Biology Lab Elem. Enrich. CTE Ag. Science | 4th-6th Math Biology Lab
Part 2 Barr Dove (KN-3rd) Part 2 Barr Dove
O’Brien-Mann Barr O’Brien-Mann Zoom
9:00-10:00 9:00-10:00 Appointments
7th Math 7th Math Only
Bray Bray
10:00-11:00 10:00-11:00 10:00-11:00 10:00-11:00
8th Math English 9/10 8th Math English 9/10
Bray Allen Bray Allen
10:30-12:00 English 11/12 10:30-12:00 English 11/12
4th-6th ELA Nemec 4th-6th ELA Nemec
Barr Barr
11:00-12:30 11:00-12:00 11:00-12:00 11:00-12:30 11:00-12:00 11:00-12:00
Integ. Math 1 7th-8th ELA ASL 2 Integ. Math 1 7th-8th ELA ASL 2
D. Allen Bray Fortna D. Allen Bray Fortna
Integ. Math 2/3 CP 2D Art Integ. Math 2/3 CP 2D Art
Nemec Yates Nemec Yates
1:00-2:00 12:00-1:00 1:00-2:00 12:00-1:00
Math Lab Earth Sci. Lab Guitar Earth Sci. Lab
Nemec Dove D. Allen Dove
D. Allen
CP Draw & CP Draw &
Paint Paint
Yates Yates
1:00-2:00 2:00-3:00 1:00-2:00
AVID 3-D Design & AVID
Allen Print Allen

D.Allen




Pine Grove Online Learning Schedule 2020-2021

All classes are held on Zoom. Links will be emailed to you and are reusable for each week.

Work will be given and turned in every two weeks.

Your child’s teacher will provide you with specific assignments to do each day.

There are DROP OFF and PICK UP bins on the Acorn house porch for all materials and
homework coming and going for KN-6th grades.

If you have not yet, please sign up for a time slot to pick up materials and chromebooks for
the start of school.

We’re so happy you have chosen this independent study charter school!



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda Iltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Leamning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-HCS
and NU-SCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




Agenda Item 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 11th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is for the approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-HCS
and NU-SCS.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 8.
ADJOURN



	Board Packet 09102020.pdf
	boardpacket09102020_09032020_123927.pdf
	boardpacket09102020_09032020_123507_001.pdf

	Humboldt County  Regional Director Board Report September.pdf
	NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 9_10_2020.pdf
	Pine Grove Online Learning Schedule.pdf
	YLC Block Schedule - Sheet1.pdf

